1

2

3

BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

4 PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINQIS,

5

6

Complainant,

VS. No. PCB 97-203

7 SPIRCO ENVIRONMENTAL, INC,,

8 aMissouri Corporation,

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Respondent.

Proceedings held on September 29, 1998, at 10:00
am., at the Illinois Pollution Control Board, 600
South Second Street, Suite 402, Springfield, Illinais,

before the Honorable Amy L. Jackson, Hearing Officer.

Reported by: Darlene M. Niemeyer, CSR, RPR
CSR License No.: 084-003677

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
11 North 44th Street
Bedlleville, IL 62226

(618) 277-0190

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
Belleville, Illinois



1

2

3

4

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

APPEARANCES

STATE OF ILLINOIS, OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL
BY: Thomas Davis
Assistant Attorney General
Chief, Environmental Bureau
and
Crystal Myers-Wilkins
Assistant Attorney General
500 South Second Street
Springfield, lllinois 62706
On behalf of the People of the State of
[llinois.

THOMPSON COBURN
BY: J. Eric Berry, Esg.
One Mercantile Center
St. Louis, Missouri 63101
On behalf of Respondent.

2

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
Belleville, lllinois



1 INDEX

2
3 WITNESS PAGE NUMBER
4
5 DAVID FODOR
Direct Examination by Mr. Davis.............. 17
6 Cross Examination by Mr. Berry............... 76
Redirect Examination by Mr. Davis........... 136
7 Recross Examination by Mr. Berry............ 150
8 JEFFREY DeCANEY
Direct Examination by Mr. Berry............. 164
9 Cross Examination by Mr. Davis.............. 204
Redirect Examination by Mr. Berry........... 215
10
11
EXHIBITS
12
NUMBER MARKED FOR I.D. ENTERED
13
Defendant's Exhibit 1 - 221
14 Defendant's Exhibit2 111 221
Defendant's Exhibit3 114 221
15 Defendant's Exhibit4 114 221
Defendant's Exhibit5 118 221
16 Defendant's Exhibit6 124 221
Defendant's Exhibit 7 - 221
17
Peoplée's Exhibit 1 -- 16
18 People's Exhibit 2 -- 163
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
3

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
Belleville, Illinois



1 PROCEEDINGS

2 (September 29, 1998; 10:00 am.)

3 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Good morning everyone.
4 My nameis Amy Jackson and | am the Board's Hearing
5 Officer assigned to thiscase. For the record, | note

6 that it is 10:00, Tuesday, September 29th, 1998.

7 There are no members of the public present this

8 morning. A sign has been posted outside the hearing
9 room. So | will assume that members of the public

10 will join usif they are interested.

11 The proceeding before us today is Pollution

12 Control Board Number 97-203, the People of the State
13 of Illinois versus Spirco Environmental, Inc.

14  The People's complaint in this case alleges that

15 Spirco Environmental has violated provisions of the
16 Illinois Environmental Protection Act and of the

17 Board's regulations by causing or alowing air

18 pollution, by conducting an unlawful demolition

19 activity, and by failing to use proper measures to

20 control asbestos emissions. All of these being in
21 conjunction with Spirco's late 1995, early 1996,
22 demoalition of the former Pabst Brewery site in Peoria,
23 lllinois.
24  Before we begin, for anyone who is not familiar

25 with the Board's procedures, | will let you know that
4
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it isthe Board and not me that makes the final
decision in thiscase. My jab as the Hearing Officer
isto conduct a hearing process in a neutral and
orderly manner so that we have a clear transcript of
these proceedings. Since the Board Members are not
present for the hearing itself, it isimportant to

them that we do have a good, clean transcript for them
to review on which they can then base their decision.
It isalso my responsibility to assess the credibility

of any witnesses, and | will do so on the record at
the conclusion of these proceedings.

| may at times ask for a clarification from a
witness or an attorney for the record, or | may ask
questions which | believe are necessary for the Board
to understand fully what is taking place.

The Board's procedural rules and the Environmental
Protection Act provide that members of the public
shall be allowed to speak or submit awritten
statement at hearing. Any person offering testimony
today will be subject to cross-examination.
Additionally, any statements offered by members of the
public must be relevant to this case and to the issues
currently before the Board. | will call for
statements from any members of the public after the

parties have presented their evidence today.
5
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1

Finally, | would caution everyone that a Board

2 hearing is much the same as being in court and | would

3 expect everyone to act appropriately and with proper

4 decorum.

5

At thistime | will ask the parties to make their

6 appearances for the record. We will begin with the

7 Complainant.

8

MR. DAVIS: Good morning. My name is Thomas

9 Davis. | am an Assistant Attorney General on behalf

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

of the People. Assisting me this morning is Crystal
Myers, Illinois EPA Assistant Counsel.

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: All right. Thank you,
Mr. Davis.

And for the Respondent?

MR. BERRY: | am Eric Berry of Thompson Coburn
here for the Respondent. | represent Spirco
Environmental .

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Thank you, Mr. Berry.
Are there any preliminary matters that we need to
address on the record?

MR. DAVIS: Yes, and | intend to do that as part
of my opening remarks.

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: All right.

MR. BERRY: | have one. It might be alittle

irregular, but if you will hear an oral motion in
6
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limine, | have one.

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: If you would hang on one

second. | will check the Board's procedural rules
regarding oral motionsin limine.

Typically Board rules require that all motions
prior to hearing be presented in writing no less than
14 days prior to hearing. However, there are
exceptions and considering that we are all here and
probably the parties have discussed this in advance of
today's hearing, | will alow you to go ahead and make
the motion on the record, and then | will reserve my
ruling until after | have heard the motion.

MR. BERRY: Okay. The complainant intends to
submit into evidence some documents from a federal
court case, a court sitting in Missouri, that concerns
my client, Spirco. It arises from a criminal action
that was over two years ago and arose out of a project
that Spirco conducted in Missouri in 1993, five years
ago. And the purpose, admittedly, that it is being
submitted for is for consideration of the Board in the
amount of the penalty under Section 42H of the Act.
And that section specifically limits consideration to
previously adjudicated violations of this Act. This
Act is defined elsewhere as the Illinois Environmental

Protection Act. Thereis no dispute that this did not
7
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1 involve the Illinois Environmental Protection Act and
2 by itsvery terms is not admissable for that purpose.

3 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Anything else?
4 MR.BERRY: Sol would move to keep these out or
5 refuse their admission.

6 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. Mr. Davis.
7 MR.DAVIS: Thisisone of the mattersthat | had

8 intended to raise to the Board during my opening

9 remarks. So | am not surprised by the request. We

10 have had some discussion about it. Perhapsif | could
11 just proceed and then the Respondent could respond to

12 my remarks.

13 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. | also am not

14 surprised by this. | anticipated some sort of an

15 objection regarding these documents. If neither party
16 has an objection, | am prepared to make a ruling on
17 the motion in limine at this time.

18 MR.DAVIS: Wél, | have not redly stated my

19 basis for foundation or the fact that | do oppose the

20 motion.

21 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. Let mejust say

22 this, then. | will reserve my ruling until after
23 Complainant's opening remarks. However, | will note
24 for the record that Section 42H specifically states

25 that the Board is authorized to consider any matter in
8
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1 therecord including, but not limited to, the specific

2 factors set forth in Subsections 1 through 5. Okay.

3 Having stated that, | will reserve my final ruling on

4 the admissibility of these documents until they are

5 offered by the Complainant in their case.

6 MR.DAVIS: |intendreally to do that at the

7 outset. And let me tender, Ms. Hearing Officer,

8 People's Group Exhibit Number 1. These are copies of
9 U.S. District Court documentsin a case involving the
10 United States of America versus Spirco Environmental
11 Inc., in the Eastern District of Missouri, consisting
12 collectively asto an information, a criminal

13 information.

14  And then, secondly, would be the stipulation of

15 facts relative to sentencing, in essence, the criminal
16 plea. And then the remaining documents involve the
17 sentence itself which was aterm of probation plus a
18 $70,000.00 total criminal penalty or fine. And this
19 final set of documents has various parts to it, but it
20 essentially comprises the so-called sentence.

21 Now, that is only one part of what the People

22 intend to present. But let me focus, since we have
23 aready had an objection, to the basis for this. As

24 you have noted, Ms. Hearing Officer, thereisabasis

25 in the statute for the Board to consider this type of
9
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information, any information in aggravation or
mitigation. And | would assume that if we were to
admit this material then the Respondent would have a
chance either through testimony or in briefs to
respond to that pointing out, for instance, that the
fine has been paid, the probation term is being
complied with, this, that, and the other.

But as far as the prosecution is concerned, this
is alegitimate attempt to put relevant evidence
before the Board. 1t does pertain to previously
adjudicated violations, not necessarily of the
Illinois Environmental Protection Act, but rather in
particular of the Federal Asbestos NESHAP. And asthe
Board is cognizant, these federal regulations are the
law in lllinois by virtue of Section 9.1(d) of the
Environmental Protection Act.

So in away it is the same substantive regul ations
that we are dealing with in our state. Thereisno
concern regarding authenticity. In fact, the Board's
records will note that a request to admit genuineness
of documents had been duly filed by the People and had
been responded to by the Respondent. The Respondent's
position on this was that although they didn't contest
that these were, in fact, copies of the actual

documents, they did reserve the right and, in fact,
10
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did overtly object to relevance. And that's fine.
Thisisjust aportion of our case. The heart and
soul of our case is the testimony of Dave Fodor,
F-O-D-0O-R, who is the asbestos inspector for the
[llinois EPA. And he will testify to the results of
hisinspections. We believe asyou, Ms. Hearing
Officer, have summarized, that we, in alleging three
different counts, have sufficient evidence to show
that it is more likely than not that the control
exerted by Spirco over this asbestos project did
release fibers to the atmosphere, thereby causing or
threatening to cause air pollution.
We aso believe that it is more likely than not,
as you will see from the evidence, that the written
notification, the logistics and procedures of
notifying the Illinois EPA of the ongoing project, or
rather the upcoming project, and then complying with
those types of procedural requirements in order to
make it alawful project were not strictly followed.
And then the third count is perhaps the most
important, if you will, because it shows a rather
disturbing neglect to follow what we call the worker
safety practices and other control measures to prevent
the releases of asbestos fibers. Now, | won't

summarize the evidence, because we will be hearing
11
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1 shortly from the People's sole witness, but | will

2 focus on the last remaining component of our case, and
3 thisisawritten stipulation of facts that has been

4 negotiated in good faith between the parties and

5 executed by each of the attorneys.

6  Sol will tender that to you at thistime. It has

7 not been marked as an exhibit but, rather, itisa

8 pleading.

9  And those are my remarks for the time being.

10 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. Thank you, Mr.
11 Davis.

12 I will note that the stipulation of facts that was

13 just tendered to me by Mr. Davisis signed by Mr.

14 Dauvis, dated September 25, signed by Mr. Berry, dated
15 September 29.

16  Mr. Berry, you had an opportunity to review the

17 stipulation of facts?

18 MR.BERRY: Yes.

19 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Isthis, infact, an
20 agreed document between both parties?

21 MR.BERRY: It was negotiated and agreed to, yes.
22  HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. Thank you. |
23 will then accept the stipulation of facts and direct

24 that the Clerk of the Board incorporate this

25 dtipulation in today's hearing record as a document
12
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1 that the Board should consider in rendering a decision

2 inthiscase.

3 Mr. Davis, it is my understanding that the

4 statement you have just made would constitute the

5 Peopl€e's opening statement in this case?

6 MR.DAVIS: Yes, mdam.

7 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Isthere any objection
8 at thistime to aruling on the Respondent's motion in

9 limine to exclude what has been tendered as People's

10 Exhibit Number 1, the information and other documents
11 from the United States District Court, Eastern

12 District of Missouri?

13 MR.DAVIS: | would ask that that motion be

14 denied.

15 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay.

16 MR.BERRY: | would like the same opportunity that
17 Mr. Davis had to address thisissue in my opening

18 statement as well.

19 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. You may proceed.
20 MR.BERRY: Your Honor, | will just start right
21 there with these documents. We simply feel that it is
22 too attenuative, from a project that Spirco did not do
23 within Illinois, in another state, in Missouri, five
24 yearsago, in 1993. That they negotiated an agreement

25 and this was a plea agreement that you will see, the
13
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1 Board will note. And | also add that | am not sure
2 that a plea agreement and the information that has
3 been submitted constitute a previous adjudication as
4 is specified in the Act.

5  You pointed out that the Section says, 42H does,
6 that the Board is authorized to consider any matters
7 of record in mitigation or aggravation, penalty

8 including but not limited to the following factors.

9 But then the specific one of the items that they

10 specificaly list is the number approximating atime
11 and gravity of previously adjudicated violations of
12 this Act by the violator.

13  First, it is not established that we are a

14 violator, but second it was clearly not, and it is not
15 even contested, not aviolation of this Act, which is
16 the Illinois Environmental Protection Act. And it
17 seems that when the legislature drafted this Section
18 42H(5) and specifically did list something that they
19 were, in fact, trying to limit it to those issues.

20 Inthealternative, Y our Honor, if the Hearing

21 Officer alows the submission of these documents, |

22 have some documents that | have made Mr. Davis aware

23 of, he has copies of, which constitute a letter from
24 Linda Tape of my office dated May 28th, 1998. This

25 is, in fact, how Mr. Davis first became aware of this
14
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1 1996 plea agreement.

2

And appended to that document is basically an

3 exculpatory document that explains the subsequent

4 stepsthat Spirco has taken to correct these actions,

5 and so that the same mistakes are not made again. Mr.

6 Davis has indicated to me that he would not oppose

7 these being admitted if you allow the federal

8 documents from the federal court in.

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Moving on to address the same issues that Mr.
Davis touched upon, we do first oppose the fact of the
violation and we intend to show this through the
cross-examination of the inspector who is here today
and through our witness, an employee of Spirco, Mr.
Jeff DeCaney. Inthe alternative, we believe that if
the Board finds that a technical violation has
occurred, that the amount of the penalty that is
sought is grossly disproportionate to the facts, and
we intend to show that through our witnesses as well.

That's my opening statement.

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. Thank you, Mr.
Berry.

At thistime | am prepared to make aruling on the
oral motion in limine, offered by the Respondents at
the beginning of these proceedings, that documents

from the Missouri Eastern District Federal Court be
15
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1 excluded. My ruling isthe motion is denied. We will

2 dlow these documents in as evidence that the Board

3 may consider in reaching a determination as to the

4 issue of penalty in this case.

5 However, Mr. Berry's arguments regarding the

6 letter and other documents they may want to introduce

7 or testimony to rebut the information in the Federal

8 Court documents, certainly they are allowed to do

9 that. And sowe will proceed at thistime.

10  (Whereupon said documents were admitted into

11  evidence as People's Group Exhibit Number 1 as of

12 thisdate)

13 MR.BERRY: Would you like for this now?

14 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: We can address that when
15 we cometo it with a particular witness.

16 MR.BERRY: Okay.

17 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Are there any other
18 preliminary matters that need to be addressed on the

19 record?

20 Okay. Having had opening statements from both

21 parties, Mr. Davis, would you like to call your first

22 witness?

23  MR.DAVIS: Thank you. Wewould call Dave Fodor.
24  HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Mr. Fodor, if you would

25 step forward, please, and the court reporter will
16
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1 swear you in.

2 (Whereupon the witness was sworn by the Notary
3 Public)

4  OFFICER JACKSON: You can take a seat up here next
5 to the court reporter, please.

6  Mr. Davis, you may proceed.

7 MR.DAVIS: Thank you.

8 DAVID FODOR,

9 having been first duly sworn by the Notary Public,
10 saith asfollows:

11 DIRECT EXAMINATION

12 BY MR. DAVIS:

13 Q Sir, your name and occupation, please.

14 A May nameisDavid Fodor. | am the current
15 acting NESHAP coordinator for the State of Illinois
16 Environmental Protection Agency.

17 Q How long have you worked for the Illinois
18 EPA?

19 A SinceApril of 1995.

20 Q What sort of previous employment did you
21 have?

22 A I wasinvolved in asbestos consulting in my
23 own firm and with previous employers.

24 Q Andfor how long?

25 A Approximately since 1989.
17
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1 Q Letmefocusfor the moment on your

2 educational background. Can you summarize that for
3 us?

4 A Sure | currently hold licenses as an

5 asbestos project manager, air sampling professional,
6 asbestos worker, and supervisor.

7 Q What about college?

8 A | havehad about ayear of collegein pursuit
9 of an Associate's Degree. | have specialized courses
10 in asbestos. | have completed asbestos project

11 design, management planning, and inspector.

12 Q Haveyou had any further training since being
13 hired by the lllinois EPA?

14 A Yes | have. | have had 40 hours of haz

15 health and safety classes, and things of that nature.
16 Q Now, areyou fully certified to do the work
17 that you are currently engaged in?

18 A Yes lam.

19 Q Andcanyou explain that very briefly for us?
20 A Wadl,if | understand the question correctly,
21 | have --

22 Q Theinspection of projects?

23 A Yes | wascertified at my sixth month

24 probationary level.

25 Q And regarding the nature of the work that you
18
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1 inspect, are you aso certified to do those things as

2 wel?

3 A Yes

4 Q Woulditbefair to say, Dave, that you can

5 seethe projects from both angles, that of the worker
6 aswell astheinspector?

7 A Yes

8 Q Do you aso have acomplete knowledge of the
9 federal NESHAP regulations?

10 A | would assume s0, yes.

11 Q Wadll, doyou fed that you do?

12 A Yes I do.

13 Q Okay. Arethesetheregulationsthat are

14 applicable to the projects that you inspect?

15 A Yes

16 Q Let mefocusyour atention on one particular
17 project, that being the Pabst Brewery in Peoria,

18 Illinois. Did you have an occasion to inspect that

19 project?

20 A Yes | did.

21 Q Now, how did you become aware that there was
22 an ashestos project at that |ocation?

23 A | conduct, on aperiodic basis, searches

24 through the computer to find out which projects arein

25 our area. And | base those inspections on what type
19
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1 of project it is, et cetera, if they meet a certain

2 set of criteria. And it was on arandom basis. And
3 looking at the project itself, based upon the

4 information | had, notices and such, that | decided to
5 select this particular project for inspection.

6 Q How doestheinformation, to your knowledge,
7 get into the computer?

8 A Wadll, notices are received as required by the
9 federal NESHAP by our office and they are inputted
10 into an asbestos tracking system. It is commonly

11 referred to asthe ACT system.

12 Q Okay. Soitison thebasisof the routine

13 ten day notices that the computer generates a list of
14 projects?

15 A Yes

16 Q Youindicated that thereis an effort to be

17 random. Can you explain that, please?

18 A Sure. Obvioudy, we don't have the resources
19 to conduct investigations on each project. So,

20 therefore, | look at various things, such as

21 complexity of the job, compliance history of the

22 contractor, obviously, distance away from the office,
23 depending on the time of year, and how much asbestos
24 isbeing removed. And | do a search, and based on

25 what information | get | assign a priority to each one
20
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1 of the projects.

2 Q Now, focusing on the last three or four

3 years, what are the investigatory resources of the

4 lllinois EPA asfar as asbestos projects? How many

5 people?

6 A Waedl,wehave-- wearein aperiod of

7 transition. Previously, we had 11 to 12 inspectors

8 who were -- who had other duties assigned to them. We
9 are now going to a dedicated force of inspectors who
10 do nothing but NESHAP and ASHARA inspections for the
11 State. At that particular time, | was the only

12 dedicated asbestos inspector for the State.

13 Q How many investigations were you doing on a
14 weekly or monthly basis?

15 A Itvaried with work load. Probably two, two
16 aweek, maybe. It was never consistent. Y ou couldn't
17 put an averageto it really.

18 Q Okay. Onehundred ayear, perhaps?

19 A Maybe

20 Q Doyou haveany estimate as far as the number
21 of projects that would be ongoing in the State during
22 any given year?

23 A Wadll, wereceive notifications for

24 approximately 6,000 a year.

25 Q Thankyou. That givesthe Board | think a
21
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1 little bit of a comprehension of just how random it

2 is. Inaddition, | think you mentioned that you also
3 try to look at the size of the facility?

4 A Yes|do.

5 Q What doyou remember about the size of the
6 Pabst Brewery project?

7 A Sizeasto--

8 Q Wadll, asto any of the factors you look at,

9 either the building size or the amount of ACM?

10 A Asl recal, not looking at the notice, there
11 was a couple thousand square -- excuse me -- a couple
12 thousand lineal feet of piping insulation to be

13 removed. There was roughly 5,000 square feet of
14 something. | don't know exactly what that was, and
15 maybe one hundred cubic feet of regulated material
16 that was going to be disturbed.

17 Q Would it help refresh your recollection to

18 glance at what you referred to as the notice?

19 A Definitely.

20 MR.DAVIS: Okay. Thisisonel would show Dave.
21 (Mr. Davis showed document to Mr. Berry.)

22 MR.DAVIS: | am not going to mark thisfor the
23 time being.

24 Q (By Mr. Davis) Let me ask that you review

25 thisand tell me what it is?
22
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1 A Thisisaform developed by the Illinois EPA

2 to -- for the regulated community to notify our office
3 of asbestos renovation projects and demolition

4 projects as required by NESHAPS.

5 Q Okay. Doesit reflect the numbers that you

6 referred to earlier?

7 A With oneexception. | did not refer to the

8 category one material of 10,000 square feet to be

9 removed.

10 Q Okay.

11 A Idid not recal that.

12 Q Onthe point of the 5,000 square feet of

13 something, does it give you any further information?
14 A No,itdoesnot. | am not sure exactly what
15 the 5,000 square feet are.

16 Q Okay. Now, perhaps| should back up. When
17 we say ACM, does that mean to you asbestos containing
18 materials?

19 A Yes

20 Q Okay. What is category one?

21 A Category oneis acategory of material. It

22 isby definition floor tiles, linoleum type materials,
23 gaskets, packing, the materials that do not release as
24 many fibers aslike, say, friable materials.

25 Q Okay.
23
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1 A Thesematerialsare greater than one percent
2 by PLM. That's the asbestos content | mean.

3 Q Okay.

4 A Andthey arein anonfriable condition.

5 Q Sothesewould be materials that would pose
6 what sort of hazard during renovation or demolition,
7 inyour view?

8 A Wadll, then we have to look at the activities

9 being subjected to the category one nonfriable. Just
10 becauseit isanonfriable material does not mean that
11 it will not necessarily become so depending on the
12 actionsimposed on it.

13 Q What sort of project was this intended to be?

14 A Asfarasl know it was ademoalition project.
15 Q Andwould that --

16 A But--

17 Q Ilamsorry.

18 A That'sfine

19 Q Okay. Would that be -- would the extent of

20 your knowledge be based upon the form that was

21 submitted to the EPA?

22 A Yes, uh-huh.

23 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: | have aquick question
24 just to clarify. Excuse me.

25  You mentioned nonfriable. Can you explain for the
24
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1 Board what nonfriable and friable mean?

2 THEWITNESS: Yes. Thereisadefinition of

3 friable and nonfriable materialsin the NESHAP

4 regulation. Friable basically isamaterial that is

5 greater than one percent by polarized light

6 microscopy, the content of asbestos, that can be

7 reduced to a powder by -- can be reduced by crumbling
8 to apowder utilizing hand pressure.

9 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. Thank you.
10 Q (By Mr. Davis) Now, before we focus on your
11 inspection or investigation, can you tell me whether
12 you had a chance to see the notification that was ever
13 submitted, the first one that was submitted? Was

14 there a problem with the first notice?

15 A Yes

16 Q Whatwasthat problem?

17 A It was missing the second page.

18 Q Andwhat information is contained on that

19 second page?
20 A Wadl, some important information would be
21 like whether or not an inspection was performed prior
22 tothe activity. How did they determine there was
23 asbestos containing materials there. The type of
24 operations and engineering controls that would be used

25 inthework. It aso had things such asif an
25
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1 unexpected asbestos is found, you know, what

2 procedures would be implemented at that point. It

3 would include the certification and an on-site

4 representative trained in the NESHAPS who will be at
5 the site during removal or disturbance.

6 Q Okay.

7 A Wasteinformation asfar as like where the

8 waste was going to.

9 Q Now, Dave, you used the phrase operation and
10 engineering controls. Would that be the same thing as
11 the phrase | used, worker safety practices?

12 A No, not necessarily so.

13 Q Okay. Isyour term more broad?

14 A When you talk about engineering controls of
15 asbestos, you are talking mainly of confining the

16 asbestos so that the fibers do not migrate outside of
17 acontrolled area. Safety hazards could be a number
18 of things, such as respirators to protect the worker
19 against inhalation of the asbestos, practices to

20 decontaminate themselves after they have completed
21 their work, the types of suits they wear to keep from
22 getting dermal exposure to asbestos.

23 Q Okay. Now, we have stipulated to this, so

24 let me simply represent it to you. On November 28,

25 1995, the NESHAP notification was submitted to the
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[llinois EPA and the second page was inadvertently
omitted. Would this second page have contained the
information you just told us about?

A Possibly, if it had not been omitted.

Q Okay. And to your knowledge, was the second
page eventually submitted?

A | believe s0, yes.

Q Didit reflect some of those things?

A | believeit did, although | don't recall the
contents.

Q Okay. Now, getting back to the first page,
hopefully one last time, thisfirst page was, as we
have stipulated, submitted to the EPA in November of
1995, advising of the project and estimating the
amount of asbestos containing materials. Was it based
upon this notification, at least in part, incomplete
although it may be, that you decided to inspect the
Pabst Brewery?

A | would not have seen the actual
notification, however, | would have looked &t the
information in the computer.

Q Okay.

A Which should have represented some of the
information on the notice.

Q Verygood. | think we have explored the
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1 reasons why this project was chosen. Can you tell us
2 when you did inspect it?

3 A | believeit was January 10th, 1996.

4 Q Now,wouldyou tell us-- well, first of all,

5 | think we realize it, but perhaps the Board does

6 not. You are based in Springfield, aren't you?

7 A That'scorrect.

8 Q Okay. When, approximately, did you appear to
9 do your investigation at the Peoria facility, what

10 time of day?

11 A Around11:15 or so.

12 Q Okay. What was the first thing that you did

13 onthat day in investigating this project?

14 A Wadll, obvioudly, | looked at the facility

15 upon my arrival to determine if anything was going on.
16 Q Andwhat did you see?

17 A | saw arather large brick structure, masonry
18 structure. The windows had been knocked out. There
19 was some poly in place covering an opening in the

20 building.

21 Q Okay. Now, some of the terms you use you may
22 haveto explain. What is poly?
23 A Polyispolyethylene sheeting. Usually it is
24 in six mill thickness. It is commonly used in the

25 ashestosindustry to create containments or other
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1 types of barriers sometimes to construct decons.

2 Q Now, the six mill sheeting would be

3 substantially thicker than the two or four mill that

4 you might use on home improvement projects?

5 A Oh,yes yes

6 Q Whatelsedidyou observe, | takeit, from

7 the outside?

8 A | observed several trucks and cars at the

9 entrance. | don't recall. | would have to see my

10 report to refresh my memory.

11 Q Beforewe do that, let me ask you regarding
12 the windows. Y ou mentioned something that you

13 observed the windows?

14 A Thewindows had been broken, yes.

15 Q Atwhat point does ademolition occur

16 generally under the NESHAP regulations?

17 A Demoalition would be the taking out or removal
18 of any structural components, structural member. It
19 could be abeam, or it could be a column, or it could
20 bealintel for awindow, anything that supports a

21 load.

22 Q Weunderstand from your testimony just a few
23 minutes ago that the Illinois EPA had been advised by
24 Spirco through this so-called ten day notice that a

25 demolition would occur at the facility. My question
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1 to you, Dave, is did you observe anything that would
2 corroborate that a demolition had been commenced?
3 A | believethat the hole covered with poly had
4 demonstrated that some demolition had occurred.

5 Q How big aholewasthis?

6 A [ldontrecal, sir. | would haveto look at

7 photo.

8 Q Okay. Let meshow you now, for various

9 purposes, People's Exhibit Number 2, another group
10 exhibit and, first of all, ask if you would tell us

11 what thisis and how many different photos and so
12 forth?

13 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Mr. Davis, has a copy of
14 this exhibit been provided to the Respondent?

15 MR.DAVIS: Yes, maam.

16 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Thank you.
17 THEWITNESS: There are 16 Polaroid photographs.
18 Q (By Mr. Davis) Arethese the -- at least the
19 exhibit in front of you the actual Polaroids that you
20 took on that day?

21 A Yessir.

22 Q Doeseachtruly and accurately reflect what
23 you were trying to photograph?

24 A Yes, with the exception of one which is a bit

25 dark, on photo number 11 there appears to be something
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1 infront of the photo, so you can't redlly tell. |

2 believe these to be accurate representations of what |
3 observed.

4 Q Okay. Wewill get back to that one. But as

5 agroup, are the photographs fairly good, so to speak?
6 A Yes

7 Q There seemsto be some problem with the film
8 on number 117

9 A Yes

10 Q Canyou, in referring to the 16 photos, by an
11 individua number identify each as we go through your
12 testimony?

13 A Yes

14 Q Okay. Very good. | think that will help

15 make it clear to the Board. Now, on the point that we
16 were just discussing, the so-called hole in the wall

17 or the window or the poly, which photograph, if any,
18 reflects those conditions?

19 A Photo Number 6.

20 Q Okay. Doesthis, first off al, refresh your

21 memory regarding the size of that hole?

22 A ltisdgnificant. Itisalargehole. |

23 could not give you actual measurements.

24  Q Okay. Thatisfine. Butitisasizeable

25 hole?
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1 A Yssitis

2 Q Do you have any knowledge as to what had

3 filled that hole before it was removed?

4 A Wadl, based on looking at the rest of the

5 structure, | would assume that there would be a couple
6 of windows at that level and, of course, the masonry

7 would be stacked up and possibly a couple of vents.

8 Itisspeculation since | didn't observe it.

9 Q Idontwantyoutodothat. Andl realy

10 don't want to jump ahead in your testimony, but based
11 upon your later observations as you went into the

12 building, did it appear that anything inside this old
13 brewery had been removed from inside to outside, any
14 big objects, any salvage operations?

15 A ltispossible.

16 Q Okay. Wewill drop it for the time being

17 then. Let metry to make this as chronological as |

18 can. What did you do after looking at the building

19 from the outside?

20 A Widll, | went into where the cars were, where
21 | thought would be an obvious entrance. | went into
22 thefacility and introduced myself to a Mr. Bowker,
23 and he represented that he was the on-site supervisor
24 for Spirco.

25 Q Would this be James Bowker?
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1 A Yes
2 Q B-O-W-K-E-R?
3 A Yes

4 Q Okay. Did Mr. Bowker explain in any further
5 detail who he was? Y ou mentioned just a supervisor.
6 Was he the project manager or --

7 A Heidentified himself as a supervisor for

8 Spirco.

9 Q Okay. Whilel am thinking of it, Dave, let
10 medirect your attention to the gentleman seated by
11 Mr. Berry. Thisgentleman's nameis Mr. DeCaney. Did
12 you see him there that day?

13 A | couldn't positively identify him.

14 Q Washewith Mr. Bowker when you were

15 initially talking to Mr. Bowker?

16 A |don'tknow for sure.

17 Q Allright. Were you given permission to go
18 ahead and inspect the site?

19 A Yes | was

20 Q What did you do first?

21 A | looked around at the areawhere | wasin,
22 and | noticed right adjacent to the clean area, so to
23 say, there was some activity occurring. People were
24 bagging up debris from the floor.

25 Q Well,let'skeepitsimple. Again, | will
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1 interrupt you. What isthe clean area at this site?

2 A Wadl, normally aclean areais where you have
3 done an assessment to determine if there was any

4 contamination there, and that is where you would

5 construct your decon on a normal abatement project.

6 And that would be an area that would not be subject to
7 contamination coming from the adjacent work areas.
8 Q Would thisbe sort of atransition from the

9 inside where the project isto the outside where the

10 environment is?

11 A Itcouldbe. Onsignificantly contaminated

12 projects sometimes the decon would have to be

13 constructed outside the facility but at the entrance.

14 Q Okay.

15 A Sothat theinterior of the structure would

16 be contaminated and then, of course, you go through
17 your progressive decontamination procedures to come
18 outside.

19 Q What did you observe regarding whether it

20 was, in fact, a clean area?

21 A Wadll, | observed the decon that had been

22 constructed. At the time of my arrival, the decon was
23 not in operation. The water had not been hooked up.
24 The water heater had not been hooked up. In addition,

25 thelocation of the decon was such that contaminants
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1 could go from an adjacent work areato what would be
2 believed as aclean area

3 Q Letmeagainask you to explain adecon. Is

4 it a decontamination?

5 A Yes Wadl, typicaly, on nonschool projects,

6 it consists of three chambers, or it isreferred to as

7 athree stage decon. You have adirty room, in which
8 a-- adirty room, a shower and a clean room. Going
9 into the work area, of course, the men working go into
10 the clean room. They disrobe. They put on their

11 asbestos suits and their personal protective equipment
12 and proceed through the shower and the equipment room
13 into the work area.

14  Coming out would bejust the reverse. Inthe

15 equipment room they would disrobe the suits and go
16 into the shower and then remove the respirator and
17 then come back out into the clean room and get

18 dressed.

19 Q Okay. What sort of suits, asyou put it,

20 would be involved in this type of process?
21 A Industry standard would be Tyvek or asimilar
22 material. The NESHAP does not actually specify what
23 types of suitsto wear. OSHA has alittle more
24 information in that regard.

25 Q Tyvek seemsto be what everyone uses?
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1 A Yes mostly.

2 Q Asfarasthe poly that you described

3 earlier, was this a component of the clean room setup
4 to have a polyethylene sheeting to make -- to

5 segregate areas?

6 A Yes, that would be a component of a

7 containment.

8 Q You aso mentioned something about water?

9 A Yes

10 Q Canyou describe or elaborate on that?

11 A The NESHAP regulation requires that asbestos
12 beremoved wet, and it isto be kept wet until it is

13 containerized and disposed of. Itisalso used in the
14 showers obviously to decontaminate yourself along with
15 soap.

16 Q Thiswas January, wasit not?

17

>

Yes.
18 Q Wasthewater operational?

19 A Itwasnot at thetimethat | arrived,

20 although the superintendent, Mr. -- forgive meif |

21 mispronounce his name -- Mr. Bowker, he said he could
22 haveit operational in 15 minutes.

23 Q What did that involve at this site, to your

24 knowledge?

25 A To my knowledge, he would have to hook up the
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1 hose to the water heater and hook up another hose to
2 the decon shower itself.

3 Q Now, asto thiswater heater, would this be

4 theitem -- one of the items reflected in photo 5 of

5 our Exhibit 2?

6 A Yes

7 Q What wasthe reason for this photo?

8 A Todocument that the water heater had not

9 been hooked up.

10 Q Thisbeing January and so forth, do you have
11 any recollection as to how cold it was?

12 A | believethe National Westher Service

13 recordsindicated that it was 26 degrees around the
14 time of my inspection.

15 Q You neticed thisin your report?

16 A Yes I did.

17 Q What doestemperature have to do with

18 anything?

19 A Wadll, obvioudly, if the temperature is below
20 32 degrees, it is abenchmark in the NESHAPS

21 regulation that you do not have to keep the material
22 wet. However, under that provision, you have to do a
23 couple other things. First of all, you have to have
24 permission from the administrator to do adry

25 removal. You have to use the proceduresin the
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1 NESHAP, such as negative air pressure, or glove bag
2 removal, or along those lines. Plus you have to keep
3 temperature records at the beginning, at the middle

4 and at the end of the day.

5 Q Wouldit befair to say that you have to

6 request permission to use these aternatives?

7 A Yes. Only the wetting provisions of the

8 Section C under 61.145 is suspended during those

9 periods, to the best of my knowledge.

10 Q Isthereany aternative to showers?

11 A Not to my knowledge, no.

12 Q Let metakeyou up again on your tour. Now,
13 after observing the clean room, what next did you do
14 or see?

15 A [l amtrying to think of this

16 chronologically. Could | see my report to refresh my
17 memory?

18  (Mr. Davis showed Mr. Berry the document.)

19 Q (By Mr. Davis) Let me show you what | would

20 represent is a memorandum authored by you --

21 A Yes

22 Q --andreflecting thisinspection report?
23 A Uh-huh.

24 Q Doesthishelpyou?

25 A Yes. After my initial arrival at the sitel
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1 looked over and | observed essentially what photo

2 number 1 indicates. There wereworkers. | don't know
3 whether there was five or six of them, something like
4 that, in an areathat had asbestos tape around it,

5 with numerous bags of waste. They were scooping the
6 materias from the floor into the bags. The materia

7 appeared to be dry. It appeared to befriable. And |

8 considered it as suspect ACM.

9 Q Letmeinterrupt you, Dave. Can you describe
10 what sort of gear the workers were using?

11 A They had street clothes on and over those

12 they had rain suits. | did not see any personal

13 protective equipment being worn at that time. Asa
14 matter of fact, if you look at photo number 1, you can
15 see agentleman on theright is not wearing a

16 respirator.

17 Q Okay. And what else can you see within that
18 photo regarding any signs or placards?

19 A Okay. Thereisadanger, asbestos hazard

20 tape that has been set up in the areas where the bags
21 were.
22 Q What would be the point of trying to --
23 attempting to segregate one area from another through
24 signs or tape or anything?

25 A Wadl, thereis-- you have to understand it
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isnot just the NESHAP regulation that applies. There
are also OSHA regulations. And to do removal under
OSHA you haveto do it in aregulated areafor class
one and two materials. This, | assume, they would be
attempting to comply with the OSHA regulations as far
asregulated areas.

Q Asfarasin particular for this project did
it appear to you that the tape tried to delineate an
area where materials would be stored?

A Yes, | believe so at the time | was doing the
inspection.

Q Getting back to the workers, you mentioned
there were four and five. Arethere four depicted in
this photo number 1?

A Thereare. | also--if | recall vaguely,
there might have been another person bringing a
wheelbarrow through and dumping the material in the
area.

Q Okay. Let'sfocusfor the moment, regardless
of whether there were four or five, did any of the
individuals you observed have any respirators or face
masks, for lack of a better term?

A | vaguely recall one having one down around
his neck. He was not wearing it. It was just

hanging. But | don't recall the other ones having
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1 respirators.

2 Q Now, asoto sort of clarify thisfor the

3 Board so we all know what you are talking about, can
4 you make a distinction between those white 3M little
5 dust mask filters that strap around your head, and

6 what you are referring to as arespirator? Can you

7 tell usthe difference?

8 A Yes, there are specific filters designed for

9 various contaminants. The filters for asbestos are

10 usually purple or magentain color. They would have
11 like for particulates, radionuclides and asbestos

12 written on them in alittletag. But normally by the
13 color you can tell whether or not it was acceptable.
14 Q Okay. What we might refer to as like a home
15 improvement dust mask, did you observe any of those at
16 thissite?

17 A | dontbelieve so.

18 Q Okay. Soall that you saw may have been a
19 respirator?

20 A Yes

21 Q Andwere such items being employed properly?
22 A No.

23  Q How many respirators did you see regarding
24 thesefour or five individuals?

25 A | beievel vaguely recall one man had a
41

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
Belleville, Illinois



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

respirator.

Q Now, you mentioned bags. Did you observe --
did you make any observations regarding the quantity
of bags?

A | saw avery large pile, asyou can seein
photo 1. And | asked Mr. Bowker how many bags of
material that he had there, and he stated around 800.

Q Okay. Now, during this point in your
investigation, would it be fair to say that Mr. Bowker
was accompanying you?

A Yes

Q And wasthere anyone else going along with
the two of you?

A I don'trecall. Therewere people around.

Q Let mefocusinon your conversation. Asyou
may know, in order to testify about what somebody told
you, we have to indicate who else was involved. Was
there anyone else involved in your conversations with
Bowker?

A I don'tthink so. There were people there,
but I don't think they were accompanying us.

Q When Mr. Bowker indicated to you that there
may have been 800 bags, did it look to you that he may
have been accurate?

A Obvioudly, it is hard to make that
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1 determination, but | thought it was reasonable.

2 Q Okay. Didyou on that point in time, early

3 on, in essence, look inside or closer to the bags?

4 A |diddoaquick evaluation of the bags. |

5 wanted to seeif they were the same types of bags, if
6 they had generator tags, if the stuff in them appeared
7 to be dry, whether, you know, if there were any --

8 Q Let'scover that now.

9 A Okay.

10 Q Werethey properly tagged?

11 A They did not have generator tags, no.
12 Q What would --

13 A Most of the onesthat | had seen.

14 Q What would agenerator tag indicate?

15 A It wouldindicate the operator and the

16 facility information as required under NESHAPS.

17 Q Inthiscase, Dave, would it indicate Spirco,
18 Pabst Brewery, Peoria, 1llinois?

19 A Yes, it should have, yes.

20 Q Whatisthereason for this type of

21 information?

22 A Wadl, totel you the truth, | don't know

23 what their thinking was. | have been told that it is
24 so when the stuff is put in alandfill that if at a

25 later date they runinto it, they know where it came
43

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
Belleville, lllinois



1 from and they know how much isthere. But, obviously,
2 itisnot first-hand knowledge.

3 Q Isthereany manifest system for thistype of

4 waste?

5 A NESHAPS does require what they call awaste
6 shipment record to accompany the disposal of regulated
7 materials.

8 Q Wouldit appear that the generator

9 information that is supposed to be on the bags would
10 assist in this effort?

117 A Yes

12 Q Now, would it befair to say, Dave, that you
13 didn't look at each and every bag?

14 A That'strue. | did not dig through al 800.

15 Q How many, roughly, did you look at?

16 A Basically what was on the surface, probably
17 20 percent maybe.

18 Q Did any of these numerous bags have any of
19 the generator information on them?
20 A | don'tbelieve so, no.
21  Q Youaso mentioned the nature of the
22 container itself. Describe to us what should be used
23 and what you saw there?
24 A What should be used?

25 Q Isitlikeasix mill poly orisit atrash
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1 bag?

2 A | believeitisastandard ashestos disposa

3 bagsthat were used. Keep in mind that NESHAPS does
4 not delineate what kind of bag, what kind of poly, et

5 cetera

6 Q Okay.

7 A | dobelievethat they had the asbestos

8 warning sticker required by the Illinois Department of
9 Transportation and OSHA. Those markings were on the
10 bags.

11  Q Werethe bagsthemselves -- did they look

12 adequate?

13 A Someof them, they had holesin them.

14 Q Oh, okay. Isthere aprohibition against

15 that?

16 A Yes, because once they have a holein them,

17 they are no longer leak tight containers. NESHAPS
18 doesrequire aleak tight container.

19 Q Youmentioned, | believe, something about the
20 nature of the material within the bags. Did you make
21 any observations on this point?

22 A What | observed, | believe the material was
23 dry. Therewasafew of the bags| could see into and
24 there were some of them | couldn't. And by judging

25 the weight you can sometimes tell whether or not the
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1 stuff iswet. Obvioudly, it isnot adie hard

2 system. You can just make some reasonable guesses.
3 Itisour policy normaly that if we run into such a

4 situation we do take one bag with us for further

5 sampling to determine whether there is asbestos in the
6 bag and to determine whether or not it is wet, which
7 was subsequently done after my inspection.

8 Q Okay. You mentioned that you could look into
9 the bags. How could you do this?

10 A Because some of the bags were clear.

11 Q Okay. Did you open any of the bags?

12 A No, not there.

13 Q Andthe bag that you later took with you, did
14 you have occasion to look inside that bag?

15 A Yes I did.

16 Q Okay.

17 A | set up an appointment with another

18 inspector so we would have two personnel there during
19 this. And we did a glove bag extraction of a sample.
20 And during that extraction | looked into the bag and
21 all the contents were dry and appeared friable.

22 Q Forapoint of information, Dave, we have

23 dtipulated to the analytical results on that and they
24 were asbestos containing, were they not?

25 A Yes, they were, the material in the bags.
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1

Q Getting back, then, to your investigation of

2 the dite, after looking at the bags, and making the

3 observations that you have just summarized, did you

4 look at anything else that these workers appeared to

5 be doing?

6 A Yes sure

7 Q Okay. What werethey doing?

8 A Atthispointintime they were taking the

9 material that was on the floor and putting it in bags.
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Q Do you have any photos in Group Exhibit
Number 2 that showed the types of things that were on
the floor?

A Yes. If youlook at photo number 2, that was
taken adjacent to the area in which they were
working. Photos 11 and 12 also depict some of the
materials that was on the floor.

Q Let'stake those photos each in turn. Asto
number 2, does this photo show a bag scattered on the
floor.

A Yes, it does.

Q How many bagsin your estimation would there
be?

A Inthe photo or just around?

Q Just in the photo.

A Probably seven. Maybe eight.
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1 Q Okay. Thisisan areaadjacent towhat is

2 depicted in photo 1?

3 A Yes

4 Q What elseisshown in photo humber 2

5 regarding things that may be on the floor?

6 A Wall, suspect debris that may or may not have
7 been asbestos containing.

8 Q According to my view, some of the floor

9 surface appears to be white or light colored?

10 A Yes

11 Q Isthisafair and accurate depiction?

12 A | bdieveitto be, yes.

13 Q What wasthe color of the floor without any
14 debrison it?

15 A It would have been standard concrete.

16 Q Okay.

17 A A standard concrete finish.

18 Q Sowhenyou look at this photo and you see
19 the light or whitish surface, is this the floor

20 surface or the debris on the floor?

21 A That would be the debris on the floor.

22 Q What color was the debris?

23 A Kindof awhite, gray type. Itissimilar to
24 concrete but you can look at the texture and you can

25 see by looking at the photo that thisis just not a
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1 concrete surface, that there is debris on top of it.

2 Q Iredlizewe arebeing very general here for

3 the moment, but what is the visual appearance of

4 ashestos containing products that you would expect to
5 find in such a place?

6 A Therewould be very many. Asbestoswas used
7 inover 3,600 different products. It would be hard to
8 say.

9 Q Now, focusing on insulating materials, pipe
10 coverings, tank coverings, this type of material,

11 first of all, were these the types of materials that

12 were actualy in the Pabst Brewery?

13 A | bdieveso. If youwill look at the photo

14 showing the tank and pipe insulation, you will see
15 that it iswhite in color.

16 Q Thiswould be number 13 and 147

17 A Yes

18 Q Sowhen we are talking about white or off

19 white or gray materials as far as floor debrisisthis
20 consistent with the actual asbestos containing

21 products?

2 A Yes

23  Q Youcanttel, or canyou, that something is
24 asbestos containing just by looking at it?

25 A No, youcannot. That'swhy | usethe term
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1 suspect in my report.

2 Q Arethereany other qualities to the material

3 that would make it suspect in your view?

4 A Wadl, | have been trained in accordance with
5 HARA asfar as building inspections. They have alist
6 of suspect materials. There are materials that they

7 don't consider suspect such as wood, metal, stuff like
8 that. So normally when | run into debris or material,
9 unlessit meets one of the exclusions under aHARA |
10 consider it to be a suspect material.

11 Q Now, aHARA would be the federal legidation
12 dealing with the schools?

13 A Yes, uh-huh.

14 Q Itakeit, Dave, that you did some schools

15 work when you were in the private sector?

16 A Yes quiteafew.

17 Q Quiteafew. How many?

18 A Oh, God, probably 12 school districtsin

19 Illinois. Maybe more.

20 Q Getting back to the Pabst Brewery, did the
21 material, the floor debris, | think we should call it,
22 wasit of afibrous nature?

23 A Itwasmoreof apowdery. It wasamix.

24 Therewas alot of different materials. It waswhat |

25 determined to be a suspect material.
50

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
Belleville, Illinois



1 Q Okay. Thatiswhat | am getting at. Why

2 other than appearance and texture did you believe that
3 it was suspect?

4 A Wadl, it was not one of the materials that

5 are normally not considered to be asbestos.

6 Q Okay. Tobefair, Dave, would it be accurate
7 to say that this was sort of an abandoned facility and
8 had other dirt sources comein?

9 A Yes

10 Q What about pigeon droppings, for instance?
117 A Yes

12 Q Okay. Now, getting back, once again, to

13 photo 2 and any other of these photos, were there

14 larger pieces of what | have been saying as things on
15 thefloor?

16 A Uh-huh.

17 Q Not being abag, not being a powder debris,
18 that you viewed as being suspect ACM?

19 A Thereare chunks, if you look in photo 11 and
20 12.

21 Q Okay.

22 A Thereare chunks of debrislaying there.

23 Q And]I think we have already mentioned photo
24 11 isnot very good, but doesit show anything that is

25 helpful in determining the suspicious nature of this
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1 materia?

2 A Wadl,if youlook again at photo 11 you will
3 see areas of white powdery material, gray material
4 laying on the floor.

5 Q Okay.

6 A If youlook at photo 15 also in the basement
7 that shows some suspect material.

8 Q Allright. Let meask youtolookin

9 particular now at 12. Does this show any things on
10 thefloor that appear to be pipe covering?

117 A Yes

12 Q Canyou tell usabout that in particular?

13 A It would appear on the top most part of the
14 photo that there are some items that could be pipe
15 insulation.

16 Q AndI believethat you have testified that

17 through the written notification your Agency was
18 advised that a certain amount of piping was believed
19 to be ACM, wasit not?
20 A Yes
21  Q Okay. And within the bag that you later
22 sampled and was confirmed to be asbestos containing,
23 did that bag contain pipe covering?
24 A Itwasatype of amag block type of a

25 material. | believeit to be pipe covering, yes.
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1 Q Whatdoyou mean asmag block?

2 A Thereareabunch of different types of

3 insulations, of course, that contain asbestos. There
4 are some that look similar to a mineral wool. There
5 are somewhat is termed air cell which has the

6 appearance of layers of cardboard. And then thereis
7 another that is a powdery type that is pressed into

8 form.

9 Q Okay.

10 A Andthat material isreferred to as mag

11 block.

12 Q Okay.

13 A Itreducesitself to a powder.

14 MR.BERRY: Itisknown aswhat?

15 THEWITNESS: Mag block, M-A-G.

16 Q (By Mr. Davis) For purposes of acomplete
17 record, would it be fair to say that the pipe fitters
18 would put this material on in conjunction -- I am
19 sorry -- the insulators in conjunction with the pipe
20 fitters as you build something?

21 A Uh-huh. Itisputonin place.

22 Q Okay.

23 A But there was more than one type of material
24 inthat bag also. So, you know, some material may or

25 may not have been asbestos. Someis.
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1 Q I think we have covered what you saw on the
2 floor. Now, let's talk about what did you see, if

3 anything, asfar as these workers disturbing the

4 materials on the floor?

5 A They were dry sweeping the material and

6 shoveling it up and putting it in the bags dry.

7 Q Now, you mentioned that there was no water
8 being employed, so that was the dry part. What about
9 the sweeping?

10 A Itwasasodry, dry sweeping.

11  Q What werethey using to sweep?

12 A They used a broom similar to what you would
13 usein agarage to sweep out.

14 Q Heavy, course bristles and so forth?

15 A Uh-huh.

16 Q Did theworkers-- how many workers were
17 sweeping, if you can remember?

18 A [ think just one.

19 Q And were there other workersin that vicinity
20 asthe one was sweeping?

21 A Yes

22 Q Wasthere somebody else then collecting the
23 debrisfor the bags?

24 A Yes

25 Q How long did you watch this type of
54

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
Belleville, Illinois



1 operation?

2 A A few minutes, first upon my arrival.

3 Q Didyou observe any other controls or

4 engineering or operational requirements that might be
5 applicable?

6 A No, notredly.

7 Q What about air sampling in particular?

8 A |didnot see any air sampling pumps.

9 Q Didyoutak toMr. Bowker about air

10 sampling?

11 A Yes, because | wanted to take alook at my

12 own personal exposure at the site. | wanted to know
13 if they had done a negative exposure assessment or had
14 sample results.

15 Q Didyou have any concerns at that time about
16 what you observed, as far as sweeping of dry material?
17 A Yes I did.

18 Q What were those concerns?

19 A Wadll, the concerns were that | observed dry

20 materia being swept without any controls, and | was
21 asoinanareawhich | could be exposed to the fibers
22 if that was asbestos material.

23 Q Didyou observe any visible fibers?

24 A |did not seefibers, but | did observe dust

25 asthey were sweeping.
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1 Q Okay. Canyou quantify or give usany

2 details about your observations of what was being put
3 into the air?

4 MR.BERRY: Your Honor, it calls for speculation.
5 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: | am going to allow the
6 question.

7 THEWITNESS: Youwill allow it?

8 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Yes.

9 Q (ByMr. Davis) Just focus on your

10 observations?

11 A Okay. My observation wasthat | did see dust
12 and debris being kicked up during the sweeping

13 operation.

14 Q Canyou tel usabout thelighting in this

15 particular area?

16 A Itwasadequate.

17 Q Okay. And how close were you to the outside
18 of the building?

19 A Roughly 25, 30 feet maybe.

20 Q What physical barriers, if any, werein

21 between the sweeping activity and the outdoors?

22 A Therewsslittle because of the fact that the

23 windows in the building had been broken out. There
24 was airflow through the building. Y ou could fedl it.

25 | would say there was very little. There was the
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1 shell of the structure, and with the windows broken

2 outl--

3 Q Inaddition to -- well, tell ushow you could

4 fedl the airflow.

5 A Wadll, whileyou were standing there, whenever
6 the wind flows through a structure, especially with

7 the windows out, and you could feel the wind blowing a
8 little bit.

9 Q I think we have established that thiswas a

10 cold -- or it was at least 26 degrees in January. Was
11 it windy to your recollection?

12 A Therewasalittle bit of awind. | would

13 not be ableto tell you how much wind.

14 Q Didyou observe any affects of the wind upon
15 the dust being generated by the sweeping?

16 A Therewaswind when we went up on the upper
17 floors, the second and third floor. | felt winds

18 blowing through there.

19 Q Okay. But regarding the sweeping, or

20 somebody doing something to disturb the debris, did
21 you see any wind impacts?

22 A Other than when he swept, you know, you can
23 seethe dust and debris going up and then floating off
24 with the air currents.

25 Q Allright. Didyou have a conversation
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1 regarding -- well, did you tell Mr. Bowker that you

2 thought air sampling should be conducted?

3 A | askedfor hisresultsand | was surprised

4 at the fact that there were no air sampling. And he

5 did not have a negative exposure assessment to figure
6 out what levels, you know, they would be looking at to
7 protect the workers.

8 Q How didyou find this out? Did Bowker say

9 something?

10 A Wadll, | asked him. Hetold me, yeah, they

11 took air samples, but they sent it to the lab and he

12 didn't have the results at the site. They were at his
13 hotel.

14 MR.BERRY: Your Honor, | am going to object.
15 They are trying to establish aviolation that is not

16 asserted in the complaint and not a part of this

17 case. Itissimply prejudicial against my client.

18 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Mr. Davis?

19 MR.DAVIS: Waéll, | think what we are doing is
20 establishing that certain applicable requirements were
21 not being met, and in that context that other things
22 that Mr. Fodor, in particular, would view as being
23 routine were also not being done. So | think it

24 redly fitsin together -- it corroborates, if we are

25 allowed to pursue this, it would corroborate the lack
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of attention to details, as | would put it.

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Y our response?

MR. BERRY: Your Honor, lack of attention to
detailsis not alleged in the complaint. Itisnot a
part of this case.

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: | am going to allow this
line of questioning to proceed. | think itis
relevant just to the overall work practices that were
being employed at the facility, not to the issue of
whether an additional violation was committed,
though.

Q (By Mr. Davis) Dave, you have told us, |
believe, that air sampling would help assess personal
exposure. How doesit do that?

A Wadll, it allows you to see what exposure
levels that you are getting from a certain type of
work from a certain type of material. Obviously, the
first thing that should have been done was to
determine whether or not the debris on the floor was,
in fact, asbestos containing or contaminated before
they even began. | asked Mr. -- well, | am getting
away from your question. The air sampling would give
you some indication asto the level of personal
protective equipment that you would need while

performing these functions.
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Q Mr. Bowker had indicated that some sampling
had been done?
Yes.

Did he have the results?

> O >

No, he did not.

Q Did it appear to you that a well-informed

decision had been made regarding personal protection?
A Not awell informed, no.

Q What do you base this opinion on?

A Thefact that we did not have any air
sampling data to look at.

Q Okay. Now, the same sort of inquiry,
although now we are talking about preventing fibers
from being released to the atmosphere. Was there any
sampling being done in the context of a proper
containment so that you know what is being kept in and
what is getting out?

A There was adecon chamber at the site. But
that is about the extent of it.

Q Okay. After exploring that issue with Mr.
Bowker, did you also ask him regarding the
arrangements for disposal and storage facilities?

A Yes | did. And Mr. Bowker stated that there
had not been a dumpster spotted at the site for this

debris and, therefore, it was being stored in this one
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1 room.

2 Q The800 bags area?

3 A Yes, the 800 bags.

4 Q Andthiswasall onthe second floor or the

5 first floor?

6 A Thefirstfloor.

7 Q Okay. Didyou proceed then to the second

8 floor?

9 A Yes wewent to the second and third floors
10 and basically the photos that you see on 12, | think
11 12 wastaken on thefirst floor. We also went to the
12 basement level. | observed various materiasin

13 various conditions. Some of them were not in bad
14 condition. The other ones were deteriorated to the
15 point where they were actualy falling off. | believe
16 if you look at the tank in photo 15 it indicates some
17 of the deterioration. Y ou can see that the insulation
18 has either been pulled off or fell off, due to aging
19 or whatever and was laying on the floor.

20 Q What sort of tanks were these?

21 A | amassuming that they are brewery tanks. |
22 don't know what types of tanks that they were.

23 Q Something regarding production rather than a
24 heating, aboiler system?

25 A | would say probably but then, again, |
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1 couldn't say for certain.

2 Q Going throughout the facility -- well, let me
3 back up. At any point in time, did you make a

4 decision to employ protective gear?

5 A Yes|did.

6 Q Atwhat point?

7 A Atthepoint when | did the sampling and the
8 work on the other floors was not in progress at the
9 time. | didn't feel it was necessarily arisk.

10 Q Sampling was done where and of what?

11 A | took samples of debris on the floor that

12 wason thefirst floor when | went in. | took two
13 samplesthere. And then | did take one bag of waste
14 with me.

15 Q Right.

16 A That wasthen sampled later utilizing the

17 appropriate personal equipment.

18 Q Andthefloor debris samples that we have
19 stipulated to came back as trace amounts of asbestos?
20 A Yes, lessthan one percent.

21  Q Lessthan one percent would mean that the
22 NESHAP would not consider it to be ACM?

23 A They would not meet the definition of ACM,
24 but could meet the definition of asbestos containing

25 waste materials.
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1 Q Explainthat for us?

2 A The asbestos containing waste material

3 definition, as it applies to renovation and demoalition

4 projects, includes material that may have become

5 contaminated with regulated asbestos containing

6 materials.

7 Q Didyou observein your inspection of the

8 Pabst Brewery any activity that you would consider to

9 be asbestos stripping?

10 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Before he answers that
11 question, can we first explain what asbestos stripping

12 s, for the record.

13 THEWITNESS: Okay. That isdefined in NESHAPS as
14 removing materials from components. In other words,
15 you would strip off the insulation.

16 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. Thank you.
17 Q (By Mr. Davis) Did you see any of thistype

18 of work going on?

19 A | did not see actual removal of the

20 insulation but | saw indications in some areas that it

21 had been removed.

22 Q Didyou have aconversation with Bowker about
23 this?

24 A About the stripping?

25 Q Yes
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1 A Yesldd.

2 Q Yes, about when the stripping had been done

3 and by whom?

4 A Yes

5 Q Whatdidhetell you?

6 A Heindicated to me that there had been

7 another company there that had done some of the

8 stripping. Heindicated that that material had been

9 laying on the floor and that they had taken that down
10 to thefirst floor level where they were bagging it.

11 Hedid not know who the other contractor was.

12 Q When Bowker told you that somebody else had
13 removed the asbestos containing material from the

14 facility components did you have any concerns at that
15 time?

16 A Sure

17 Q What were those concerns?

18 A Wadll, the concern number onewas | wasin a
19 potentially contaminated area. The material that was
20 being swept up possibly contained asbestos.
21  HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Could we go off the
22 record for one second, please.
23 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. Back onthe
24 record.

25 Before we resume the direct examination, | do want
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to note for the record that Joe Sternstein has joined
us. HeisAttorney Assistant to Board Member Nicholas
Melas.

Okay. Having said that, please resume your direct
examination.

MR. DAVIS: Thank you.

Q (By Mr. Davis) The concerns that you had
regarding somebody else removing facility components
or asbestos from those components, one, your own
safety, two, that you might be in a contaminated
area. What else?

A Well, that the material had been
uncontrolled. And | don't know exactly, you know,
what -- how far the contamination had spread. | could
only assume that it -- wherever they cleaned up and
wherever they were hauling it would be also
contaminated.

Q Did it appear to you, Dave, that the
materials in the 800 bags may have come from those
activities?

A Mr. Bowker stated that they had taken the
stuff from the floors and they took it down to the
first floor and bagged it.

Q Okay. That'swhat | wanted to focus on.

When Bowker said "they,” who did they mean?
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1 A Spirco.

2 Q How did he make this clear to you?

3 A Hedtated to mevery plainly. | asked him,

4 you know, what had happened and where the materials
5 came from, and he said someone else had done the

6 abatement and they were cleaning the stuff up,

7 cleaning the mess up | think is what he actually said.
8 Q According to what he told you, had Spirco

9 been going from floor to floor removing the debris?
10 A Yes. Not removing the stuff on the pipes but
11 removing the floor debris and carrying it down.

12 Q Whenl say debris, | mean the asbestos that

13 has been removed from the facility components that has
14 been stripped?

15 A Yes

16 Q Did Spirco, according to Bowker, employ any
17 of the necessary work practices in doing that?

18 A | believe-- I don't think he made a direct

19 statement as to what happened.

20 Q Téll usthen what would have to be donein

21 order to comply with the requirements to containerize
22 ashestos that has been stripped off facility

23 components and simply put on the floor.

24 A Okay. Thefirst thing that would have to

25 happen was obviously wetting the material and keeping
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1 itinawet state during the procedure until it is

2 containerized. Only once it has been containerized

3 can the wetting stop. That was not my description of
4 thesiteas| saw it.

5 Q Okay.

6 A Everythingthat | saw appeared to be dry and
7 friable. If wetting could not be done due to the

8 temperature fall, restrictions, fixing the windows,

9 you know, putting barriers up, something to keep that
10 stuff from blowing around would have to be done.
11 Q Didyouseeit?

12 A And probably anegative air pressure

13 containment system erected.

14 Q Would anegative air containment be required
15 inyour view, in your opinion?

16 A Yes

17 Q Andwhat do you base that opinion on?

18 A Onthe condition of the material, on the fact
19 that the windows were open, allowing wind to go

20 through the structure. That would be the only way
21 that | could see that that material would have been
22 kept, you know, from migrating outside.

23  Q Now, | redlizethat you can't tell us what

24 might have happened prior to your visit, and | am not

25 asking you to speculate. But did you observe anything
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1 on January 10th regarding whether a negative air

2 containment was or was not employed?

3 A | saw negative air machines down in the lower
4 level being stored without filters. It did not appear

5 when | was there that they were being used.

6 Q Didyou tak to Bowker about that issue?

7 A Yes, and he mentioned to methat hewasin a
8 pre-clean, not doing removal.

9 Q Based upon everything that you saw and

10 everything that Bowker told you, did it appear to you
11 that negative air containment had not yet been

12 attempted?

13 A Yes

14 Q Let'sget back, just one moretime, to

15 Exhibit Number 2, which is the collection of photos
16 and look at number 6. Isthere anything about this
17 photo or the conditions depicted in the photo that
18 pertain to negative containment?

19 A If thisbidding was under negative pressure,
20 if those were the containment barriers that we are
21 looking at in that photo, that would indicate that

22 negative pressure is not existence at that barrier.

23 Q What would you see instead of the poly

24 bulging out?

25 A If there was negative pressure at that
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1 location the barriers would be pulling in instead of

2 out.

3

Q And not to put too fine a point on it, but

4 what is the purpose of negative pressure?

5

A Wadll, asbestos fibers become airborne quite

6 easily and they go with the wind, so to say. They

7 can't go against the airflow. In other words, they

8 just float. If you put one on ariver it isgoing to

9 go downstream and not upstream. So what happensis
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you get negative air filtration units which isabig
set of fans and has filters on them. It sucksthe air
into the machine and then vents it outside the
structure which lowers the pressure inside the
structure. So if there are any cracks, any openings,
air is going to be coming from the outside of the
structure in, not from the inside out.

Q Okay. Did you do anything else during your
investigation that we have not touched on yet? If you
need to refresh your memory by looking at your report,
please do so.

A Yes, | just need to do aquick survey. (The
witness reviewed report.) | did ask them to
voluntarily stop the work until the proper emission
control procedures could be implemented, and | asked

them to submit a plan to us.
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1 Q Okay.

2 A Andbefore --

3 Q I guesswhat| am getting at, Dave, is after

4 you and Bowker went through the facility you then had
5 aconversation sort of at the end?

6 A Yes

7 Q Attheend did you have some more questions

8 regarding the nature of their investigation, Spirco's

9 investigation?

10 A Yes | asked them if they had done an

11 inspection, to which Mr. Bowker replied, no, that they
12 had not. | asked if adesign plan for the facility

13 had been done and he stated no. And | asked him how
14 they knew under their contract what work they had to
15 perform and he said, well, | just had to clean up the
16 floors and abate any asbestos material that was here.
17 Q Sotheareaor quantity estimates on the

18 written notification, did these appear to be based

19 upon any objective investigation by Spirco?

20 A | wouldn't know about Spirco. | don't know

21 how they came up with the figures.

22 Q Widl, didyou talk to Bowker about whether

23 these were correct numbers or did it appear to you

24 that --

25 A |just askedif he had done an inspection and
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1 determined, you know, what was there, and he said no.
2 Q Isaninspection required under the NESHAP?
3 A Yssitis

4 Q Andforwhat purposes?

5 A Each owner and/or operator is supposed to

6 conduct an investigation before conducting renovation
7 or demoalition operations for the presence of

8 asbestos.

9 Q Now,inthisinstance, and | believe at least

10 some of thisis based upon the facts that we have

11 stipulated to, we have a brewery that is being -- | am
12 sorry. Let me back up. We have a project on the

13 brewery that is being conducted by Spirco, do we not?
14 A Uh-huh.

15 Q And Spircois not the owner?

16 A Correct, but they are an operator.

17 Q And being an operator means what?

18 A It meansthat they are responsible for

19 conducting an inspection prior to their work.

20 Q And asoperator, did Spirco send in at least

21 one page of the notification?

22 A Yes, | assumethat they did. | have seen the
23 form.

24  Q Okay. Did the notification reflect any prior

25 so-called abatement activities by any third parties?
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1 A Nottomy knowledge.

2 Q Canyou tel uswhether or not you had any

3 other conversations with Bowker?

4 A Theonly other conversation that | can recall

5 was the fact about the air samples being -- he didn't

6 havetheresults, and | asked him if | could just talk

7 to thelab to see what they were. | thought maybe

8 they didn't have a copy on the site.

9 Q Sure

10 A Hethenindicated to me that he had forgotten
11 to send the samples. They were till in his hotel

12 room. The only other conversation | recall was that
13 at the end of the discussions he asked me if there was
14 anything that we could do to keep it between him and
15 I.

16 Q Letmefocuson this. Isityour practice,

17 Dave, sort of at the end of the inspection to inform
18 the operator of the problems that you observed?

19 A Typically at the end of my discussion if |

20 find what | feel are significant problems | will call
21 and talk to Mr. Kline, who was the asbestos

22 coordinator at the time, and my direct supervisor.

23 And then | would tell him what | found and asked him
24 how he wanted me to proceed. And then after that

25 conversation then | would discuss what we felt was
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1 significant with the operator at the site and the

2 owner.

3 Q Didyou attempt, at the end of your

4 investigation, to discuss with Mr. Bowker what you

5 felt was significant?

6 A Yes|did.

7 Q Didyou communicate to him that things were
8 not being done properly?

9 A lindicated to him that | thought that there

10 were some significant problems such as the dry

11 sweeping, the materials being suspect, and no sampling
12 toindicate otherwise. And | recommended that they
13 voluntarily stop the work until they determined how
14 far the contamination is or just what they were

15 dealing with and to try to control it during that

16 time.

17 Q Did he have any questions or requests of you?
18 A Wadll, hedid ask meif | was sure that |

19 wanted them to stop the work. | just related to him
20 that, you know, why would you want to continue once
21 you have been informed that violations are occurring.
22 Q Didhehave aresponseto that?
23 A Hesaid, no, | will stop thework. Hethen
24 asked me what they should do and --

25 MR. BERRY: What was that response? | am having
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1 trouble hearing.

2 THEWITNESS: He then told me that he would stop
3 thework.

4 MR.BERRY: That he would?

5 THEWITNESS: Yes.

6 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Make sure you keep your
7 voice up.

8 THEWITNESS: Okay. | am getting alittle crackly
9 here.

10 Q (By Mr. Davis) We are dmost done. We are

11 almost done. Now, did Bowker have any further

12 statements to you regarding about what might or might
13 not happen?

14 A What might or might not happen?

15 Q Yes A moment ago you indicated something
16 about keeping it quiet or something?

17 A Oh,yeah. Hejust asked me -- | believe his

18 wordswere, | don't mean this as a bribe, but what can
19 we do to keep this between ourselves. And | informed
20 him, | said, well, I am required to inform my

21 supervisor of the violations that | find, and I would

22 haveto officially make my report.

23 Q Findly, Dave, beforeleaving, did you stress

24 or attempt to communicate what sort of measures should

25 be employed?
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1 A Thefirst recommendation that | madeisa

2 reevaluation of the site and to submit awork plan for
3 our acceptance. That isthe first thing that they

4 haveto do. After that was done, then they could

5 proceed with the work.

6 Q Now, I believe at some point in your

7 testimony you related that Bowker referred to cleaning
8 or preparation or pre-cleaning?

9 A Yes that'salot of times-- they require a

10 pre-clean in schools. Those are for equipment and
11 thingsthat are in areas where there is asbestos, but
12 the asbestos has not directly been disturbed. That

13 would be apre-clean. In this areawe have

14 contaminated materials, in other words, asbestos

15 containing waste materials that have been contaminated
16 with what we believed to be regulated asbestos

17 containing materials. So, therefore, that would no

18 longer be a pre-clean. That would be an actual

19 removal of regulated materials.

20 Q Wouldit befair to say that once stripping
21 of asbestos from afacility component might occur that
22 itistoo lateto pre-clean?
23 A Yes
24  MR.DAVIS: | don't have any other questions.

25 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Mr. Berry,
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1 cross-examination?

2 MR.BERRY: Yes, please.

3 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Do we need to take a
4 Dbresk before we start?

5 THEWITNESS: | could use something to drink.

6 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. Itis11:30. We
7 will come back on in about five minutes.

8  (Whereupon a short recess was taken.)

9 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. Back on the
10 record. Itis11:35.

11 Mr. Berry, if you want to begin with your

12 cross-examination.

13 MR.BERRY: Beforel begin formally | want to

14 pronounce your name correctly.

15 THEWITNESS: Fodor.

16 MR.BERRY: Fodor.

17 THEWITNESS: Yes.

18 CROSS EXAMINATION

19 BY MR. BERRY:

20  Q Mr. Fodor, I know you were here earlier when

21 weintroduced ourselves, but | will do it again for

22 you. | am Eric Berry and | am an attorney

23 representing Spirco. And | just have afew questions

24 for you to follow-up on what Mr. Davis asked you

25 about.
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1 | missed your title. | didn't catch al of your

2 title.

3 A

At thistime | am the acting state NESHAP

4 coordinator for the Illinois EPA.

5 Q
6 A
7 Q
8 A

| am sorry?
For the Illinois EPA.
Okay. Inwhat senseisit the acting?

Mr. Kline retired on January 31st of this

9 year and then | was directed to assume his position

10 until it would be filled.

11 Q Okay. Youtalked ahbit with Mr. Davis about

12 how you select which of the many projectsin lllinois

13 that are going on at any given time that you are going

14 to inspect?

15 A Uh-huh.

16 Q

| had a question or two about that. You

17 included in your list of factors that go into how you

18 decided which ones to look at, the compliance history

19 of the company?

20 A Uh-huh.

21  Q Doyou recall what the compliance history of

22 Spirco was?

23 A No, | don't. Asl recal, | don't think

24 there was much of afactor in that regard. | thought

25 they had just a couple notification violations, but
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1 this has been some time ago now.

2 Q It might have been no violations?

3 A Itcould have been. | don't recall any of
4 that. | basedit, | think, primarily on the size of
5 the project.

6 Q Okay. Let'stalk about that. Y ou mentioned

~

a 5,000 square foot figure and then | think you looked
8 at anotification of demoalition --

9 A Uh-huh

10 Q --andrenovation form. Where do those

11 figures come from? Arethey provided by the

12 contractor?

13 A Yes Inother words, Spirco, since they

14 filled out the notice, they would get it from

15 somewhere. Normally what they do is they conduct an
16 investigation to see what is going to be disturbed and
17 based on that inspection report the contractor will

18 put the information, you know, as far aswhat heis
19 going to remove, what he is going to disturb.

20 Q Okay. | believethat Mr. Davistouched on

21 thefact that -- it isincluded in our stipulation --

22 that the second page of the notification -- first of

23 dll, isthe notification two pages?

24 A A normal notification, yes, istwo pages. |

25 believe that we got one, just the front page, and then
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

we received the second page sometime later after

contacting Spirco.

Q

Okay. | believeit isin the stipulations

that this was an inadvertent omission. Did that

missing second page affect your decision on whether or

not to investigate this site?

A Oh, boy. | don't recall.
Q Okay.
A | think it may havein reference -- if | were

to look at the situation today, with any other

contractor | think | would probably investigate it

because of the fact that | noticed that you had 10,000

square feet of category one. | knew it wasa

demolition. | probably would have conducted it.

Q Wadll, okay. | am going to go back to this,

then. | may have more questions later?

MR. BERRY: May | approach the witness?

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Yes.

Q (By Mr. Berry) Isthis the same notification

form that you were looking at earlier with Mr. Davis?

A

Q Okay. The 10,000 sguare foot figure that you

It appears to be.

mentioned, where is that found on this document?

A

SiX.

ACM not to be removed, demo only, in section
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1 Q Okay. Sothe 10,000 square feet was actualy
2 ACM that the contractor was not going to remove?
3 A Right

4 Q Okay. The 2,000 square feet, lineal feet of

5 ACM on pipes?

6 A Uh-huh

7 Q And5,000 square feet surface area?

8 A Right.

9 Q I will apologize to you right now, because |
10 think | am abit fragmented. | had some questions
11 prepared, and things have come up and some of thisis
12 going to be out of order and | will skip around. 1
13 apologize for that. | will try to be as clear as|

14 can.

15 Let'sgo back to when you were at the site. When
16 you first arrived, were the appropriate signs posted
17 at thefacility?

18 A | believe there was a sign on the front door.
19 Q Wouldit helpyou in that regard to look at
20 your report that you prepared?

21 A Yes

22 Q | woulddraw your attention to the last

23 sentence in the first paragraph.

24 A Waél, with regard to the last sentence of the

25 first --
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1 Q Actualy, the second paragraph?

2 A Thesecond paragraph, what those are, are the
3 credentials of the workers and employees at the site.
4 That is not intended to be for signage.

5 Q Okay.

6 A Okay. Wenormally look to seeif the persons
7 arelicensed or accredited under the ASHARA program.
8 Those were at the site.

9 Q Okay. Anditisalso your recollection that

10 there was no problem with the signage that was at the
11 site?

12 A | thought there may have been asign at the
13 front door but | don't recall.

14 Q Youdidn't note any violationsin your

15 report?

16 A I didn't note them, no.

17 Q Doyou usualy record violations that you

18 find?

19 A ltryto, sure

20 Q Okay.

21 A | don't appear to have an exterior photograph
22 that would show that either.

23 Q How did you gain access to the building?

24 A Wadl, | noticed where the cars were parked,

25 and | just tried to go to that door where logically
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1 they would go in and out, and that isthe one |

2 entered.

3

4

5

Q Wasthat door lockable?
A | believeit was.

Q Sodidyou just walk right in the front door

6 and there the people were?

7 A Yes
8 Q Withinten feet, between you and me, or
9 further?

10 A Approximately between you and I.

11 Q Okay. No hallwaysand no --

12 A No, not that | recall.

13 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Let me clarify for the
14 record. You said between you and me, but the Board

15 doesn't know what distance that is. Can you be more

16 specific?

17 MR.BERRY: | am sorry. | thought | said ten feet.

18 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: | didn't know if that
19 wasthe same.

20 THEWITNESS: You know, 10 to 20 feet, around in
21 that range.

22  HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Thank you.

23 Q (By Mr. Berry) | believe you testified that

24 it was cold that day?

25 A Yes, itwas.
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1 Q Below freezing?
2 A Yes
3 Q Wasitsnowing that day?

4 A |dontbelieveit was, not at the time that

5 1 did the inspection, anyway.

6 Q | needto explore something with you that has
7 been raised in the complaint. Did you see visible

8 emissionsto the outside air on the date of the

9 inspection, January 10, 19967?

10 A Letmeask, if | may, you are asking meif |
11 saw anything come outside the building at that time?
12 Q No, not anything. Visible emissions?

13 A Theway you asked me the question, sir, is --
14 itis hard to answer.

15 Q Okay.

16 A Whatl saw was| saw dust entering the air
17 during the sweeping operation. Where it went after it
18 went up into the air, | don't know, sir.

19 Q Okay. Soareyou saying you did not see the
20 dust or ashestos fibers leave the building?

21 A |didnot seeit coming out of the building.

22 Q Okay. What color was the asbestos that you
23 saw?

24 A Thecolor of the ashestos that | saw?

25 Q Thesuspect ACM? | am sorry.
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1 A Thesuspect materials was arange from gray
2 to white, generally.

3 Q Okay. I used someregulatory defined terms
4 in my question that | think you picked up on, and to
5 make sure we are using the same language, | would like
6 to give you a chance to see those definitions and make
7 surethat we agree.

8 A Okay.

9 MR.BERRY: Tom, | have shown you this.

10 MR.DAVIS: Sure.

11 Q (By Mr. Bery) | will represent to you that
12 thisisacopy of aportion of 40 CFR, the Code of
13 Federal Regulations.

14 A Uh-huh.

15 Q I will handthistoyou. Do you agree that
16 iswhat it appearsto be?

17 A Yes, itdoes.

18 Q I believethat if you turn to Section 61.142
19 you will find the definition of the term visible

20 emissions.

21 A ltisunder 141.

22 Q Youareright. Itis141. Would you turn to
23 that, please?

24 A Yessir.

25 Q Visibleemissionsisdefined as emissions
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1 that are, quote, visually detectable without the aid

2 of instruments; is that right?

3 A Uh-huh

4 Q That meanswith the naked eye?

5 A Uh-huh.

6 Q Now, whereyou might have or might not have

7 seen visible emissionsisimportant; is that right?

8 A Yes

9 Q Under theregulatory regime. Theterm

10 outside air is also defined in that section. Will you
11 turnto that?

12 A Yes. | amfamiliar withit.

13 Q That meansair outside buildings, doesn't it?

14 A Uh-huh.
15 Q Notinside?
16 A Uh-huh.

17  Q | want to keep talking about the

18 regulations. 'Y ou mentioned that Spirco had not

19 adequately wetted certain ACM; is that right?

20 A Essentidly, yes.

21 Q Areyou familiar with the regulation that

22 requires ACM to be wetted?

23 A Uh-huh.

24  HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: You need to answer with

25 ayesor ano.
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10

11

12
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14
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16

17

18
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THE WITNESS: Yes, | believe so.

Q (By Mr. Berry) | believe that is 61.150; is
that correct?

A Itdepends. 61.145 can apply. The 61.150
applies during disposal and, of course, materials that
are going to be disposed of off site.

Q Okay. Did 61.150 apply to this site, in your
estimation?

A Yes, itdid.

Q Okay. Do you know how 61.150 reads?

A Not verbatim. | essentially know the basics,
if you will.

Q Okay. Well, you have a copy. Would you turn
to 61.150(a)?

A Yes

Q Thisis, for your information, something that
is cited in the complainant's complaint. Would you
read 61.150(a), stopping at the number 1 in
parenthesis?

A Okay. Each owner or operator of any source
covered under the provisions of 61.144, 145, 146 and
147 shall comply with the following provisions: (a)
discharge no physical emissions to the outside air
during the collection, processing, including

incineration, packaging, or transporting of any
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1 asbestos containing waste material generated by the
2 source or use one of the emission control and waste
3 treatment methods specified in paragraphs (a)(1)

4 through (a)(4) of this section.

5 Q Okay. Thank you, sir. That'swherel want
6 tofocus. So it sounds like the contractor has two

7 choices under that, what you just read. You can

8 either, one, not discharge visible emissions to the

9 outside air or, two, use one of the methods of control
10 that arelisted in (a)(1) through (a)(4). Isthat

11 your understanding as well?

12 A Essentidly, yes.

13 Q Youtestified that you didn't see any visible
14 emissionsto the outside air?

15 A Nottotheoutsideair, correct.

16 Q Assuming that you do decide to use, rather
17 than not discharging visible emissions to the outside
18 air, you used one of the methods under (a)(1) through
19 (a)(4)?
20 A Uh-huh.
21  Q Wetting the ACM is an appropriate method,
22 correct?
23 A Yes
24 Q 61.145(c)(6) is another section of the regs,

25 and it also prescribes wetting of the ACM, correct?
87

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
Belleville, Illinois



1 A Uh-huh, | believe so.

2 Q Wouldyou confirm that?

3 A Okay. 145(c).

4 Q (0(6)?

5 A (c)(6),yes. Itrequireswetting the

6 material.

7 Q Butwhen thetemperatureis below 32 degrees

8 you don't have to use water; is that correct?

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

A You aretaking about Section 7?

Q Correct.

A Isthat what you are asking me?

Q Yes

A Okay. Only under Section 7 are the wetting
operations, and only the wetting operations subpart is
eliminated by that.

Q Okay. Sowhen the temperature is below 32

degrees, you don't have to use water; is that correct?

A Aslong as you have authorization from the
administrator and you incorporate one of the other
methods under that section.

Q Okay. On the permission issue that you just
identified, permission from the --

A Administrator?

Q Wherewould | find that requirement? | don't
seeitin (c)(7).
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1

A Okay. If you will look at (c)(7) it says

2 gpecifically under paragraph (i), the owner or

3 operator need not comply with paragraph (c)(2)(i) and

4 the wetting provisions of paragraph (c)(3) of this

5 section. So it would be paragraph (c)(3), is where

6 that is-- | wish | had my own copy back. | have all

7 of that highlighted.

8

MR. DAVIS: Mr. Berry, Mr. Fodor has his own copy

9 of what you had given him. He feels more comfortable

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

because he has his highlighted.

MR. BERRY: W, good because frankly | could use
mine.

THE WITNESS: Okay. Hereisyours back.

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Those are both the same
copy?

MR. DAVIS: Mr. Fodor's copy has highlighted
provisions.

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay.

MR. BERRY: Ishisthe 1996 version? Because that
iswhat | was using, and that's what.

THE WITNESS: November of 1990 iswhat | rely on.

MR. BERRY: 1990. Okay. Do we know if there are
any substantive changes between 1990 and 19967

MR. DAVIS: None that would affect this.

MR. BERRY: Okay. That'sfine with me.
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1 THEWITNESS: Okay. | will quote fromthis. It
2 says under paragraph (c)(3), when RACM is stripped
3 from afacility component while it remainsin place in
4 thefacility, adequately wet the RACM during stripping
5 operations.

6  Inrenovation operations wetting is not required

7 if, A, you have permission from the administrator and,
8 B, incorporate one of the emission control system,

9 which essentially would be a negative pressure or a

10 glove bag or in leak type wrapping.

11 Q (By Mr. Berry) Well, | am sorry. When | read
12 (c)(7), doesn't it say when the temperature is below
13 32 degrees Fahrenheit, the owner or operator need not
14 comply with the wetting provisions of paragraph

15 (c)(3); isthat right?

16 A Uh-huh.

17 Q And(c)(3) isthe one that requires

18 permission?

19 A Whenyou are stripping it off the components.
20 Q Right.

21 A Now, onceit hitsthe floor paragraph 6

22 applies.

23 Q Sure. Paragraph 6 appliesin all instances,

24 right?

25 A Okay. Onceit has been removed | believe
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1 so.

2 Q Sir,whenyou arrived at the site, weren't

3 the Spirco employees, or at least some of them, in the
4 process of wetting the bags that were found on the
5 first floor?

6 A Notthat | saw if they were.

7 Q Youdidn't see the employees of Spirco

8 wetting the inside of the bags?

9 A No,sir.

10 Q They had on Tyvek suits, didn't they?

11 A Notto my knowledge. | thought they had
12 street clothes on.

13 Q They didn't have on Tyvek suits under their
14 raincoats that you testified that you saw earlier?
15 A Notthat | seen.

16 Q Werethey handling the bags at all?

17 A Yes

18 Q They were not shipping any of the bags out,
19 werethey?

20 A No.

21  Q Didyou see anyone loading bagson to a

22 truck?

23 A No,sir.

24  Q Didyou see anybody leaving the building with

25 abag?
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1 A No,sir.

2 Q They were not putting bags in the dumpster

3 because there was not even one on site, correct?

4 A Correct.

5 Q Sothey werebeing stored on siteinside a

6 lockable building?

7 A That'scorrect. | assumeitislockable,

8 okay.

9 Q Okay.

10 A Buildings with age, sometimes the locks don't
11 work or maybe they don't have keysto them. | am
12 assuming that it is.

13 Q Okay. All of the bags that you saw there on
14 thefirst floor were clear, weren't they?

15 A | believe there were some black bags mixed in
16 with them.

17 Q They werein the same area as the clear bags?
18 A Yes

19 Q Yousadyou believe. How sure are you?

20 A Wadl, it has been a couple of years now since
21 | wasthere.

22  Q Right.

23 A Irecdl looking -- | believe there were some
24 black bags there.

25 Q Isitpossiblethat they were on the first
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1 floor but not with those bags in the storage area?

2 A Thatispossble.

3 Q You have no reason to believe or evidence, do
4 you, that any bags had been taken from the building
5 before you got there?

6 A No. Mr. Bowker stated to me that all of the
7 material that was moved was still stored at the site
8 on thefirst floor location. Asamatter of fact --

9 well --

10 Q Thanks. Thelargest concentration of the
11 bags, and you testified there may have been afew
12 other bags scattered, black bags on the first floor?
13 A Yes

14 Q And not with the others, but all of the ones
15 that were together, were they inside any kind of

16 enclosure at all?

17 A They wereinside of an area delineated by

18 asbestos danger tape.

19 Q Okay.

20 A Which photo 1 illustrated.

21 Q Ilamsorry. What?

22 A Photo 1illustrated, you know, essentially

23 what was there.
24 Q Okay. Werethey not also inside of poly

25 walls?
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1 A Idontrecdl. | would haveto look at the

2 diagram that | filled out on my inspection report to
3 seeif there were any poly wallsthere. | don't

4 believe | remember seeing them.

5 Q Thebagswere not yet labeled, right?

6 A Thatiscorrect.

7 Q Areyoufamiliar with the regulation that

8 requireslabeling?

9 A Yes

10 Q Wherewould I find that?

11 A 611500.

12 Q Okay. Isthere asubsection of that?

13 A Sure If youwill look at paragraph (a)(4).
14 Q Okay. Now, again, | want to make sure |
15 understand. Before we ever get to (a)(4), you don't
16 haveto do anything in (a)(4) if you discharge no
17 visible emissions to the outside air, correct?

18 A Under NESHAPS, yes.

19 Q Okay. (8)(5) also mentions something about
20 labels. Arethose --

21 A Those are generator tags, as we term them.
22 Q Okay. Wearereally talking -- it can all be
23 donein onelabel, though, or are these two different
24 |abels?

25 A Normaly, it istwo different labels. When
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1 you mention labels, to me you are talking about the

2 OSHA labelsthat is preprinted on the bags that meets

3 with the DOT requirements. When you mention tags, to
4 methat isthe generator tags that are required by

5 NESHAPS.

6 Q Okay. Under (a)(4), arethose OSHA labels?

7 A Yes they are.

8 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Let mejust interrupt
9 herefor a second to clarify. You are saying (a)(4),

10 but I think it should actually be (a)(1) Subpart (4)

11 and Subpart (5), correct?

12 THEWITNESS: Yes.

13 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Does everybody follow
14 that?

15 MR. BERRY: 150(a)(1) Subpart IV and V.

16 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Right. Okay. I just
17 wanted to make sure that was clear so the Board can

18 follow what we are talking about.

19 THEWITNESS: Okay.

20 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Thank you.

21 MR.BERRY: And while we are doing that, | guess
22 we might as well specify that OSHA is the Occupational
23 Safety & Health Administration.

24  HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Please continue.

25 Q (By Mr. Berry) So under (8)(1)(4) those are
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1 OSHA labels?

2 A Yes

3 Q Thelabelsin (a)(4) and (a)(1) (4) and (5),

4 must be applied prior to the transport of the bags; is
5 that correct?

6 A Yes

7 Q Butthey were not yet being transported,

8 right?

9 A Correct.

10 Q Did Spirco have labels on site to use for

11 this purpose?

12 A | believethey did.

13 Q Didyou ask to seethem?

14 A Yes

15 Q Ithink just have two more questions before
16 weleavethistopic. Thefirst isare you aware of

17 any economic benefit, meaning a dollar benefit to a
18 company for not labeling bags while they are on site
19 in astorage area?

20 A Common sense, | would say not.

21 Q Thelast question on this subject is are you
22 familiar with the practice of contractors of putting
23 trash and other non ACM in the same containers that
24 you useto put ACM in?

25 A | haveruninto that on occasion.
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1 Q Okay. Let'sgo back to what you saw when you
2 arrived on January 10th of 1996. The workers were not
3 performing any demolition or renovation work when you
4 arrived, were they?

5 A Nottomy knowledge.

6 Q Didyou seeall of the workers there?

7 A Wdl, | wentinto one section and | saw

8 severa workers. If there were workers on the 12th

9 floor or the 10th floor, but | was not aware of -- you

10 know, | only know in those sections of the buildings
11 that | wasin. | assume that that was the entire

12 operation at that point.

13  Q Wadll, doyou know how many workers were there
14 that day?

15 A | know there were probably five or six, maybe
16 seven.

17  Q | hopel am not mischaracterizing your

18 testimony, but | believe that you said earlier you

19 said you saw five or six --

20 A Fiveor six.

21 Q --or seven together there at the same time.

22 So to your knowledge then -- well, to your knowledge
23 no Spirco workers or employees were performing

24 demolition or renovation work when you saw them?

25 A | would say that's an accurate statement.
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1 Q Andyoudid not observe any?

2 A |did not observe any demoalition occurring.

3 Q Youactualy took a picture before you

4 introduced yoursdlf, didn't you?

5 A Yes

6 Q Soyouhad your cameraready when you walked
7 in?

8 A Wadll, I wouldn't exactly say that. Itisour

9 normal practice to take a photograph of the exterior

10 and then proceed to the interior.

11  Q Youtestified before that you saw at least

12 one Spirco employee dry sweeping the suspect ACM; is
13 that right?

14 A Yes

15 Q | guessmy only question on that is are you

16 sure?

17 A Yeah

18 Q Okay. And areyou sure, positive, that you

19 saw workers putting material from the floor into bags?
20 A Yes
21 Q Didyou take apicture of workers doing that?
22 A No.
23 Q I think you said before that you observed
24 them for several minutes doing this. Isthat

25 accurate?
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1 A A coupleof minutes.

2 Q Okay.

3 A | didn't stand there for five or ten minutes
4 and actually see them.

5 Q Isitfair to say you had timeto take a

6 picture of them doing that, but did not?

7 A lwouldsayitispossble.

8 Q Beforel used the words demolition and

9 renovation. These are, again, regulatory defined
10 terms, aren't they?

11 A Uh-huh.

12 Q Backin61.141, demoalition is defined as,
13 quote, the wrecking or taking out of any load

14 supporting structural members of the facility, end
15 quote, isn't it?

16 A Yes, butl think thereismoreto it than

17 that.

18 Q Okay. | amsorry.

19 A Doesn'tit also say it aso includes non load
20 bearing materials such as ceilings, et cetera.

21 Q I will haveyoureadit. | don't want to

22 leave anything out.

23 A Okay. It meansthe wrecking or taking out of
24 any load supporting structural member of afacility

25 together with any related handling operations or
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1 intentional burning of the facility.

2 Q Okay. Isitdill your testimony now that we

3 have refreshed your memory of what the definition is
4 that you didn't observe this happening while you were
5 there?

6 A That'scorrect.

7 Q Okay. Renovationisaso defined inthis

8 section; isthat right?

9 A Yssitis

10 Q Sol don't leave anything out, would you read
11 that?

12 A Renovation means atering the facility or one
13 of -- or one or more facility components in any way,
14 including the stripping or remova of RACM from a
15 facility component. Operations in which load

16 supporting structural members are wrecked or taken out
17 are demolitions.

18 Q Again,isit still your testimony that you

19 did not observe that happening either?

20 A Not observe ademolition?

21  Q No, arenovation.

22 A | don't necessarily agree with that

23 statement.

24 Q Okay. Why not?

25 A Becauseafacility component means any part
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1 of afacility. If you have RACM that is on afloor

2 which could be part of afacility is being disturbed

3 could that not be a renovation.

4 Q Letmeaskyou, didyou observethe

5 renovation, renovation work being performed while you
6 werethere? You testified before that you did not.

7 Areyou now changing your mind?

8 A No, | wont.

9 Q Ilamsorry. | amconfused. | am not trying
10 to confuseyou. | believe you testified before that

11 you did not see any renovation work being performed?
12 A I dontrecalit. Whendid | state that or

13 did1?

14 Q Therecord will reflect. Areyou now

15 testifying that you don't recall seeing any renovation
16 work being performed?

17 A What| testified to was | saw debris that was
18 on the floor being swept up and put in bags.

19 Q Isitfairto say that you did not see Spirco

20 performing any removal of asbestos while you were
21 there?

22 A | stand on my other statement. | saw them
23 sweep stuff up from the floor and put them into bags.
24 Q Okay. Removeisalso defined. Would you

25 read that section, sir?
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1 A Uh-huh. Remove means to take out RACM or
2 facility components that are covered with a RACM from
3 any facility.

4 Q Didyou seeany Spirco employees take out

5 RACM or facility components covered with RACM from the
6 facility?

7 A ltwasdtill inthefacility when | arrived.

8 Q Isthatano,sir?

9 A | would haveto say no.

10 Q If Spirco had performed any removal, then you
11 didn't seeit?

12 A That's correct.

13 Q Andif they had performed any removal, you
14 don't know what work practices that they had used

15 because you weren't there?

16 A Correct.

17 Q Youdon't know if they wore the appropriate
18 gear?

19 A That's correct.

20 Q Okay.
21 A During that period of time, let me clarify.
22 | can't only attest to what | actually saw.
23 Q Soyoudont know if they used full
24 containment, if they did any removal ?

25 A | don't know.
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3

4

o » O

A

Or if they had negative air pressure?
That's correct. But isn't that speculation?
No, sir, not as to what you saw.

I mean, we are talking prior to what | saw.

5 While | wasthere | did not observe negative air

6 pressurein place.

7

Q

Right. My question was if any removal had

8 been done before you were there, you didn't seeit?

9 That isall | am asking.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

A

Q

That is correct, yes.

Did you take any samples of the material that

you saw on the floor?

A

Q

Yes, | did. | took two.

Which floor? Which level of the building was

that on?

A

It was the entrance level that we walked in

on. | believel termed that one the first floor.

Q

A

Q

A

The same place where the bags were?
Yes.
What were you wearing when you sampled that?

| don't recall. 1 don't know if | just

picked up a piece and put it into a sample bag. |

don't recall what | did.

Q

Help me with what your testimony was on the

25 direct. Did you say that you did not wear a
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1 respirator during the time you were in the building or
2 did you wear one?

3 A Idontrecdl, sir.
4 Q Didyouwear aTyvek suit?
5 A Ildon'trecall.

6 Q Didyou have on gloves when you picked up a

7 piece of suspect ACM from the floor?

8 A (Thewitness shrugging shoulders.)

9 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Y ou need to answer out
10 loud.

11  THEWITNESS: | don't recall. | really don't.

12 Q (By Mr. Bery) Did you have that sample

13 analyzed for asbestos?

14 A Yes

15 Q Do you know what the results were?

16 A 1 would haveto look back on the report.

17 They were less than one percent, as| recall.

18 Q Lessthan one percent asbestosis not

19 regulated, isit?

20 A Itcouldbe

21 Q Okay. Inwhat way?

22 A Okay. If you had regulated asbestos

23 containing material and it contaminated other debris,

24 it would meet the definition of asbestos containing

25 waste material.
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1 Q Wastheresnow inside the building?

2 A ldontrecal any.

3 Q Okay.

4 A Atleast wherel was.

5 Q Do you recal snow on any of the floors?

6 A Notredly.

7 Q Butsome of the windows had been broken?
8 A Uh-huh

9 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Y ou need to answer out
10 loud again.

11  THEWITNESS: Yes.

12 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Thank you.
13 Q (By Mr. Berry) Sir, you also took a bag of

14 materia from the site, didn't you?

15 A Yessir.

16 Q | wanttotak alittle bit about that. Do

17 you recall whether it was one of the clear bags?

18 A | believeitwas.

19 Q How did you choose that bag from the many
20 that were there?

21 A Ilooked at that bag and | looked at some of
22 the other ones. Obvioudly, | didn't go through every
23 bag. | took onethat | felt was representative of

24 what was there.

25 Q Okay. Youdon't know, then, do you, where
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1 the material in that bag came from? It could have

2 been in floor sweepings or if removal had been

3 performed on the floor it could have been from there?

4

5

8

9

A

Q
A
Q
A

Q

That's possible, yes.

Did you put alabel on the bag?
Did | put alabel on the bag?
Yes.

No, sir, | did not.

Did you complete a hazardous waste manifest

10 to transport it?

11

12

A

No.

MR. DAVIS: | would object to this question in

13 particular since thisis obviously not a hazardous

14 waste situation. It is not relevant.

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Mr. Berry?

MR. BERRY: That'sfine. Strike. That question.

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: All right.

Q (By Mr. Berry) Areyou alicensed transporter

of ACM waste?

A

| could be.

Q Areyou?

A

| can't answer that question the way it is

phrased.

Q

| will let you rephrase it.

A Okay. Asbestos containing materialsin
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1 accordance with NESHAPS are a non special solid

2 waste. Therefore, the bag, if it contained asbestos

3 and it was properly sealed, it was not a special waste
4 and would not have required a special waste license.

5 So, therefore, | don't need one.

6 Q Okay. Did you mark your vehiclein any way?
7 A No,I did not.

8 Q Wetalked earlier about 61.150. Do you still

9 have your copy in front of you?

10 A Yes

11 Q Couldyou read Subpart C, please?

12 A Marked vehicles used to transport asbestos

13 containing waste material during loading and unloading
14 of waste so that signs are visible.

15 Q Butyou didn't do that?

16 A Inourinterna policy during the

17 investigations that has not been required.

18 Q That'syour interna policy, the IEPA'S?

19 A Wadll, not just ours, but we are trained by

20 the U.S. EPA, and that is not one of our requirements.
21 Q I amlooking now at 61.150(b)(1). Thereisa
22 number of subparts here. | won't read them all. They
23 include such things as for al asbestos containing

24 waste material transported off the facility site

25 certain steps must be taken including keeping a
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1 record. Arethose aso excluded under your internal
2 policy from what you have to do?

3 A Asfarasl know, yes.

4 Q Sohow did you transport this bag? Did you
5 just put it in your trunk?

6 A |putitinaclean disposable bag, sealed it

7 up and then it was placed in the trunk.

8 Q Okay. Soyou put the poly bag inside another
9 bag and then put it in your trunk?

10 A Yes

11 Q Sir, when you left, you didn't tell Spirco

12 that you were going to call OSHA, did you?

13 A [Ibdievel did.

14 Q Youthink that you told Mr. Bowker that --
15 A [think | said basically that | would have to
16 refer thisto the appropriate personnel.

17 Q Didyoutell them that you were going to call
18 OSHA when you left?

19 A I don'tthink so specifically.

20 Q Butyoudidcal OSHA; isthat correct?

21 A Yes | did.

22 Q Andyou called OSHA because there is some
23 overlap in their duties and your duties as an IEPA
24 inspector?

25 A We have an open cooperation between the
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1 regulatory agenciesthat if | see what would be

2 blatant violations that | would let them know.

3 Q Becausethereisan overlap in what they do

4 and what you do?

5 A Yes

6 Q | mean, youddn'tcal the FBI because there

7 isno overlap. You called OSHA because they aso

8 regulate some aspects of asbestos, right?

9 A Right

10 Q Doesthisinclude worker protection?

117 A Yes

12 Q Andthe OSHA labelsthat we talked about

13 before?

14 A Yes

15 Q Sosinceyoudid not tell Spirco that you

16 were calling OSHA to advise them perhaps to perform an
17 inspection or that you saw -- that you observed

18 violations, then to the best of your knowledge, if an
19 OSHA inspection was done that day it was a surprise to
20 Spirco, right?

21  MR.DAVIS: | would object. That obviously calls
22 for conjecture or speculation on the part of the

23 witness.

24  HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Sustained.

25 Q (By Mr.Berry) That'sfine. You didn't tell
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1 Spirco that you were going to do that, right?

2 A |dontbelieve so.

3 Q Therewas nothing in your actions that would
4 have advised Spirco that OSHA might come later that
5 day and perform an inspection?

6 A [ldontthink I notified them, no.

7 Q Okay. Inyour experience, do OSHA inspectors
8 generally do athorough and adequate job of inspecting
9 sites?

10 A ltislikeanyoneelse. Sometimesyou have

11 good inspectors and sometimes you have bad ones.
12 Q Okay. Youdidn't call them because you

13 thought that they would do alousy job of inspecting;
14 isthat right?

15 A That's correct.

16 Q Youwouldn't bother to call maybeif you

17 thought they did alousy job?

18 A That's correct.

19 Q Inyour job haveyou ever reviewed an OSHA
20 inspection report?

21 A Yes

22 Q Okay. Soyou arefamiliar with how they

23 look?

24 A Theonesl reviewed. | mean, | can compare

25 them. Obvioudly, each oneis abit different.
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1

2

Q Okay. Wdll, I will hand you one?

MR. BERRY: | will ask the court reporter to mark

3 thisas an exhibit.

4 (Whereupon said document was duly marked for
5  purposes of identification as Defendant's Exhibit
6 2asof thisdate)

7 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Thisis Respondent's
8 Exhibit 2?

9 MR.BERRY: Yes.

10 Q (By Mr. Bery) Sir, have you had a chance to
11 review that document?

12 A Thereisnot much toreview. Yes.

13 Q Isit atwo-page document?

14 A Yesitis.

15 Q Haveyoulooked at both pages?

16 A Yes

17 Q Do you need moretimeto look at it?

18 A No.

19 Q Okay. Do your files contain acopy of this

20 document?

21

22

23

24

25

A

Q

>

> O

My files do not.

Okay. What about in other files at the IEPA?
Possibly.

Have you ever seen this document?

| believe | have seen a copy of it.
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1 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Mr. Berry, could we have
2 the witness identify the document for the record,

3 please.

4 MR.BERRY: Yes. | amsorry.

5 Q (By Mr. Berry) Does the document before you
6 appear to be aU.S. Department of Labor, Occupational
7 Safety & Health Administration narrative?

8 A Yes itdoes.

9 MR.BERRY: Isthat sufficient?

10 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Thank you.

11  Q (By Mr. Beary) When wasit that you saw this
12 document?

13 A A week ago maybe.

14 Q Wasitshowntoyou by Mr. Davis?

15 A Yes

16 Q Ifl could, sir, would you -- could | direct

17 your attention to boxes 11 through 14?

18 A Uh-huh.

19 Q Doyou seethem?

20 A Yes

21  Q Thisdocument appearsto reflect an OSHA

22 inspection on the same day as your inspection, doesn't
23 it?

24 A It appears, yes.

25 Q Anditissigned?
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1 A Yesitissigned.

2 Q Now, wouldyou look at page two, the box
3 numbered 19 and tell me what that says?

4 A Itischeckmarked no violations observed.
5 Q Sothey apparently didn't find any labeling
6 violations?

7 A Apparently not.

8 Q Orworker protection noncompliance?

9 A | would assume so.

10 Q You assume that because --

11 A | wasn'tthere yes. | don't know what was
12 happening at the site.

13 Q Right. I amjust asking you about this

14 document.

15 A Okay.

16 Q Youwent to thefacility for the purpose of
17 performing an inspection; is that right?

18 A Yes

19 Q | amthrough with that document, by the way.
20 A Good.
21 Q Youknew Spirco or someone was performing
22 work at that site because they had submitted a
23 notification?
24 A Yes

25 Q I think you testified that you are not sure
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1 if you had seen that document, but you had seen a

2 computer report that is generated from that document?
3 A Right. Typically | don't seethe notice

4 until after the inspection.

5 MR.BERRY: | am going to ask the court reporter
6 to mark Defendant's Exhibit Number 3, and then | will
7 hand it to you, sir.

8  (Whereupon said document was duly marked for

9  purposes of identification as Defendant's Exhibit
10  Number 3 as of this date.)

11 MR.BERRY: Could you also mark Defendant's
12 Exhibit Number 4.

13 (Whereupon said document was duly marked for
14  purposes of identification as Defendant's Exhibit
15 Number 4 as of this date.)

16 Q (By Mr. Berry) Arethese documents

17 notifications of demolition and renovation submitted
18 by Spirco?

19 A | don't know who they were submitted by.

20 Q Okay. Do they differ only in the dates that
21 arelisted on the pages down at the bottom for the --
22 A No. They differ also -- well, that will be a
23 separate question.

24 Q Okay. How elsedo they differ?

25 A Oneisanorigina and oneisarevision.
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1

2

Q Thatisindicated on one of the forms?

A Yes, Exhibit Number 4 isarevision, |

3 assume, to Exhibit Number 3.

4

Q Okay. Other than that, do they only differ

5 by the dates that are indicated in Section 7 and 8?

6

7

A It appears that way.

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Mr. Berry, not to

8 interrupt your train of thought, but could we get a

9 gpecific identification of the exhibits for the record

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

from the witness?

Q (By Mr. Berry) Sir, what are these documents?

A These appear to be the first pages, one,
Exhibit 3, is an original, appears to be an origina
notice for the former Pabst Brewery. Exhibit 4
appears to be arevision, the first page only, for
that same site.

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Thank you.

Q (By Mr. Berry) Appearing to change only the
dates of when the work will be performed?

A Yes

Q Doesn't this notification form state that the
building has asbestos, quote, throughout?

A Yes. Itasohasanoticethat most of itis
on floors one through three.

Q And aso a statement about the amount of
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1 asbestos to be removed?

2 A Yes, it does say that.

3 Q Sir, oneof the allegations that has been

4 made against my client is that a thorough inspection
5 under 40 CFR 61.145(a) was not performed. Areyou
6 familiar with that regulation that | just mentioned?

7 A Yes

8 Q Isn'tthe purpose of that inspection to

9 determineif any asbestosis present?

10 A Yes

11 Q Isit necessary that the personnel that are

12 on site performing the work also have been the ones
13 who performed this inspection?

14 A Not necessarily.

15 Q Itisnot necessarily required?

16 A No,itisnot necessarily true. There could

17 have been another company, other employees used to do
18 the inspection and then Spirco would use the abatement
19 workersto actually carry out the work, if that's the
20 way | understand your question.

21 Q No, I don'tthink | am being clear. Isit

22 required that the people actually performing the work
23 have been the ones who did the inspection before?

24 A Theregulation states the owner and/or

25 operator shall. The owner or operator shall conduct
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1 aninspection.
2 Q Isit necessary that the workers who are on
3 site have been the same ones who performed the

4 investigation as long as one was done?

5 A Oh,you areasking meif they can do it.
6 Q Yes
7 A Theycandoit, yes.

8 Q They candowhat? I think | have muddled

9 thisup.

10 A They can do theinspection. Yes, you have me
11 thoroughly confused.

12 Q Idon't meanto. Soyou were sayingthey can
13 do what?

14 A They can do the inspection under NESHAPS.
15 Q Wadl, s, youtestified that Mr. Bowker told
16 you that he had not done an inspection?

17 A That's correct.

18 Q Isit necessary that Mr. Bowker have been the
19 individual who performed that inspection --

20 A No,itisnot.

21 Q --aslong asonewasdone?

22 A But my question to him was had an inspection
23 been done.

24 Q Okay.

25 A Hereplied, no, one had not been done.
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1

Q Okay. Did Spirco have equipment on site to

2 perform an asbestos removal job?

3

4

5

A They had some equipment there.
Q Didthey have glove bags?

A 1 dont know. | would have to refer to the

6 photographsto seeif | saw any. Itispossible.

7 Q Didthey have poly for the walls and for

8 holes?

9 A Itwastwo yearsago. | don't really recall.

10 Q Hadn'tthey set up adecon area?

11 A Yes, they had adecon area.

12 Q Hadn't they submitted a notification to the

13 IEPA that indicated that there was ACM throughout this
14 building, and that a certain amount would be removed?
15 A That'sessentialy correct, yes.

16 Q Didn'titalso givethedates-- didn't it

17 also give the dates on which asbestos removal would

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

occur -- | am sorry -- the dates between which
asbestos removal would occur?
A Yes

MR. BERRY: Sir, | am going to hand you what |

will ask the court reporter to mark as Defendant's

Exhibit Number 5.
(Whereupon said document was duly marked for

purposes of identification as Defendant's Exhibit
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1 5asof thisdate))

2 Q (ByMr.Bery) Sir, do you have that document
3 before you?

4 A Yes|do.

5 Q Wouldyou like aminute or two to review it?

6 A Please (Witnessreviewed document.) Some of
7 these copies are abit --

8 Q | apologizefor that. So were mine.

9 A 1 will review it specifically based on your

10 questioning.

11 Q Haveyou seen this document before?

12 A No, I havenot.

13  Q What doesit appear to be?

14 A Wadl, it appearsto bealetter. Itisa

15 proposal about removal for the scope of friable

16 asbestos and demoalition, and it includes some

17 information as far as whether there is some asbestos
18 or whether there isn't on various floors.

19 Q Okay. Doesit specify -- isit dated?

20 A Yes, 02-07 of 1994.

21 Q Isit February?

22 A February 8, but the subsequent pages are

23 February 7th, 1994.

24 Q Inthefirst paragraph of the letter does it

25 specify where this proposal is for work to be
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[

performed at?

2 MR.DAVIS: | would propose an objection at this

w

point in time now that we are looking at the substance
4 of the document. Thiswitness has, of course, no
5 persona knowledge. He hastold usthat he has never

6 seen thisbefore. It isnot generated by him. Itis

~

generated by Spirco. My suggestion isthat all we are

8 really doing is putting into the record what would

9 appear to be hearsay information. It is coming from

10 the wrong source.

11 | certainly don't know exactly where the line of

12 questioning is going, but it would appear to be a

13 legitimate inquiry for another witness other than Mr.

14 Fodor.

15 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: | have not seen the
16 exhibit, so let me take alook at it.

17  Mr. Berry, do you have aresponse to the

18 objection?

19 MR.BERRY: I do. | am not offering this document
20 for the truth of the content but merely for the fact

21 it was generated and that an inspection was done.

22 MR.DAVIS: Wéll, asyoulook at that, then, Ms.

23 Hearing Officer, | would say we have accomplished that
24 objective with the questions that have been asked and

25 answered. If we go further and focus on the
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1 particulars or details, if you will, then we do engage

2 in truth seeking beyond the confines of what we have,

3 that is a document prepared by somebody other than the
4 witness.

5 MR.BERRY: Again, Ms. Jackson, | am not offering
6 it for the truth of what is on page three as to what

7 the author of this document saw, but for the fact that

8 it was generated.

9 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay.

10 MR.BERRY: | won't gointo the details.

11 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Very good, then. The
12 objection, | guess to a certain extent, is sustained

13 and overruled both. The document will be allowed in
14 for the limited purpose that Mr. Berry has indicated

15 to show that an inspection was performed. | think

16 that has been shown. So | don't know that any other

17 questions are necessary as to the exact content of the
18 report itself.

19 MR.BERRY: Okay. | won't ask anymore about the
20 content, but | do have another question or two if you

21 would alow it.

22 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: | was going to explain,
23 too, that thisis cross-examination, so | will allow

24 some latitude. If you did have other questions, we

25 can take them on a question by question basis and
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1 address objections to those questions as they come up.
2 MR.DAVIS: But it has not been tendered for

3 admission. Isthisyour purpose, to solicit testimony

4 or tender it as a document.

5 MR.BERRY: No, | would like him to look at that
6 and testify about it.

7 MR.DAVIS: That'swhat we are herefor. But |

8 would object to the entry into the record of that

9 exhibit.

10 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: | don't think a motion
11 has been made yet to admit it into the record.

12 MR.BERRY: Isyour objection on the hearsay

13 basis?

14 MR.DAVIS: Right.

15 MR.BERRY: Okay.

16 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: We will allow the
17 witnessto look at the document, and when it is moved
18 for admission, if there are objections at that time we
19 will take them up at that time. Okay.

20 MR.BERRY: Okay.

21 Q (By Mr. Berry) Sir, isn't this document the

22 type of document that you would expect to see

23 generated as aresult of an inspection at a site?

24 A No.

25 Q Itisnot?
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1 A No.
2 Q Isn'titafour-by-four recita of the

3 asbestos that someone found in the building?

4 A No
5 Q Thedocumentin front of you is not?
6 A Askmewhy and!| will tell you.

7 Q Wadll, I think | need to back up then. If

8 there is a hearsay objection on this we will have to

9 addressit. Would you read the regarding, the subject
10 line of thisletter?

11 A You arereferring to what the scope of this

12 purposeis?

13 Q Thereline?

14 A Thewhat?

15 Q TheRE, colon, line, the words that follow.

16 A Revised proposal for the Pabst Brewery

17 facility in Peoria.

18 Q Okay. | amjusttryingtotieitin. Sir,

19 this does not appear to you to be alevel by level

20 assessment of whether and how much asbestos was found
21 inthisfacility?

22 A That'snot what you asked me. You asked me

23 two different questions.

24 Q Okay. Let'sgowiththeonel just asked.

25 A Thisdoesindicate asummary of what the
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1 author believed to be present at the site.

2

MR. BERRY: | am going to ask the court reporter

3 to mark this as Defendant's Exhibit Number 6.

4

5

6

7

(Whereupon said document was duly marked for
purposes of identification as Defendant's Exhibit
Number 6 as of this date.)

MR. BERRY: Ms. Jackson, | am offering this

8 document for the same limited purpose as the prior

9 document.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Areyou offering it into
evidence at this point or moving that it be admitted
into evidence, or asking that the witness review the
documents?

MR. BERRY: | am not moving to put it into
evidence yet.

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay.

Q (By Mr. Berry) Sir, have you had a chance to
review that document?

A Yes

Q Mr. Fodor, isn't this also the type of
document that you would expect to see generated as a
result of an inspection of afacility?

A Thisis part of the document that would
encompass an inspection.

Q Okay. What does this document, for the
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1 record, appear to be?

2 A Thisdocument appears to be sample analysis
3 of three samples and included in that would be a

4 bilayer anaysis for one of the samples.

5 Q Isn'titdated about two months prior to your
6 inspection?

7 A Yes

8 Q Isn'titfor aproject named Pabst?

9 A Yes

10 Q Doesn'tit seemto reflect the result that

11 thefact that three samples were taken at the site and
12 submitted for analysis of asbestos?

13 A Three samples, correct.

14 Q So,dir, isitfair to say that it appears an

15 inspection of thisfacility for the presence of ACM
16 was conducted?

17 A A limited inspection.

18 Q Sir,if you know, why was this abandoned
19 brewery having this work performed?
20 A For demoalition.
21  Q Itwasan abandoned brewery?
22 A Yes, that is my understanding.
23 Q Therewere no operations going on other than

24 the work being conducted by Spirco?

25 A ldon'trecdl -- no, it was not a
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1 functioning brewery, the building that | wasin.

2 Q Do you know what the current condition of the

3 diteis?

4 A No, | donot.

5 Q Onthedate of the inspection you took some

6 pictures; isthat correct?

7 A Yes

8 Q Isthat standard practice?

9 A Yes

10 Q Doyou till have acopy of the pictures --
11 A Yes ldo.

12 Q --infront of you, | believeit is People's

13 Exhibit Number 2?

14 A Yes

15 Q Okay.

16 A Arewedonewith these, sir?

17 Q Ilam.

18 A Yes, | still have the photos.

19 Q Okay. That isPeople's Exhibit Number 2?
20 A Yes, correct.

21 Q Thesearethe picturesthat you took?

22 A Theyare

23 Q Sir, inthe second photo, number 2 --

24 A Yes

25 Q --that white substance on the floor is snow,
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1 isn'tit?

2

3

A Not to my recollection.

Q Not to your recollection. Were there broken

4 windows in this building?

5

6

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

A Yes, there were.

Q Do you remember where this picture was taken?

A No. | would have to look at my report.

Q Okay. Would you liketo?

A Thereisadrawing that --

MR. DAVIS: Ms. Hearing Officer, if itis
acceptable to you, | would supplement People's Exhibit
Number 2 with three pages of drawings that show where
the photos were taken from. | neglected to do that
before. Thiswill assist Mr. Berry in his
cross-examination, | hope.

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: 1 think that would be
helpful. We can make copies here if we need to.

MR. BERRY: | have seen this before. | just don't
have one.

Q (By Mr. Berry) Does looking at those three
additional pages refresh your memory?

A Yes

Q Where wasthat photo taken?

A This photo was taken on the first floor,

adjacent to where the 800 bags of debris were.
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1 Q Okay. Wel, backing up to another question

2 that you said before that it would help if you had

3 this, now can you answer the question whether or not
4 the bags that were all collected together in one area
5 were enclosed by poly walls?

6 A |dontthink they were, sir.

7 Q Okay. What isthe solid line that you have

8 drawn around the circular areathat you labeled as

9 bags?

10 A | believethat wasthe asbestostape. If you
11 look at photo number 1, which isin toward that pipe,
12 you will see the ashestos barrier tape stretched

13 across there.

14 Q Thatiswhat you think you indicated with

15 thissolid line?

16 A Yes, uh-huh.

17 Q Sir, photo number 6, if you will --

18 A Okay.

19 Q Thisappearsto beaholein the building?

20 A Sure

21 Q Didyou ask Mr. Bowker who was responsible
22 for putting that hole in the building?

23 A | don'tbelievel did, no.

24 Q Sir, in photo number 13 -- well, let me back

25 upto 11 and 12. These appear to be debris laying
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1 around on the floor?
2 A Yes
3 Q Didyouask Mr. Bowker who had placed that
4 material there?
5 A | believe he responded that the other company
6 had done an improper removal.
7 Q Okay. On photo number 13 --
8 A Okay.
9 Q --what doesthis appear to reflect?
10 A Deteriorated pipe insulation of some sort in
11 the basement level.
12 Q Itlookslike some had also been removed,
13 doesn't it?
14 A Yes
15 Q Didyou ask Mr. Bowker who had performed that
16 removal?
17 A No, because he told me -- his genera
18 statement was he had done no removal. Another company
19 had done the removal.
20 Q Your answer would be the same on 14, 15, and
21 167
2 A Yes
23 Q Thatiswhat Mr. Bowker told you, that
24 another company had done the removal?

25 A That'scorrect.
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1 Q Backtophotonumber 2. | should have asked
2 thiswhen | was there before. Did Mr. Bowker tell you
3 that those -- that debris pile was aso placed there

4 by another company?

5 A It wasmy understanding that Mr. Bowker

6 stated that the material that had been cleaned up from
7 the upper floors had also been brought down. | don't
8 know if this stuff would be placed there from

9 somewhere else. | don't know if this stuff was the

10 stuff that was brought down.

11 Q Okay. Soyou understood from what Mr. Bowker
12 told you that the material on the other floors, not on
13 floor one, had not been bagged and brought down, but
14 they had been brought down in afashion similar to
15 photo number 2?

16 A |bdieveso,yes.

17  Q Inlooseform, from what hetold you?

18 A Inlooseform, and then it was bagged at this
19 location.

20 Q Okay. Sir,isn't there necessarily atime

21 period, after a contractor arrives and before they are
22 done, when the contractor isin a state of transition

23 in performing their work? You can't be instantly

24 complete with your work, right?

25 A True
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1 Q Isitpossiblethat they cleaned the upper

2 floors one at atime, using all the practices that you

3 described before, including negative air, putting poly
4 over the elevator shaft, the broken windows, then

5 cleaned it and bagged it up, and then brought the

6 material down?

7 A lwillsayitispossible.

8 Q Sir, you spoke before about a conversation

9 you and Mr. Bowker had at the end before you left?
10 A Uh-huh.

11  Q Wherewereyou when that conversation

12 occurred?

13 A Intheclean area

14 Q Onthefirst floor?

15 A Uh-huh.

16 Q Didn't Mr. Bowker simply ask you what steps
17 Spirco needed to take to come into compliance, and if
18 he did those things would you not then have to report
19 it to other regulatory agencies?

20 A Theconversation, as| recal, was that he

21 asked me, you know, what they could do to keep it
22 between himand 1. And| told him directly that |

23 have aresponsihility to notify my superiors and any
24 other regulatory agencies, | suspect, but | don't

25 recall my exact wording.
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1 Q I guessl am more concerned about his exact
2 wording. The word bribe was thrown out before. |
3 want to talk about that. Did Mr. Bowker offer you
4 anything?

5 A No,sir.

6 Q Wouldyou cal thisabribe, anything that

7 Mr. Bowker said? That word was used. | want to clear
8 that up.

9 A | wouldnot cal it abribe, no.

10 Q Youdidn't consider it abribe at the time?
11 A | considered it as he wastrying to influence
12 me. | would not so much say it was a bribe.

13 Q |Isit possible that what he asked you was if
14 we take whatever steps you tell usto take, that you
15 won't have to report this to other regulatory

16 agencies, OSHA, for example?

17 A [Idontthink | would have taken it that way,
18 no.

19 Q Isitpossiblethat iswhat he said, not how
20 you took it? You have testified as to how you took
21 it.

22 A Yes. ltcouldhave. He could have stated it
23 inthat way.

24  Q Sothat there could be some confusion on that

25 issue?
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1

2

A Wadl, | still understand how | took it.

Q Sir, when Mr. Bowker asked you how he could

3 comply with the problems that you indicated to him,

4 you wouldn't tell him how to fix it, would you?

5

A Wehaveapolicy of not addressing every

6 singleissue. Itis-- | may not tell someone

7 everything that it takes. | made certain

8 recommendations for him to take, of which he agreed,

9 and to the best of my knowledge he followed

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

thereafter. But | cannot tell them possibly
everything to do on that job to bring it into
compliance. | cannot -- | cannot -- how should | say
this -- assume the responsibility and liability for
telling someone how to conduct their project.

Q You arefamiliar with the regulations, right?

A Wadl, within my own requirements. | work for
the IEPA. | don't know everything about everything in
the regulations. | know some specifics and | know
some generalities.

Q | assumeyou are pretty familiar with the
ones that you use when you site violations?

A Yes

Q Soyou have the knowledge then of what
complies with the regs and what does not?

A Pretty much, yes.
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1 Q Soyoumight indicate to someone that there
2 isaproblem with this certain area, whatever it is,

3 but not then indicate to them how they could come into
4 compliance?

5 A Sure. You haveto understand, on asituation
6 such asweraninto, it isnot real clear-cut because

7 we have apossibly of a potentially contaminated

8 building. | cannot tell him you have to take these

9 samples, verify this and this and this. When you get
10 into larger problemslike that, | just -- | can't.

11 Q Okay.

12 A ldotrytobeahelp.

13 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Mr. Berry, do you have

14 much more cross-examination?

15 MR.BERRY: No, | don't. Very little.

16 Q (By Mr.Bery) Mr. Davis and you had a

17 conversation earlier about wind coming through the
18 building?

19 A Uh-huh.

20 Q Yousadthat you saw or felt wind on the

21 upper floors?

22 A Uh-huh.

23 Q Thosefloorshad aready been cleaned, hadn't
24 they?

25 A Asl recdl, there was still some residual
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1 stuff there. They had not been completely.

2

3

Q Onthefloors?

A There were some things on pipes. There were

4 some stuff on thefloor. But | am not sure. Now, if

5 you look at the photo on the second floor, photo

6 number 12, there was still debris there.

7

Q Okay. Soyou include the second floor and

8 the upper floors?

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

A Sure

MR. BERRY: | have no more questions.

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. Mr. Davis, do you
have any rebuttal?

MR. DAVIS: Yes, | have some redirect, but | would
reguest alunch break.

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: That'swhat | was
wondering. We will go ahead and take a lunch break
now. Itisjust about 1:00. We will come back in an
hour and resume at 2:00.

(Whereupon a lunch recess was taken from 1:00 p.m.

to 2:05 p.m.)
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1 AFTERNOON SESSION

2 (September 29, 1998; 2:05 p.m.)

3 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Back on the record. It
4 isabout five after 2:00, and we will begin again with

5 Mr. Davis on his redirect.

6 MR.DAVIS: Thank you. | would liketo utilize

7 some of these Defendant's exhibits, probably all of

8 them.

9 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: | think that's all |
10 havegot. | don't show an Exhibit 1 yet identified

11 for the Defendant.

12 MR.BERRY: Right.

13 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay.

14 MR.DAVIS: Okay. Now | have 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6.
15 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

16 BY MR. DAVIS:

17 Q Dave, getting back to some of the regulatory

18 termsthat we have been using and that Mr. Berry

19 inquired into, let me ask when in time does renovation
20 occur? What activities constitute renovation?

21 A Wadll, therenovation is the atering of any

22 facility componentsin any way. That could mean alot
23 of different things.

24 Q Now, inthe Pabst facility, did you observe

25 that any of the facility components had been altered?
136

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
Belleville, Illinois



1 A What !l saw was asbestos insulation appeared
2 to either having been removed or deteriorated to the
3 point whereit fell off.

4 Q Do you have an opinion asto whether

5 stripping had occurred prior to your inspection on the
6 10th of January of 19967

7 A | believeit had based on what | saw. There

8 were some areas where piping had had the insulation
9 removed and there was some evidence of whitening that
10 had occurred, or what appeared to be whitening had
11 occurred.

12 Q Okay. Now, you had already testified on

13 direct that you believe that some form of demolition
14 activities had occurred prior to your inspection on

15 January 10, 1996, did you not?

16 A Correct.

17 Q Okay. Thiswould generally be focused upon
18 that window area --

19 A Yes

20 Q -- depicted in photo number 6 of People's

21 Group Exhibit Number 2?7

22 A That'scorrect.

23 Q Okay. My questionto you is, once a

24 renovation and/or demoalition has commenced, does it

25 continuein time?
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1

2

A Doesit continue in time?

Q Yes. Wadll, let me ask, what happens once a

3 demolition or renovation commences?

4

5

A It has occurred.

Q Okay. Doesthe occurrence of that trigger

6 the applicability of the NESHAP regulations?

7

8

A Yes.

Q Isthere any event that could then occur that

9 would untrigger those regul ations?

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

A Not to my knowledge.

Q Inessence does the project start, stop,
start, stop, as far as the applicability of the
regul ations?

A No. Onceitiscovered, it is covered by the
regs.

Q Theclaim that we have heard regarding
stripping by third parties, did you have any
observations that would corroborate that claim?

A | could not say one way or the other who
actually did the removal. | don't know.

Q Let me show you Defendant's Exhibits 3 and 4,
3 being the original first page of the notification,
and 4 being the revised first page of the notification
and ask if there is any other operator identified on

those forms?
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1 A Thereisnot.
2 Q Isthereaspot for the identification of
3 another operator?
4 A Yes thereis.
5 Q When stripping did occur, did the parties
6 engaging in that activity become the generator of the
7 asbestos waste materials?
8 A Saythat agan.
9 Q Okay. When stripping did occur, and you have
10 testified that you had made observations that would
11 lead you to conclude that it did occur prior to your
12 inspection. Did the party engaging in those
13 activities become the generator of the waste
14 materials?
15 A Yes, they would have.
16 Q Isthere any requirements under the NESHAP
17 for the generator in that situation to put the waste
18 materiasin containers and to follow the other
19 procedures?
20 A Yes, thereisunder the NESHAP regs.
21 Q And one of those other procedures would be to
22 place generator tags on those bags?
23 A That'scorrect.
24  Q If athird party did strip asbestos from the

25 facility components and |leave the material on the
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1 floors would another party be responsible for

2 following those types of requirements if that other

3 party put the waste into bags?

4 A Yes, they would be held accountable for

5 that.

6 Q Based upon what you know of the facts,

7 including your own observations, what Mr. Bowker told
8 you, et cetera, what the documents may have revealed

9 to you, do you have any opinion or conclusion, Dave,
10 asto whether Spirco became a generator for the

11 purposes of the NESHAP?

12 A | personaly believe that they area

13 generator. They disturbed possibly regulated asbestos
14 containing material, and possibly asbestos containing
15 waste material was disturbed. | do believe that they

16 were an operator. No inspection data has been

17 presented to me that would show a thorough inspection
18 as per the NESHAP regs.

19 Q Letmefocusonthat. You have now seen

20 Exhibits 5 and 6 for the Defendant, the Respondent.

21 Exhibit Number 5 is the February 1994 proposal -- | am
22 sorry -- revised proposal for the Pabst Brewery

23 facility, and Number 6 being the November 1995

24 analytical information from the laboratory?

25 A Uh-huh.
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1 Q Combining these two documents, would this
2 reflect that athorough inspection of the facility had
3 been done prior to the activities?
4 A | personaly believeit isnot, because a
5 thorough inspection would be the identification of
6 suspect materials, the quantification to determine how
7 many samples of each different type of material should
8 betaken for analysis. What | have before meis|
9 have alist of information depicting so much asbestos
10 on pipes and on tanks. | have sample analysis for
11 three different -- | have three different sasmple
12 analysis. | realy question whether or not any other
13 suspect materials that were there should have been
14 sampled. It may be a case where they would have to,
15 and | don't feel this would -- based on the
16 information | have, | don't feel that thisisan
17 adequate inspection.
18 Q Take another look at Exhibits 3 and 4, and
19 would it be fair to say that the facility has been
20 described as having 12 floors?
21 A Yesithas
22 Q Comprising some 80,000 square feet?
23 A Yes
24 Q Andthenimmediately below that we have the

25 estimated amounts of ACM?
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1

A | seealot of information in this report on

2 scare footages and lineal footages and | feel that

3 there might be a significant difference between --

4 well, obviously, | can't read the whole report because

5 of the copying. But | am wondering why the

6 information on the notifications does not reflect what

7 was originally put into this inspection report.

8

Q That wasmy question. So let me ask it.

9 Doesthe information as to estimated amounts of ACM on

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Exhibits 3 and 4, does that information appear to you
to be supported by the information in Exhibit 5?

A Without having to add up each lineal foot and
each square foot on al of the pages of this document,
it appears at first glance that there is much more
material there than was reported on the notification.

Q You would acknowledge, however, that you have
not had the opportunity to make a very close
comparison?

A Wdl, I can.

Q Would you, please?

A Okay. Can | have a sheet of paper?

Q For the purposes of exhibiting our hearing,
could you focus just on piping?

A Just on piping. Thank you. Okay.

Q Okay.
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1 A Basedonadquick addition, | find that what

2 they document in here was roughly 5,010 lineal feet of
3 piping insulation on this inspection.

4 Q Now,tobefair, thisinspection, as

5 reflected in Exhibit Number 5 for the Respondent, was
6 apparently done in February of 1994?

7 A Yes

8 Q Turning now to the analytical information in

9 Exhibit Number 6, | believe you testified that there

10 were only three samples?

117 A Yes

12 Q How many samples of piping doesit appear

13 that were taken?

14 A One

15 Q Wouldyou have any opinion or conclusion,

16 Dave, asto whether this would be an adequate number
17 of samplesto take for 5,010 lineal feet of pipe?

18 A Ifitisall the same pipeinsulation at the

19 sametimeit is possible, but | doubt it. Normally

20 you have different homogenous areas. In other words,
21 thisinsulation is different than this insulation, or
22 the pipeinsulation may be different from the fitting
23 insulation. | don't really -- based on this, | don't
24 redlly fedl that that is enough samples.

25 Q Okay. Now, whether or not something is
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1 homogenous might be a more direct issue in a schools
2 context, wouldn't you agree?

3 A Yes, hut ill we have been guided by the

4 U.S. EPA to recommend that the HARA protocol be
5 followed.

6 Q Theonesample of piping that was taken

7 turned out to be ACM, did it not?

8 A VYesitdid.

9 Q Sobased upon whatever that investigation is,
10 the entire 5,010 lineal feet would have to be treated
11 asACM?

12 A Yes

13 Q Yes What about this category one,

14 nonfriable material. Isthere anythingin Exhibit 5
15 or 6 that would relate to the type of material or its

16 condition?

17 A | don't have any information asto the

18 condition of the material. | do have notes here that
19 thereis category one nonfriable. There has been some
20 reference to floor tile material. Whether or not that
21 would be regulated | don't know because | don't know
22 the condition and | don't know what operations they
23 are going to apply to it.

24 Q Youdo know that the building was to be

25 demolished?
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1 A Yes

2 Q Andis. Inthat context of demolition, the

3 condition of the category one nonfriable ACM adirect
4 issue?

5 A Yes ifitisinpoor condition it would have

6 to be removed.

7 Q Sincethereisno characterization of the

8 condition of that material within those two documents,
9 Exhibits 5 and 6, do you have any opinion asto

10 whether or not it is a thorough inspection on just

11 that limited issue?

12 A No, itisnot athorough inspection.

13 Q Bethat asit may, does Exhibits 3 and 4,

14 which isthe first page of the NESHAP natifications,
15 identify the job superintendent?

16 A Yes

17 Q Whoisthat?

18 A Mr. James Bowker.

19 Q Now, wasMr. Bowker, in your opinion or

20 conclusion, aware of the information in Exhibits 5 and
21 67

22 A | don'tbelieve so.

23 Q Didhetell you essentiadly that no

24 inspection had been done?

25 A Correct.
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1 Q Therewasasuggestion during

2 cross-examination that you may have not complied with
3 requirements regarding material that was sampled. Are
4 there any requirements that are applicable to your

5 activities?

6 A | follow the guidelines sent down to us from

7 the U.S. EPA, which have not required us to do the

8 things that the NESHAP requires such as labeling, such
9 aswaste manifest.

10 Q What requirements are applicable to what you
11 did asfar as sampling and transportation?

12 A Wédll, the Department of Transportation would
13 be. But you are asking me a question that | am really
14 not -- that | don't feel comfortable with answering.

15 Q Allright. | believe the problem iswith my

16 use of the word requirement. Let me change that.

17 What procedures did you feel obligated to follow?

18 A Wadll, the procedures | followed were

19 basically in double bagging the material to make sure
20 thereis no contamination that would spread to the

21 vehicle or myself. Wedid keep it in the locked area
22 at the office, a warehouse area that only | had access
23 to aswell asmy supervisor. During the glove bag

24 extraction, track or the extraction of the sample, we

25 used aglove bag. We extracted the sample and we had
146

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
Belleville, Illinois



1 the appropriate PPD on.

2 Q Woulditbefair to say, Dave, that the

3 procedures that you followed were designed to preserve
4 theintegrity of the sample and also to protect you

5 and others during the handling of the material ?

6 A That'scorrect yes.

7 Q Toyour knowledge, would alaboratory, after

8 performing its analysis, be obligated to dispose of

9 the waste material properly?

10 A No, the samples are actually returned to us

11 for archiving and we preserve those.

12 Q Wouldit befair to say, then, that this bag

13 of waste material that you took from the Pabst Brewery
14 was somehow transformed from waste into evidence at
15 some point?

16 A Yes

17 Q Okay. | just have onelast areaof inquiry.

18 Mr. Berry had asked you whether it were possible that
19 each floor had been properly cleaned and abated. Let
20 me ask you to include within the realm of possibility
21 the statements of the job superintendent, Mr. Bowker,
22 and your observations of awheelbarrow being used to
23 transport this material, and also your observations,

24 asyou have already testified, asto certain equipment

25 not being hooked up. And ask the question, isit
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1 likely that each floor had been properly cleaned and
2 abated prior to your inspection, based upon all of

3 that?

4 A Idontbeieveitislikely. Evenif it was

5 properly cleaned | would have concerns about the

6 contamination spreading to that point because the

7 building was not just a closed box between each

8 floor. There are routes -- anytime the material on

9 the lower levelsis disturbed, the possibility is for

10 the air flowing through the building to carry it back
11 up to the higher levels and re-contaminate that area.
12 It isdefinitely possible.

13 Q Now, the end result was a demoalition; isn't

14 that true?

15 A Based onwhat | know, yes.

16 Q Didthat demoalition ever, in fact, occur? Do
17 you know?

18 A | don't know the status of the site.

19 Q Wouldyou haveto follow the same fundamental
20 proceduresin making sure that an area that you have
21 already abated not be re-contaminated if the building
22 isjust going to be torn down?

23 A Yes

24 Q Why?

25 A Becauseif you re-contaminate a section of
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1 the building, during the demolition operations, that

2 would be exposed to the outside air.

3 Q Andlastly, on cross-examination you

4 indicated that you were reluctant on the 10th of

5 January of 1996 to provide any direct guidance. Why
6 isthat?

7 A | have beeninstructed, as have all of our

8 inspectors, that we can give limited information as

9 far asviolations. We can instruct someone that they
10 are performing violations and they should comply with
11 theregulations. If it wasthat cut and dry that

12 would be one thing. However, we have a situation of a
13 potentially contaminated building. We don't know the
14 extent. Any recommendations that | would make would
15 have to be based on some knowledge of what we have,
16 what we are dealing with, how badly contaminated is
17 it

18 Q Didyou feel that you had more questions than
19 answers at that point in time?

20 A Yes That'swhy I requested the work to stop
21 and the -- a plan be developed before they begin

22 again, because we just did not have enough

23 information.

24  Q Would such aplan be the responsibility of a

25 consultant rather than the Illinois EPA?
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1 A Yes

2 Q Didaplanever get submitted for your

3 review?

4 A | believeso. | don't haveacopy of itin

5 front of me. | vaguely remember, yes, that occurring,
6 and | believe that they did start and finish the job

7 again.

8 MR.DAVIS: Okay. | don't have any other redirect
9 exam.

10 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Mr. Berry, do you have
11 any recross?

12 MR. BERRY: Yes, sticking strictly with what Mr.
13 Davistouched upon.

14 RECROSS EXAMINATION

15 BY MR. BERRY:

16 Q Mr. Fodor, you and | talked about renovation
17 and Mr. Davis just touched upon it again. | believe
18 that you used, and it isin the definition, the word

19 altering --

20 A Uh-huh.

21  Q --facility components. Isthat the proper

22 wording?

23 A Uh-huh.

24 Q Andyou stated that you saw deteriorated or

25 stripped ACM?
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1 A (Nodded head up and down.)

2 Q Isdeteriorated ACM an dteration?

3 A Wadll, I would suspect. | am not an attorney,
4 but if acomponent has been contaminated with another
5 material, | would suspect that that somehow is an

6 alteration of the facility component. It was not

7 contaminated before and it is now.

8 Q Okay. Isitanalteration by Spirco if they

9 comeinto abuilding and find deteriorated ACM?

10 A That'sthe question.

11 Q Okay.

12 A | don't know how far contamination went.

13 Q If overtime ACM naturally deteriorates, the
14 contractor comes on site before they do anything else,
15 have they already done arenovation, based on your
16 understanding of what an alteration is?

17 A Rephrasethat.

18 Q Okay. Assume you have a situation where a
19 building has pipe lagging that contains asbestos.

20 A Okay.

21 Q Andovertimeit deteriorates.

22 A Okay.

23 Q Muchlikethissite. A contractor arriveson
24 the site to clean the building. Now, if | understand

25 your -- what we have just said, before they do
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[

anything else when they get there they have already
2 renovated, because deteriorated, contaminated pipeis
3 an alteration and, therefore, thereis arenovation?

4 A Tomeand, again, | am not an attorney, an

5 alteration occurred, but it was not an intentional.

6 It was not a part of arenovation process.

7 Q Okay. Itwasnot performed by Spirco?

8 A Wadll, you know, deterioration of pipe and

9 contamination of other components | don't believe
10 would be arenovation.

11 Q Okay.

12 A Thedifference being what caused this item to
13 become contaminated or what cleaned thisitem from
14 contamination.

15 Q Soifitjust over time, without any action

16 on Spirco's part, deteriorated that is not a

17 renovation?

18 A | would not believe so.

19 Q Andyouweretold by Spirco that the removal,
20 everything that you pictured in here that constituted
21 aremoval, any pipe lagging or anything that had been
22 taken off was performed by someone else other than
23 Spirco; isthat true?
24 A Yes | wastoldthat the removal was done by

25 another contractor.
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1 Q OnExhibit 3and 4 that Mr. Davis asked you

2 about --

3 A Okay.

4 Q -- about whether there was any other company

5 listed on that form and whether there was a spot for

6 another operator to be listed, what were you told when
7 you asked Mr. Bowker of the identity of the other

8 company?

9 A | don'trecal being told any other company

10 name. | don't know who they are.

11 Q Infact, weren't you told when you asked that

12 hedidn't know the name of the other company?

13 A Correct.

14 MR.BERRY: Okay. | would aso point out that in
15 the stipulations we have agreed that another company
16 had performed removal at this site.

17 MR.DAVIS: Yes, | think the language was

18 apparently. | don't haveit in front of me.

19 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Apparently. The
20 language is prior to January 2, 1996, unknown persons
21 had apparently salvaged parts of the facility and

22 disturbed asbestos containing materials throughout the
23 facility.

24  MR. BERRY: Thank you.

25 Q (By Mr. Berry) On Exhibits 5 and 6 -- it was
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1 your opinion that Exhibits 3 and 4 are not supported
2 by Exhibits 5 and 67

3 A Based onarough additional estimate, yes.

4 Q | wanttomake surethat you didn't double

5 count something.

6 A | mean,itcouldbe These copiesare poor.

7 Q Inyour 5,010 estimate, | want to make sure
8 that there is no double counting. Confirm this for

9 me. Onthefirst page -- well, the second page, which
10 isthefirst handwritten page?

11  HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Which exhibit are we
12 talking about?

13 MR. BERRY: Exhibit 5.

14 Q (By Mr. Berry) We have down the left side
15 levelsnine, eight, seven, six and five.

16 A Now, wait aminute. | will run through my
17 calculations.

18 Q Wadll, that's not my question yet.

19 A Allright.

20 Q We havelevelsnine down through five?

21 A Okay. I gotyou.

22 Q Thenext pageisfour and three and the next
23 page two and one?

24 A Uh-huh.

25 Q Andonthefollowing page we start back at
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1 nine down through four, and the next page is three,

2 and the next page is two and one?

3 A Okay.

4 Q Okay. Now, inthe5,010, | am just trying to
5 make sure that you didn't double count some of those
6 figures because that is not what | came up with when |
7 didit rea quickly. What numbers did you add?

8 A Wadll, thefirst one on level three and --

9 well, obvioudly, the first page, | didn't see any

10 quantification as far as piping.

11 Q Right.

12 A The second page, level four, | had ten lineal
13 feet. | had on level three 100 lineal feet. Then |

14 had on the same page 300 lineal feet of piping. And
15 then another 200 in the silo area.

16 Q Okay.

17 A Then on the next page | had 500 lineal feet
18 of piping. And thenin the main areal had another
19 500 lineal feet. Then | had in the tunnel 1,000

20 lineal feet of piping.

21 Q Sowhat arewe up to now inthefirst nine

22 down through one?

23 A 1,610. Isthat what you came up with?

24 Q No. Doyouwanttoaddagain? I think itis

25 2,610.
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1 A 1tis2,610. | am sorry.

2 Q Okay. Now, for some reason it starts back at

3 nine and works back down. What are the numbers here
4 that you used?

5 A Somehow -- wheredid | get the 1,000 from.

6 The 1,000 may have been from the next page. Okay. On
7 the next page thereis 300 lineal feet. | can't

8 account for 1,000. Bear with me asecond. Then | had
9 100 lineal feet.

10 Q Wherewould I find that?

11 A Onthe bottom of the next page it says 100

12 lineal feet of aerosol.

13 Q Nexttothe number four? | mean, that's --

14 it has four over to the side?

15 A Yes

16 Q Indicating the fourth level. Let me show you
17 another copy of the same document. Isthiscopy in
18 better or worse than yours?

19 A ltisalittle better.

20 Q Areyoureading thisfigure as 100?

21 A Isthat 100 aerosol?

22  Q | thought that was an LF, lineal feet.

23 A Allright. Maybeitis. | will change that

24 toten.

25 Q |If thatisaten and found on the fourth
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1 floor --

2 A Tenlineal feet.

3 Q --wherewasthetenlineal feet of aerosol

4 found on the first three pages, what level?

5 A Levd four.

6 Q Okay. Thesamelevel?

7 A Yeah. Well, why would they do it twice like
8 this?

9 Q Idon'tknow. But why would they cut itin
10 half and do two. | don't know. That doesn't make
11 sense either, doesit?

12 A No.

13 Q Okay. The next figure that you used was
14 what?

15 A Waitaminute. Let me make this correction.
16 So down here we have 2,620 now.

17  Q Wadll, okay.

18 A Then you have 300 lineal feet on the next
19 page.

20 Q Okay. 300 lineal feet on the next page.

21 That isfound on what floor, what level?

22 A Yougot me

23 Q Wwadl--

24 A Isthat first? It can't befirst, because it

25 isunder number three.
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1 Q I will giveyouthiscopy. Isthisthe next

2 page that you are on?

3 A No, o

4 Q Okay. Wewere here.

5 A Wearehere. Thisiswherethetenwas. We
6 put thisdown. And then | flip the next page and

7 thereis 300, but | can't tell. It just says next

8 level, maybe. | can't hardly --

9 Q Andthen something about --

10 A Sodoyouconcur? Isthat the next 300?

11 Q That'swhat it looksliketo me, too, yes.

12 A Allright. Then the next one was 100 lineal
13 feet of piping.

14 Q Okay. That seemsto be located on what
15 floor?

16 A Itjust hasacirclewith a number three

17 around it. If that's the floor, | have no idea.

18 Q Okay.

19 A Then the next one, which | am glad you

20 brought that to my attention, because | didn't have
21 that 100 feet in there.

22 Q Okay.

23 A Thenext onewas 500 lineal feet of piping,

24 which | assume could be level two, and then you have

25 another 1,000.
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1 Q Okay. 1,000 at the bottom. Okay. So

2 looking at this, the first figures you had were 10,

3 100, 300, 200, those were the first few pages, right?
4 A Yes, 10, 100, 300, 200.

5 Q Andthen when it starts over, the same

6 floors, we have 10, and then 300, and then 100, and
7 then a 500 and then a 1,000?

8 A A 100 and then a500 and then 1,000.

9 Q Okay. What were the three figures, the last
10 three numbersin your first --

11 A Areyoutrying to say that the first few in

12 thetop of the first ones we analyzed are the same
13 down below? Isthat what you are trying to tell me?
14 Q Yes |amtryingto get you to agreethat it
15 appears that these are not added to -- that you don't
16 start at the beginning, nine through one, and then
17 start beginning at the other nine and go down through
18 one and count them twice.

19 A Giventhefact that | don't know what the
20 intent of this author was, and given the fact that

21 this could be separate sections of the buildings or it
22 could just be coincidence, | am going to say | don't
23 know.

24 Q Okay. Ifitistheresult of two different

25 authors going through the same building at the same
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1 timeand if, in fact, you don't start at the beginning

2 and add them to the bottom, your first figure was,

3 what, 2,610 would be the lineal feet?

4 A Wadl, no, they would actually be more than

5 that, because you have -- that is 2,000 -- yes, 2,610.

6 Q Okay. 2,610. What isthefigurethat is

7 indicated on the notification for lineal feet?

8 A 2,000.

9 Q Okay. Asyou testified on redirect, there

10 appearsto be, in Exhibit Number 6, one sample taken
11 from asbestos found on pipe, right?

12 A Okay.

13 Q If acontractor takes one sample out of 2,010
14 or 2,610 20 or even 5,000 feet, takes one sample, and
15 onthat basis treats all of the pipe lagging as though
16 it were ACM, isthat not permissible?

17 A | would say no.

18 Q Okay. Why not?

19 A Becausethe NESHAP inspection requires you to
20 do athorough inspection. There are different types
21 of piping insulation. Under the definition of friable
22 material you have to have it analyzed and be greater
23 than one percent. So if you have one type of material
24 that isfriable and tested that does not necessarily

25 mean that the other types of material are. And you
160

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
Belleville, Illinois



1 haveto have a point counter, by the way, if it is

2 lessthan ten percent.

3 Q Okay. I agree. | think | wasnot clear. If

4 you take one sample out of 5,000 lineal feet and it

5 comes back positive, it is over ten percent, whatever
6 percent, and on that basis you assume that all of it

7 isalso of that same high content, and you remove all
8 of that pipe lagging accordingly, is that permissible?
9 A TheNESHAP regulation does not allow you to
10 assume materials. You haveto test them. If itisa
11 different material | believe you have to sampleit.

12 Q Okay. Isit not more protective to assume

13 that all ACM -- al pipe covering is asbestos

14 contained and treat it accordingly than not?

15 A Given that scenario, why don't you just

16 assume everything is asbestos containing and just take
17 it out an eliminate simply?

18 Q That would befine, sure, right, because that
19 way health and the public would be protected, because
20 we are assuming that it is asbestos containing and if
21 wefollow all the precautions, that would certainly
22 comply with the regulations, wouldn't it?

23 A | believel would have to look at some of our
24 guidance documents just to verify that.

25 Q Okay. Soyou arenot surethat it is not
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25

okay to be more protective and to assume that all
material contains ACM and treat it as though it does?

A No, that is not exactly what my intent is.

Q Okay. Well, that'sthe question | am
asking.

A My intent isyou are supposed to do a
thorough inspection. The U.S. EPA recommends a HARA
typeinspection. That's what | would prefer to
recommend. | don't know if you can assumeit all as

asbestos containing material without sampling. 1

would have to get direction from the U.S. EPA to be
sure.
Q Itisnotaviolation, isit, for Mr. Bowker,

specifically, to incorrectly state that no inspection
has been done when, in fact, one has been done; is
that true?

A Yes, that'strue.

MR. BERRY: Okay. | am done.

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay.

MR. DAVIS: No further questions. | would move

the admission of Exhibit Number 2.

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Any objection?

MR. BERRY: No.

HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: All right. Exhibit 2is
admitted.

162

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
Belleville, lllinois



1  (Whereupon said document was admitted into

2 evidence as People's Group Exhibit 2 as of this

3 date)

4  HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: People's Group Exhibit 2
5 were the 16 photographs that the witness testified

6 to?

7 MR.DAVIS: Yes, plusthe three pages of diagrams.

8 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Correct. Thanksfor

9 reminding me.

10 MR.DAVIS: We would present no other evidence at

11 thistime.

12 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. Thewitnessis
13 excused.

14 MR.DAVIS: You can stay or go as you wish.

15 (Thewitness |eft the stand.)

16 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: The People having
17 rested, Mr. Berry, do you want to call your first

18 witness?

19 MR.BERRY: Yes. Thedefendant calls Jeff
20 DeCaney.
21  HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Mr. DeCaney, please step
22 forward. The court reporter will swear you in
23 (Whereupon the witness was sworn by the Notary
24 Public.)

25 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Mr. Berry, before you
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1 begin with your direct examination, | just want to

2 remind you that you have not moved to admit any of
3 your exhibitsinto evidence. So | will ask that you
4 just keep that in mind and do so before you finish

5 with this witness.

6 MR.BERRY: Okay. Havel lost my opportunity to
7 introduce anything | needed to produce through the
8 last witness?

9 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: No.

10 JEFFREY SCOTT DECANEY,
11 having been first duly sworn by the Notary Public,
12 saith asfollows:

13 DIRECT EXAMINATION

14 BY MR. BERRY:

15 Q Wouldyou please state your name for the

16 record.

17 A Jeffrey Scott DeCaney.

18 Q Sir, areyou currently employed?

19 A Yes, | am, with Spirco Services.

20 Q How long have you been with Spirco?
21 A | have been there for seven years.

22  Q Inwhat capacity? In other words, what
23 duties or jobs have you held?
24 A | have been aworker for four years and

25 supervisor for the last three.
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1 Q Asaworker, what are some of your job

2 duties? What are your job duties?

3 A Justtheremova of asbestosinside, you

4 know, and containment, and just various worker

5 practices, you know, make sure everything was done.
6 Q Okay. Isitany different now that you are a

7 supervisor?

8 A Yesitis Itistotally different. You

9 haveto -- asaworker basically you just go in there
10 and you listen to somebody tell you, you know, how to
11 dothings. And as asupervisor you are the one that
12 hasto be telling people how to do it, what procedures
13 to follow, the paperwork and stuff. You haveto do a
14 lot more paperwork. And it isjust a more lengthy
15 process.

16 Q Butyou dtill have, apparently, all the same
17 ills?

18 A Uh-huh.

19 Q Whatjob training have you had that allows
20 you to do asbestos removal ?
21 A |didthe--whenl first started out | did
22 the 40 hour -- well, it was afour day initial
23 training course from a certified trainer. And then |
24 went through the refreshers every year. | have got

25 different state licenses for Illinois, Missouri. And
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1 then as a supervisor | went through another supervisor

2 training, and got a supervisor's license.

3

Q

Just so it is clear, what kind of Illinois

4 license do you have?

5

6

7

8

A

Q

A

Q

| have aworker and a supervisors.
With respect to asbestos?
Yes.

So if you have been with them seven years,

9 then you were employed by Spirco in January of 1996?

10 A Uh-huh.

11 Q Wereyou a thejob site at Pabst Brewery at
12 Seiberling and Prospect Streets in Peoria, I1linois?
13 A Yes | was

14 Q Wereyou only therefor part of the project?
15 A No, | wasthere from the very first day we

16 stepped on until the very last day.

17 Q Sothen wereyou there on January 10th, 1996?
18 A Yes | was

19 Q Do youremember that day?

20 A Pretty much, yes.

21  Q Wereyou in charge of the site that day?

22 A No, I wasnot. | wassecond in command.

23 James Bowker was the one who was in charge of it.
24 Q Doyouknow if Mr. Bowker is still employed
25 by Spirco?
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1 A No,heisnot.

2 Q Wasthere aninspection on that day?

3 A Yes therewas.

4 Q Wereyou with the inspector and Mr. Bowker

5 the whole time?

6 A |joined, like, when they -- when he first

7 comein, we was in the process of wetting the bags

8 down. The reason we seen him was we seen aflash, and
9 when we looked up and seen the flash that's when we
10 seen him standing with the camera. At that instant, |
11 think it wasjust right after that, James walked over
12 there and talked to him. So they went up to the top
13 and started working their way down. It was, like, on
14 thefifth or sixth floor iswhen | joined up with

15 them.

16 Q Okay. | wantto talk more about that day.

17 How many employees were there that day?

18 A Therewasfive of the workers, mysdlf, and

19 James. Seven.

20 Q How many of them were standing right there
21 when you saw Mr. --

22 A Wewereal there except for James.

23  Q Okay. For therecord, do you know the name
24 of the inspector who was there that day?

25 A Yes, Dave Fodor.
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1 Q Haveyou seen him heretoday?

2 A Yes

3 Q Wherewashe?

4 A | seenhimwhen hefirst came out of the

5 elevator, and then | seen him when he sat over here.

6 Q Washethe same person that has given

7 testimony?

8 A Yes

9 Q Wadll, sort of take us through what happened
10 that day starting with what work Spirco had done that
11 day and through the inspection?

12 A It started in the morning. We had the -- in

13 our elevator, we were loading out our bagsin the

14 elevator, and as we was loading out they would take
15 them to this holding area. In the holding area, due
16 to the -- since the asbestos and stuff was upstairs,

17 itwasall frozen. It wasrea hard. So whenever we
18 brought them to there, just before lunch everyone was
19 there, and they were putting water in the bags.

20  What we were doing is we had a hose with like a
21 copper tube on the end of it that was sharp that you
22 would puncture a hole into the top of the bag. As

23 soon as you puncture it, then you would put some water
24 init, and then you would grab it right at that

25 puncture and then you would twist it. And then you
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1 put duct tape around it and then that way it would

2 seal the hole along with taping the bag up. And then
3 we would take them and stack them over into the other
4 area

5 Q You mentioned the elevator was being used.

6 Was the elevator functional ?

7 A No,itwasnt. Werigged up arope and a

8 pulley system. What we did is we had atarp that was
9 laying on the ground, and through the eye holes -- it
10 wasasmall tarp. Through the eye holes we put a

11 rope. What we would do is put the bags on top of the
12 poly, on top of that tarp, and then we would hook a
13 chain to the side, to the one side of it. And when

14 you pulled it up, it would make like a basket.

15 Sometimes you would put two or five, depending on the
16 weight of the bags.

17  But you would take it and then put them out in the
18 elevator and then one man would lower the bags down
19 with the rope, and then when it got to that floor, the
20 first floor, since there was a basement below it, you
21 would haveto stop it. And then the guy would reach
22 out with some kind of atool, like a piece of conduit
23 or something and he would pull the bags in and then
24 holler up the shaft. And when he hollered the other

25 guy would ease off therope. Then once it set down
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1 they would open it up and then move the bags out.

2 Q Sothatiswhat you meant when you said that

3 on that day you were loading out bags?

4 A Uh-huh.

5 Q Bagsfromwhere?

6 A From--itwas, like, the eighth, seventh and

7 sixth floor.

8 Q Do youremember how far it was from where you
9 all were doing your work when the inspector arrived to
10 the outside of the building?

11 A Towherethe door was or to the closest

12 outside of the building?

13 Q Wasdl, tothedoor.

14 A Oh, 30, 40 feet.

15 Q A straight shot?

16 A Yeah

17  Q I don't know if you finished telling us about

18 what happened when the inspector arrived. Carry us
19 through, please, until he left?

20 A Hefirst got there and, like | said, we seen

21 theflash. We looked up and seen it was him. James
22 got to talking to him. They went on atour and |

23 joined up with them. And then we kept walking

24 around. We went to the basement and then we came back

25 up.
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1  Waell, during -- he had -- one thing that was

2 mentioned in the discussion was we was sitting on the
3 first floor and it was our load out, this storage

4 area. It was not adequate enough. And he never would
5 describe what exactly was supposed to be done. The
6 only thing he would say during the whole thing is | am
7 not aproject designer. | cannot tell you how to

8 build this.

9  Jameswould then ask him, like, well, if | put

10 poly walls around it, would that be adequate. And he
11 would be, like, well, | can't tell you that. He says,

12 | am not your project designer. | don't draw your

13 plans. | can't tell you. And then James asked him,
14 well, what if | put four walls around it and put a

15 negative air in there, would that be adequate. And he
16 said, | can't tell you that, but that's better.

17 Hesaid, | am not a project designer or nothing

18 likethat. | can't tell you how to build your

19 things. So Jamestook it that that was -- you know,
20 that that would be all right. So they sat there and

21 they discussed some more.

22 And then after that he went over and picked out a
23 bag, and he took the bag. We had atable there. He
24 sat it up on there on the table. He had James sign

25 some kind of piece of paper. He was saying it was
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1 like awaiver or something for him to take it. After

2 he signed the paper, he took the bag, went outside,

3 put it into the trunk of his car and then left.

4 Q Okay. Did hetake any other samples while he
5 wasthere?
6 A Right next to the load out there was -- well,

7 to the storage area he took one that was there.

8

9

Q Tél us more about that. Where was it?

A Wadl, like, it was where we was doing our

10 bags. It waskind of like off to the front, off to

11 the side of it, more towards -- how the building was
12 designed is on the first floor you had -- where you

13 walked in the door it was an open area. That's where
14 we had our equipment and our decon.

15  Then you had the elevator shaft, and then you had
16 astairway right next to it. And then in front where
17 the holding area was was aflat spot where there used
18 to be a couple tanks that sat there, but someone had
19 taken them out. Right off to the side of that was an
20 opening with a handrail that actually went down to the
21 basement where you could see into the basement. It
22 wasright in that arearight there.

23  Q Wasthat the only inspection by aregulatory
24 agency that day?

25 A No, there was ayounger guy and an older guy
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1 from OSHA that was on site later.

2 Q How doyou know they were from OSHA?

3 A Becausethat iswhat they introduced

4 themselves as.

5 Q By theway, you have mentioned the name

6 James. Who is James?

7 A James Bowker was the supervisor on the site.
8 Q Okay. Sowhenyou refer to James, you will
9 always mean James Bowker?

10 A Yes

11 Q Did Mr. Fodor tell you or Mr. Bowker while
12 you were there that he was going to call OSHA?
13 A | don't ever remember him saying that. |

14 mean, | am not for sure.

15 Q Okay. Wereyou surprised when the OSHA
16 inspectors arrived?

17 A Yes wewere.

18 Q Didthey look around the site as well?

19 A Yes, they did. They took the same tour.

20 They went from the top and came to the bottom.

21 Q Thesametour aswhat?

22 A AsMr. Fodor did.

23 Q Didthe OSHA inspectors have any comments
24 about what they saw?

25 A Theonly comment they ever said was out on
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1 our front steps we had some pallets that was set up

2 that we was actually using as steps, and they made the
3 comment that we might want to change that. That was
4 al. Other than that, they said everything looked

5 okay, and that was it.

6 Q Okay. They didn't note any violations to

7 you?

8 A No.

9 Q Okay. Let meback up. Ontheday of the

10 inspection by Mr. Fodor, was any demolition or

11 renovation work being performed?

12 A No.

13 Q Téel uswhat the employees were doing when
14 Mr. Fodor arrived?

15 A Wewasin thisareawatering down the bags.
16 Q Wasanyone sweeping or did anyone sweep at
17 anytime while Mr. Fodor was there?

18 A Not to my knowledge, no.

19 Q Atanytime, toyour knowledge, did any

20 Spirco employees dry sweep material debris that was on
21 thefloor?

22 A Tomyknowledge, | don't know. | was not

23 with them all of thetime. So when | was with them,
24 no.

25 Q | usedtheword demolition. | want to make
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1 surethat we mean the same things. If | told you that
2 demolition meant wrecking or taking out load

3 supporting structural pieces of the building, would

4 that change your answer?

5 A No.

6 Q Ifltoldyou that renovation meant altering

7 thefacility itself or performing ACM removal or

8 stripping facility components, would that change your
9 answer?

10 A No.

11  Q Wehavetaked about the day of the

12 violations. Let's back up and talk about the days

13 preceding that. Were you there on the very first day?
14 A Yes | was

15 Q If youwould, describe the conditions that

16 you found when you arrived?

17 A Wadl, | arrived on site and we met with a guy
18 from Williams --

19 Q Whoiswe?

20 A Huh?

21 Q Whoiswe?
22 A Meand Mr. Bowker. When we arrived on site
23 we met with a man from Williams Construction. At that

24 time he -- we kind of like went into the building and

25 he unlocked the lock that they had and give us the
175

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
Belleville, Illinois



1 key. We went inside and we walked the various floors
2 with him. There was alarge hole on the second floor
3 going on the outside.

4  Therewasjust like piles of debris and stuff, you

5 know. It wasjust laying on different floors where

6 someone had previously come in there, and there was
7 two big tanks on the second floor that were actually

8 called copper vats. And someone come in there and

9 they removed the copper vats out.

10  Waéll, during the process of their removal, it

11 looked like they took and just whatever insulation was
12 onit they just left it on the floor. That's what the

13 big hole on the side of the building was, that is

14 where they got them out at. There was other spots

15 where there was smaller tanks and stuff on the

16 previous floors and it was the same situation. |

17 mean, it was really just abasic messin there.

18 Q Werethere any broken windows?

19 A Yes. That was-- there were several broken

20 windows.

21  Q Wasthereany snow in the building?

22 A Yes, there was on the second floor where the
23 bhig holewas. | remember snow blowing in there before
24 we actually covered it up one day.

25 Q Whydidyou cover it up?
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1 A Whydidwe? Because at them kind of

2 temperatures and stuff like that, we was trying to

3 keep as much heat in the building as we could.

4 Q Wadl, let'stalk about the temperature. What
5 isyour recollection asto the temperature during this
6 project?

7 A From the start to the finish it was extremely
8 cold. There might have been a couple days that we
9 might have broke 30 or 40 degrees, but that was it.
10 Q Let memake surel understand something. The
11 holein the wall that you testified about, did Spirco
12 put that hole there?

13 A No, Spircodidn't.

14 Q Wasthere other evidence on the floors or

15 anywhere that somebody else had been in this building
16 before?

17 A Upon the second floor there was numerous
18 black bags. They were the older type black bags,

19 asbestos bags. They were actually frozen into the
20 pilethat was there.

21 Q Didit appear that some ACM removal had
22 occurred at the site?

23 A Yes, itlooked like someone wasin there and
24 it looked like they started putting stuff into bags

25 and then after that it looked like something might
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1 have happened. | don't know. And then they just

2 started just taking it off and leaving it lay.

3 Q How doesthis site compare, as far asthe

4 conditions, to others that you have been to?

5 A Iltwaspretty bad. | mean, usually sometimes
6 you find small areas that are like this, but nothing

7 of thissize.

8 Q Yousad that someone from Williams

9 Construction had to come let you guys into the

10 building?

11 A Uh-huh.

12 Q Did Spirco continue to lock the building?

13 A Yes wedid every evening. Well, usualy we
14 would leave the site for lunchtime, sometimes. We
15 would lock it at lunchtime. Whenever we would leave
16 the site we would lock the building.

17 Q Didyou sometimes leave it when you went to
18 lunch?

19 A Sometimes.

20  Q Allright. What work did Spirco perform

21 between the first day and the date of the inspection?
22 A Thefirst day we got there, me and Mr.

23 Bowker, we brought in supplies, and established all of
24 our supply area. And then we built alittle tent to

25 keep all of our liquids and stuff in there. We put a
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1 heater in there to keep them from getting frozen. The
2 day that the workers arrived, they built the decon,

3 the shower area and stuff. And then there was like a
4 couple days after that that they started cleaning up

5 on the upper floors. | think they did like the first

6 three or four floors before the inspection.

7 Q Thefirst, thetop?

8 A Yes Itwas, like nine, eight or eight

9 down, something like that.

10 Q You mentioned supplies. What supplies?

11 A Itwasall of our poly, our bags, negative

12 airs, the showers, water heater, all of the fire hose
13 and stuff that we had for our water, water hoses, you
14 know, just general supplies.

15 Q Youmentioned bags. What color were the
16 bags?

17 A All of our bags are clear bags.

18 Q Noblack bags?

19 A No, because the company in Missouri, they
20 outlawed the black bags. Since our company is from
21 Missouri we don't use black bags anymore.

22 Q Youaso mentioned awater heater. Was that
23 hooked up?

24 A What wewould do on the water heater, iswhen

25 the guys was up working like 30 minutes before they
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1 come down we would actually hook everything up.
2 Because if you left it hooked up and there was no

3 water circulating through it, the linesto it and

4 everything would freeze up.

5 Q Didthey use the shower each day?

6 A Yes

7 Q lamkind of skipping around and |

8 apologize. Y ou mentioned before that -- when you were
9 talking about loading out the bags, what area were
10 they put in?

11 A They were put in the storage area.

12 Q Isthat adesignated area?

13 A Yes

14  Q How?

15 A Itwastheonly areathat in the whole

16 building that actually had no ACM suspect debris
17 laying around. It was actually the cleanest part of
18 the building.

19 Q That'swhereyou --

20 A That'swhere we decided to store all of our
21 bagsat. When we stored them we actually put poly on
22 one side of the wall and down. It was like a corner
23 right there. We put some poly on both sides of the
24 wall and poly on the floor and then put the bagsin

25 that area
180

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
Belleville, lllinois



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q Okay. You mentioned that the workers had
done some clean up on the upper floors?

A Uh-huh.

Q Téel me how they did that work?

A Wadl, when they went up there, they took and
put on the windows and stuff we put like a poly
barrier, a critical barrier. And then they sealed the
door where it goes to the staircase. And then they
had -- and then coming out of the elevator shaft is
where we had a negative air. | remember there was one
negative air up there, because we had to carry it up
the elevator shaft.

Q A negative air machine?

A Yes. Andthenwhat wewould doisjust clean
up the floors and stuff and put stuff into the bags
and put it over therein front of the elevator. And
then whenever they set it next to the elevator they
would go to the next floor and they would do the same
thing cleaning it up. And then every evening what we
would dois, like, load the bags down to the bottom
floors, and put them in that area, a storage area.

Q Andyou would lower them --

A Through the elevator.

Q So when those floors were cleaned up, the

windows and everything were poly?
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5

6

Uh-huh.
And it was put under negative air?
(Nodded head up and down.)

But only that floor?

> O » O >

Yes.

Q What kind of material were they cleaning up

7 there? Were they taking stuff off pipes?

8

A No, everything that they were doing was

9 cleaning off of the floors. | mean, there was enough

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

stuff on the floor to -- | mean, there wasn't nothing
on the pipes and stuff on the upper floors. | think

it was like the third floor down where all of the pipe
and stuff like that was at.

Q How many negative air machines were at the
site during this project?

A Somewhere around maybe eight or ten.

Q Do you remember where they were located when
Mr. Fodor came to the site?

A They were down -- | think one or two was
still upstairs somewhere, but they were down in our
equipment room, down there on the first floor.

Q How werethey stored?

A Just stacked on top of each other stored in
the corner.

Q Did they have the filters on?
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A No.

Q Why?

A Because they bought brand-new filters and
stuff for them and they were still in the boxes. We
don't put the filters in them until you get ready to
use them. Because then after you use them you have to
tape the front of the -- you have to leave them in
containment and remove the filters and dispose of them
or you have to tape the front of the machines up and
tape them all the way around where no air can get into
thefilters.

Q Atany point did employees of Spirco take the
piled up material that was on any floor other than the
second floor and put it on the first floor?

A No.

Q Okay. What did they do instead?

A What wedidis-- are you talking about --
repeat your question one more time.

Q Wasthe materia on any floor other than the
first floor taken down to the first floor other than
in abag?

A No. Whenever they cleaned an area up on the
upper floors it was put into a bag, double bag, and
then sent down the elevator shaft.

Q And then they would move to the next floor?
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1 A And thenthey would go to the next floor.

2 Q Okay.

3 A Therewas nothing on any of the lower floors
4 that were done.

5 Q Whenthey were cleaning up on those floors
6 upstairs did they use water?

7 A Yes Werun afirehose up the shaft and

8 then we would have to use it sparingly, because

9 whenever werun it up there, it would freeze up. If
10 they sat and -- it was cold enough in the building
11 that if you sat there and you wet -- you would wet
12 down alot and then you would sit there and put it
13 into bags, and then we would break the fire hose down
14 at the bottom loose and that way it would drain the
15 water back out. Becauseif not, we was constantly --
16 when we first got there we was constantly changing
17 sections of host out because they were freezing up.
18 Q Sowaswater always used upstairs?

19 A | would say 50 percent of the time, yes.

20 Q Why wasn'tit used the other times?

21 A Becauseit wasfroze up and we wasin the
22 process of changing hoses.

23 Q Youweretaking before about when Mr. Fodor
24 arrived the employees were watering the bags. Why

25 were you doing that?
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1 A Becauseitwaseasier. The stuff that was

2 upstairs was in frozen chunks. When they would put
3 thewater toiit, it would help kind of loosen it up

4 enough to where they could break it up in chunks.

5 Then whenever they got downstairs the term that James
6 would -- that Mr. Bowker would use, he wanted to see,
7 actually see the water in the bags before he sent them
8 to the dumpster. So what we was doing iswe was

9 actually putting the water in the bags where you could
10 seethat there was -- that it was adequately wet

11 before it went to the dumpster area.

12 Q Did these bags have labels on them at the

13 time Mr. Fodor was there?

14 A Which labels are we talking about?

15 Q Youtel me. Any labels.

16 A The OSHA or the generators?

17 Q Either one.

18 A The OSHA ispreprinted on the -- is on the

19 bags. The generator labels, we usually make a

20 practice that when it is cold weather we do not put

21 thelabels on until they actually go to the dumpster.

22 Becauseif you don't, they are made of alittle sticky
23 stuff on the back, and whenever you put them on there
24 and you leave them sit, and the cold weather getsto

25 them, thefirst time you grab the bag or move the bag
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1 it just peelsthelabels off. And then that way you
2 have to go through double the amount of 1abels.
3 Q Didyou havelabels on site to label the

4 bags?

5 A Yes wedid.

6 Q Wereyou goingto label them?

7 A Yes wewere.

8 Q When?

9 A Whenwegot ready to put them into the
10 dumpster.

11 Q You mentioned that you put poly over the big
12 hole on the second floor?

13 A Uh-huh.

14 Q Wasthat to contain that floor?

15 A No, that was to reduce the snow and cold air
16 and stuff that was blowing through the building.

17 Q When that floor was cleaned up, the floor
18 with the holeon it --

19 A Uh-huh.

20 Q --wasthat floor put under negative air

21 pressure?

22 A Yes Whenever they cleaned the previous
23 floors above it, that floor was completely poly and
24 negative air was put in it and it was put under

25 negative pressure.
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1 Q Aftertheinspection by Mr. Fodor and OSHA,
2 did Spirco at that site do everything that you could

3 to comply with al of the regulations?

4 A Yes wedid.

5 Q Okay. | wantto show you what has already

6 been marked as People's Exhibit Number 2. Okay. You
7 already have a copy there. Would you take a minute to
8 look through those?

9 A (Witnesscomplied.) Okay.

10 Q Wehave been informed that these pictures

11 were taken by Mr. Fodor on the date of the

12 ingpection. Do they seem to accurately reflect the

13 way that you remember the site on that day?

14 A Yes

15 Q Allright. Let'sgo through them one at a

16 time. And | would ask you to explain briefly in each
17 one what is going on, what we are looking at?

18 A Inthefirst picture, that's the first

19 picture he took when he walked in the door. What we
20 were doing is we were wetting the bags and putting
21 water in the bags at that period. And that's whenever
22 hetook the picture, is when we looked up and seen

23 that he was there.

24 Q Okay. Youseem to have on -- whoever isin

25 the picture seemsto have on ared sort of something.
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1 What isthat?

2 A That'saraincoat.

3 Q Okay. What did you have on under the

4 raincoats?

5 A They had their street clothes and then they

6 had a Tyvek suit that was under it and then they had

7 theraincoat over top of it.

8 Q Okay. Canwetell from this photo whether or
9 not they had Tyvek suits on?

10 A Idon'tknow if you can or not. | can't from

11 here.

12 Q Okay. Why did you have raincoats on over

13 Tyvek suits?

14 A Because the weather and stuff outside, the

15 raincoat keeps the wind and stuff from getting through
16 it. The Tyvek'sarereal thin, and they are not

17 really windproof and the raincoats was windproof and
18 plusthey would help hold the body heat and the

19 temperature of your body and stuff in.

20 Q Okay. What about picture number 2?

21 A Okay. Picture 2.

22  Q Whatisthat?

23 A Itlookslike atrash pile. That's one of

24 the areas where there was some trash bags and stuff.

25 The white stuff is actually -- isathin layer of,
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1 like, snow and stuff. If you look closdly -- if you

2 look at this picture, on the bag itself right here you

3 can see where the snow is in the creases of the bags.

4  HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. For the record,
5 when you say on the bag right here you need to be real

6 specific.

7 THEWITNESS: On the bag on this picture, on

8 number 2 picture.

9 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. Therearea
10 number of bagsin the number 2 picture. Can you even
11 be more specific as far as whereit islocated in the

12 picture, like the lower right-hand corner, for

13 example?

14 THEWITNESS: Likelower in the middle and then
15 the next one above the lower middle. And then the one
16 totheright, the first bag to the right.

17 Q (By Mr. Berry) How did snow get in the

18 building?

19 A Theholeinthebuilding. The windows that

20 was busted out and the big hole that was up top.

21 Q Who put this pile here?

22 A | havenoidea

23 Q Did Spirco?

24 A No.

25 Q Wasthis herewhen you got there?
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1 A Yesitwas

2 Q Whatispicture number 3?

3 A Picture3isof the second floor. Where you

4 seekind of back in the picture alittle bit towards

5 theright-hand side, see like alittle rail that

6 sticksup? That is actually where there was two like
7 bigger tanks that was actually there. That was the
8 tanksthat were removed. That right there was

9 actually like the bottom part of the tank. There was
10 one here, and then if you were to turn alittle bit to
11 the left you would have seen another tank that was
12 there.

13 Laying on the ground the stuff that was there, the
14 first bags that you see, they were bags that -- they
15 are black asbestos bags that were previously there.
16 And then the ones that is further back alittle bit

17 were the same way.

18 Q Okay. Do you see awhite something on the
19 ground?

20 A Yes

21 Q Do you know what that was?

22 A Fromthisarearight here, there was -- the
23 Dblock and stuff that was on the tanks was a whitish
24 color, and it was like abig -- | can remember in this

25 areathere was like a three or four foot pile of it
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1 that wasjust piled up. There was snow and stuff that
2 wasin this area, too.

3 Q Okay. What do we seein photo 4?

4 A Photo 4 isan areawhere our decon, our clean
5 room and our showers and stuff is. It isalso where
6 you see all of our supplies and stuff. The supplies

7 that you see thereis our regular poly and our bags

8 and stuff.

9 Q What areinthe boxes?

10 A Itis--thefirst two rowsisbags, and then

11 the other row that is next to it is poly, six mill

12 poly.

13 Q Okay. What is photo number five?

14 A Thatisour water heater. The reason that

15 our water heater was never hooked up was because, like

16 | stated earlier, usually 30 minutes before they would
17 come down to shower, we would hook everything up.
18 After they got down we would drain everything again
19 becauseif it sat there it would actually freeze up.

20 Q Okay. Look at photo number 6. Before you
21 talked about ahole in the building. Isthat it?

22 A That'sitright there. That was on the

23 second floor.

24  Q Okay. Photo7.

25 A Photo 7 isour equipment, our negative airs.
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1 You can see our water hose there and fire extinguisher
2 and electrical cordsin the back, in the far back,

3 back there in the picture.

4 Q Okay. What about photo 8?

5 A Photo 8 wasjust adifferent view of -- if

6 you go back to picture number 1, if you would take

7 where he took the picture there, if you would actually
8 turn completely around, that's what you would be

9 looking at. That was from that same -- from right
10 there at the tape.

11 Q Okay. Isthat the same as photo 4, the same
12 area?

13 A No, photo 4 is more like -- if you will look

14 back at photo 8 a minute, to the left of the hot water
15 heater that was the door. That was the entrance that
16 went in and out.

17 Q Okay.

18 A ltisjust -- it isthe same picture, just

19 two different angles.
20 Q Okay. What do we seein photo 9 and 10?
21 A Photo9isour suppliesthat we had under a
22 hesater. If you look in the left bottom corner you
23 will see what looks like alittle trash can. That's
24 what we call abullet heater. We had this area polyed

25 and had aroof on it and all of our liquids and stuff
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1 wasin here that we kept and kept them under heat, and
2 that way it would keep them from getting frozen.

3 Q Okay. What about photo 10?

4 A |couldnttell youwhat 10is.

5 Q Okay. What about photo 11?

6 A That, again, is on the second floor, where |

7 mentioned awhile ago the little short railing where

8 thetank used to sit, that's to the top left-hand

9 corner. That was some of the debris and stuff. If

10 you look on the left-hand side, you have two

11 colorations. At the bottom you have two different

12 colorsof things. You have kind of like a grayish

13 color and awhitish color. If you look to the right

14 over here you will seethe white there. That was

15 actually athin layer of snow that was blowing in from
16 the building from that hole.

17 Q Okay. Let meback upto photo 10. Why can't
18 you tell uswhat is pictured in number 10?

19 A Becauseitlookslike --

20 Q Isit because you don't know or you can't

21 tell what it is?

22 A Alll canseeisitlookslike thereis some

23 poly stretched out there, but other than that | really

24 can't make it out, you know, where it was.

25 Q Okay. What about photo 12?
193

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
Belleville, Illinois



1 A Photo 12 isjust some more piping and stuff
2 that had been down laying on the ground.

3  Q Whoput it there?

4 A Not Spirco.

5 Q Do you know what floor that was found on?

6 A Hehasgot the second floor. | would assume

7 the second floor.

8 Q Okay. Isthat what afloor would look like

9 when were you done with it?

10 A No, that iswhat the floor looked like when

11 wefirst got there.

12 Q Wadll, thefloorsthat you said you cleaned

13 up, you had cleaned up by this day, when you were done
14 with them | am trying to get an idea of what condition
15 they werein then. Do they look like this?

16 A No, when we got done the floors looked like
17 this, right out here, like what isin here. They were
18 clean concrete floors.

19 Q What dowe seein photo 13?

20 A A pipethat had been -- you can see the pipe

21 that isgoing across that it looks like someone cut

22 something out of the middle of it. Thereis different
23 piping in the back. If you look towards kind of the

24 center, right on the top up there, you can see a pipe

25 that has -- it has got some coating on it, and then it
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1 hasabare pipe, and then if you look, it looks like a
2 hanger or something with a piece hanging down where
3 maybe it deteriorated and it was hanging there.

4 Q Okay. Was Spirco responsible for the

5 condition of this pipe?

6 A No.

7 Q Did Spirco remove any of the -- what appears
8 to be missing?

9 A Nowhenwegot on site we started from the
10 top and worked our way towards the bottom.

11  Q Sohad any work been done in the basement,
12 then?

13 A No, except for the areas where we built our
14 storage and our load out and stuff. The only reason
15 we did them, you know, put them where they wereis
16 because that was the only places that were clean in
17 the building.

18 Q Okay. | thought that was on the first floor.
19 A Thatis. That'stheonly place we did any

20 work other than the top floors.

21 Q Okay. | see. What about photo 14?

22 A Photo 14 isjust one of the pipesthat is

23 down -- it looks like it was one of the main water
24 pipesthat wasin there.

25 Q Do you remember where this was found?
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1 A Thebasement. All the water comes out of the
2 basement.
3 Q Okay. Sothecondition in this picture here

4 was not caused or created by Spirco?

5

6

7

A No.
Q Okay. Just two more. What about photo 157

A Photo 15 was atank that was in -- when you

8 walked into the basement, it was in the far, back

9 corner. It was onetank that was back in there. It

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

had all the block and stuff where someone had come
through and took the block and stuff off of it. It
was laying around. | remember cleaning that area up,
too, whenever we got down there.

Q Later?

A Yes, much later.

Q Okay. Photo 167

A Photo 16 is do you remember when | told you
about the -- a few minutes ago where | said our load
out was and then our storage area, and then right off
from our storage area there was a railing, and then it
went down into the basement. That actually is atank
that sat -- if you was upstairs on the first floor and
you looked at that railing and you looked down towards
the basement, that is atank that was sitting there.

Q Okay. What is pictured in 16, does that tank
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1 have asbestos covering on it?

2 A Yes

3 Q Okay.

4 A Youaretalking about the onein 15, right?
5 Q Photo 16.

6 A Photo 16, no, 16 doesn't have any ashestos

7 covering on it.

8 Q Did Spirco take that off?

9 A No, they didn't.

10 Q Okay. I think I am finally through with the
11 pictures. There was testimony that was at least

12 touched upon the subject of abribe. Were you with
13 Mr. Fodor and Mr. Bowker the whole time that they were
14 together?

15 A Likel said, from like the third or fourth

16 floor on | was. When they were sitting there talking
17 and that part of the conversation came up, yes, | was
18 there.

19 Q Youwerewith them on the first floor?

20 A Uh-huh.

21 Q Okay. Do you have an idea of what Mr. Fodor
22 might be referring to?

23 A Wadll, theonly thing | can think of isthat

24 James -- Mr. Fodor stated that in his findings he

25 would have to -- once he went back and told his
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1 supervisor and did his filing of his paperwork that

2 then the other regulatory agencies would have to see

3 it, that they would have to see. And James asked him,
4 after they got through the discussion of the loading,

5 the holding area, after that, James asked him was

6 there anything that was -- well, he asked if that was

7 good enough on that. And he stated that, you know, he
8 was not the project designer.

9  Wall, James asked him if there was anything that
10 he could do or anything that could be done that would
11 keep it within his own -- within Mr. Fodor's agency.
12 And he said, no, that once he filed the paperwork that
13 the other agencies would have to be notified or they
14 would know of the paperwork.

15 Q Okay. Sobased on what you heard, did you
16 takeit asabribe?

17 A No.

18 Q Okay. Did Mr. Bowker offer the inspector

19 anything?

20 A No.

21 Q Do you know whether Spirco owned the building
22 that you were working in?

23 A No, they didn't.

24  Q So Spirco was hired as a contractor?

25 A Uh-huh.
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1 Q Doyouknow whether abid was prepared?

2 A | know the proposal was prepared. | know

4 Q Whatisaproposa?

5 A ltisa-- usualy what they do is someone

6 from our company, most likely an estimator, goes out
7 with whoever is putting the job out for hire, goes

8 with them and looks at the building. After he looks
9 at the building they come up with some kind of

10 quantities of how much isthere, what is there, and
11 then estimate it. And then they take it back to the
12 office and come up with a price.

13 Q Would the amount of asbestos that they find
14 in the building affect Spirco's cost to do the work?
15 A Yes itwould.

16 Q And, therefore, the bid price?

17 A Yes
18 Q Okay.
19 A If youfind -- if there was only alittle bit

20 then the prices would be smaller than -- because of
21 thelabor and stuff.

22 Q Soif thereis more asbestosit will probably
23 cost more?

24 A Yes, itwould.

25 Q What other reasons factor into that?
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A Wadll, you have got -- it would cost more
because of supplies. One, you would have to have more
supplies than what -- you would have to have more
[abor. Your time frame then would stretch out, you
know, which would fall under labor. Instead of like a
month jab, it would be a three or four month job.

Q Wiéll, what is done with the asbestos when it
is removed, bagged up, what do you do with it then?

A After that you put it into a dumpster and --
as soon as you get it bagged up, what you do is you
take the asbestos from afloor and you put it into a
bag. And then once you get all of your bags and stuff
up, before you take it -- before you load it out, you
double bag it. Once you double bag it, you put it
into a holding area unless you have a dumpster sitting
right there.

In this case we put it in a holding area, and then
we water the bags down and added more water to them.
And then when we got our dumpster we took and put
labels on them. As soon as you put the label on them
we went and hauled them on a cart and then took them
and put them into the dumpster. After that the
dumpster picks them up and takesit to a landfill.

Q Doyoujust putitinany old dumpster that

the trash guy will come pick up?
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1 A Theoneswe used up there were 40 yard closed
2 top dumpsters, and we would put -- layered them with
3 poly on the insides.

4 Q Isthat free?

5 A No.

6 Q Soyouhaveto pay to dispose of the asbestos

7 aswell?

8 A Yes

9 Q Soif thereis more that's another cost?

10 A Yes, itwould be.

11  Q Let meshow you Defendant's Exhibit Number
12 5. Isthat 5?

13 A Yeah

14 Q Isthat thekind of document that is

15 typically generated during the walk-through process
16 that you described?

17 A Thislookslikeit would be an estimator's

18 notes that he would write down. As he walked through
19 the building, he would kind of look and assess what
20 was there and then kind of write down onto his notes.
21 And then he would take this back to the office and put
22 thisinto a computer.
23  Q Okay. If youwould, look at Exhibits 3 and
24 4.

25 A Idonotseed. Alll haveuphereis3, 5
201

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
Belleville, Illinois



1 and 6.

2 Q Maybel haveit.
3 A Thereitis. Okay.

4 Q Okay. Haveyou ever seen those before?

5 A Yes that'sajob naotification. You are

6 required by law to post them at every job on a board.

7 Q More particularly, with those, have you seen

8 those and were they posted?

9 A Yes | have | have seen these and | posted

10 them on the job board that we had.

11  Q Wheredid you post them?

12 A Asyou waked in the front door, to the right
13 we had a big board that was a piece of plywood that
14 was there that had all of the workers' credentials and
15 stuff on them along with our other paperwork that we
16 arerequired to post.

17 Q Didyou kind of hide that behind something
18 ese?

19 A No.

20 Q Itwasout therefor you to see when you came
21 in?

2 A Yes

23 Q Sowould you see them every day when you came
24 in?

25 A If youwanted to.
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1 Q Would Mr. Bowker have?

2 A Yes

3 Q DidMr. Bowker or did you put that on the

4 board you described?

5 A | posted them on the board.

6 Q Didhereview it?

7 A Yes

8 Q Inyour opinion, was Mr. Bowker familiar with
9 the contents of that notification?

10 A Yes hewas.

11 Q If you know, why was this work being

12 performed at thisfacility?

13 A Toclean up the building. | mean, they was
14 wanting to tear the building down and to build

15 something -- you know, put the land up for sale and
16 build something else eventually.

17 Q Okay. Wasthisafunctioning, operating

18 brewery at the time you were there?

19 A No,itwasnot.

20 Q Wasit abandoned?

21 A Yes itwas

22 MR.BERRY: | have no more questions.

23 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: All right. Thank you.
24 Do we need to take a break before we begin

25 cross-examination?
203

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
Belleville, Illinois



1 MR.DAVIS: Would you like a break, sir?

2 THEWITNESS: Go ahead if you would like.

3  HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay.

4 CROSS EXAMINATION

5 BY MR. DAVIS:

6 Q Mr. DeCaney, you indicated to us that the

7 first time you showed up you thought the place was a
8 basic mess?

9 A Yes

10 Q What day wasthat?

11 A Itwaslikethe 2nd or 3rd of January.

12 Q Okay. Didthe project start then sort of on

13 time? It was supposed to start on January 2nd?

14 A Yes Usudly what you dois -- the way we

15 done it was whenever, like, Mr. Bowker and mysalf was
16 there, that was actually considered the start date.

17 Because whenever you bring suppliesin and you start
18 putting up poly and stuff that is considered an

19 abatement activity.

20 Q Okay. What did you mean when you said it
21 was, in your view, abasic mess?

22 A Itwas--alot of thejobs and stuff that

23 you go to, you go in and, | mean, you might have some
24 deterioration from here and there, but you just don't

25 see piles and mounds of, you know, stuff laying
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1 around, ACM suspect debris or whatever. Most jobs you
2 just don't seethat.

3 Q Didyou have any suspicion that vandals may
4 have come in and stolen the brass valves or copper

5 tubing and those types of materials?

6 A Yes

7 Q Indealing with the basic mess, what was your
8 and Mr. Bowker'sfirst task?

9 A Our first task was getting suppliesin and

10 taking awalk-through of the building and finding out
11 basically where we was going to start.

12 Q Didyou decideto sort of start at the top

13 and work your way down?

14 A Yes. Theupper floors, there wasn't that

15 much ACM stuff laying around on the floors. It was
16 the least amount of work, was the upper floors. The
17 lower floors was the more concentrated work, the

18 larger areas. So we decided to start from the top and
19 work our way to the bottom.
20 Q Doyou recall which floor you started working
21 on?
22 A It waswhatever the top floor was, eight or
23 nine, something like that.
24 Q And by the time Mr. Fodor inspected on the

25 10th of January, which floor were you working on?
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1 A Wehaddonelikethreefloors, so that would

2 putit at, like, four, five.

3 Q Now, you havetold usthat each of the floors

4 that you had worked on before Mr. Fodor came to

5 inspect, you had set up poly and containment and

6 negative pressure and hoses and all of that. Did you

7 have that set up on the day that he was inspecting?

8 A Uptheéelevator shaft there was a water

9 hose. There was afire hose that was up the shaft,

10 yes, there was.

11 Q What about the negative containment on what
12 would have been the fifth floor?

13 A | know that there was -- on one of the floors
14 there was poly on the windows, and | know there was a
15 negative air up there.

16 Q And asnumber two in command, or the

17 assistant supervisor, what title would you have used?
18 A | washasically ajob foreman at that time.

19 Q Okay. Asjobforeman, would you supervise
20 the workers directly?

21 A When | was up there working with them, yes, |
22 would.

23 Q Would you be wearing the same protective gear
24 that they would?

25 A Yes
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1 Q Andonthe 10th of January when Mr. Fodor

2 inspected, did you have an opportunity to see what

3 your workers were doing that morning?

4 A Yes | waswith my workersright there when
5 hetook the picture. All of uswasright there.

6 Q That wason thefirst floor?

7 A Uh-huh

8 Q Okay. What about the work that was

9 apparently going on on the fifth floor that day?

10 A Thework -- there was no work on the fifth

11 floor. What they were doing was loading bags down and
12 putting them into the holding area.

13 Q Containment and negative pressure was still
14 set up up there?

15 A | can't remember if we started -- we went to
16 thefloors, did the floors, moved the bags down and
17 then we went to the floors and started removing

18 again. | can't remember if that was the point where
19 wewasin our break between floors.

20 Q Well, that'swhat | am trying to figure out,

21 too. So help meout. Tell me when you would break,
22 that is take down containment and so forth?

23 A What you would do is go up there and put your
24 poly on the windows, put your negative air in there,

25 clean up an area, and then you would take the bags and
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1 put them in front of the elevator. Sometimes you

2 would lower the bags down that evening and go ahead
3 and get them down and out of the way. Sometimes we
4 would wait until the morning time.

5  Then you would drop to the next floor, and then

6 you would do the same thing. Once there was some -- |
7 can't remember if James did the air sampling on that

8 floor or if he did a visua inspection, or how he did

9 thefloor. But I know he would tell us to take the

10 poly and stuff down, and the next floor would be under
11 containment.

12 Wewould aways do two floors. We would do one,
13 and then when you are done with that one, you would
14 put that one under containment while that one was

15 still up. And then from there you would go to the

16 next one.

17 Q Soat thispointin the project, January 10,

18 you would have containment set up on at least one

19 floor and probably two?

20 A Atleastone

21 Q Okay.

22 A Or some poly on the windows and stuff on at
23 least on one floor.

24  Q Didany of your workers use a wheelbarrow to

25 transport unbagged material ?
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1 A No. Thewheelbarrows were used from -- when
2 they would come out of the elevator, they would put
3 the bags and stuff into a wheelbarrow and then they
4 would put the bags there and transport them over to

5 the pile where we was, you know, holding them at.

6

Q And at what point would you double bag these

7 containers?

8 A Whilethey was 4till in containment.
9 Q Now, you have heard the testimony that Mr.
10 Fodor gave us, and he indicated that he didn't see any

11 containment. Were you with him when he took his tour?
12 A | joined them -- they went to like three

13 floors without me, and then | joined them from there.

14 Q Why wasit that you weren't there?

15 A Becausel was busy with these guys, with the

16 workers that was there.

17 Q Okay.

18 A Andthen Jamestold me to go ahead and stop

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

everything and make sure that, you know -- let them
guys go ahead and quit, and then he would meet up with
me on the top.

Q Wasthere some point that Mr. Bowker had you
leave the site in order to go back to the hotel to get
something?

A Mr. Bowker did not. | left the site to go to
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1 the motel and get something.

2 Q Okay. That wason your own?

3 A No. Wél, there was something about a

4 temperature log or something that | had to go -- that
5 he had the paperwork in the motel room. | went to go
6 get it while they was done with their tour and on the
7 first floor.

8 Q Okay. Sowhen you were not with Bowker and
9 the gentleman from the agency, you were either

10 supervising the workers on the first floor or going to
11 the hotel to get something?

12 A Yes

13 Q Now, on the decontamination and cleanup, at
14 the end of the day we understand that the workers
15 would remove their working clothing and then take
16 showers?

17 A Yes

18 Q Andthen get dressed in the clean area?

19 A Yes That areathrough there we had two

20 heatersinit and it was always heated.

21 Q Wadl,if it were always heated, why didn't

22 you just leave the water heater hooked up?

23 A Becausethat wason the outside. Under that
24 poly -- if you go back to the picture you can see

25 where -- if you go back to -- go with picture 4.
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1 Q Allright.

2 A If youlook onthe left-hand side, you see

3 where the danger asbestos sign is?

4 Q Right.

5 A That iswhere the showers and the clean room
6 and stuff wasin. That went all the way to the

7 ceiling and it had aroof init. The water heater is

8 onthe outside. | mean, that was exposed to whatever
9 temperatures, cold temperatures. Inside there where
10 you seethe -- it looks like lights that was in there.
11 Q VYes

12 A Wehad our lightsin there, and then we had
13 another one of those bullet heatersin there. So that
14 areathrough there, the showers, the dirty room, that
15 was always heated.

16 Q Andhow did that areainside of that room

17 drain?

18 A Whenitdrained?

19 Q VYes

20 A Youwouldn't have water in there. | mean,
21 you would have water --

22 Q Wadll, | meanthe shower area?

23 A Iltwouldn't.
24 Q Okay.
25 A What it would do iswhen you took the water,
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1 thethings loose off the water hose, whatever back

2 pressure was would drain it. But that area would stay
3 heated and we never had a problem with it freezing in
4 there.

5 Q | think maybe you misunderstood. Where was
6 the water going that was used for the showering?

7 A You mean water from when you took a shower?
8 Q Right.

9 A Itwasgoing into one of the drains that was

10 inthefloor.

11 Q Okay. Doyou haveto filter that out or do

12 anything specia?

13 A Yes If youlook at that same picture, you

14 will see a-- it looks like a shiny box right next to

15 thefire extinguisher there. That is a shower pump.
16 It hold two filtersinit. Itislike a20 micron and

17 a5 micron. And the water from the showers and stuff
18 would go from there, and from the showers to that to
19 befiltered out and then filtered into adrain.

20 Q Okay. Didyouor Mr. Bowker have to do

21 anything different, because of the extreme

22 temperatures, on the showering?

23 A Except for disconnecting the water, you know,
24 no.

25 Q Now, | believe we have covered this, but |
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1 think it isimportant for the Pollution Control Board
2 to get theright idea. Spirco didn't strip any ACM

3 off of these facility components by January 2nd when
4 Mr. Fodor inspected?

5 A No, wedid not.

6 Q [Ilamsorry. January the 10th. On January

7 2nd, when you and Mr. Bowker showed up at the site to
8 assume control of the project, it appeared to you that
9 facility components had been stripped?

10 A Yes, thatiscorrect.

11 Q Do you have any information asto who did
12 thistype of stripping?

13 A No, I dont.

14 Q | asowanttobeclear. We have concerns

15 regarding how the stripped material was handled by
16 Spirco after you took control of the site. So | want
17 to make that distinction.

18 A Okay.

19 Q You havetestified that asyou cleaned from
20 floor to floor, you set up containment, you set up

21 negative pressure, and you utilized proper wetting
22 methods. Did the extreme temperatures interfere with
23 thisat al?

24 A Yes

25 Q Howdidit?
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1 A Likel said, sometimes they wouldn't put the

2 water directly on them because we would have our lines
3 froze up or something, and we would have to change out
4 hoses. And instead of the whole crew standing there

5 while we changed hoses and stuff and tried to get them
6 thawed out, they would go ahead and bag the stuff up.

7 Q Okay. Andyou gave us an estimate that at

8 least 50 percent of the time you could not use the

9 wetting methods?

10 A Yes

11 Q Wasthisone of the reasonsthat Mr. Bowker

12 wanted the bagged materials to be wetted down? You
13 havetold us that some of the bags you would stick a

14 tubein to insert water?

15 A Uh-huh.

16 Q Okay. My question iswas this because the

17 material had not been wetted before it had been

18 bagged?

19 A Theway he stated to me was that he wanted to
20 see water, whether it was frozen or not, in the bottom
21 of abag. Sometimes, like | said, we could not get

22 water in the bags upstairs because they were frozen.

23 So before we put them into the dumpster and before we
24 put them into this holding area we would make sure

25 that there was water in the bags.
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1 Q Okay. What efforts did you try to employ to

2 make sure that the areas that you had cleaned did not
3 get recontaminated?

4 A |don't remember right offhand.

5 MR.DAVIS: Thank you, sir. | have no other

6 questions.

7 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Any redirect?

8 MR.BERRY: Just one or two.

9 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay.

10 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

11 BY MR. BERRY:

12 Q I needto clarify now, too. Was any material
13 bagged when the floor that it was bagged on was not
14 under containment?

15 A No.

16 Q Andwhenyou couldn't use the wetting methods
17 because your hoses were freezing, did you take any
18 other steps to wet the material?

19 A Yes, oncethey were down in our holding area.
20 Q Okay. That'sthe process that you were

21 talking about before?

2 A Yes

23 MR.BERRY: Okay. That'sall | have.

24  HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. Sincel gave Mr.

25 Berry the luxury of recrossin order to make a
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1 complete record, | will give you the same option, Mr.

2 Davis.

3 MR.DAVIS: | have nothing further.

4  HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. Thank you. May
5 the witness be excused?

6 MR.DAVIS: Yes

7 MR.BERRY: | amthrough, yes.

8 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. Thewitnessis
9 excused.

10 (Thewitness left the stand.)

11 MR.BERRY: Atthistime, Your Honor, | would like
12 to move to have admitted Defendant’'s Exhibits 1

13 through 6.

14 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: | don't have a

15 Defendant's Exhibit Number 1.

16 MR. BERRY: Defendant's Exhibit Number 1 isaMay
17 28th, 1998 letter that | mentioned in my opening

18 statement that we are submitting that also addresses

19 thefederal criminal matter that has been introduced

20 by Mr. Davis.

21  HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Was there amotion, Mr.
22 Dawvis, to admit the federal document?

23 MR.DAVIS: Yes, in my opening statement | had

24 suggested that it be admitted and by that time we had

25 aready had amotion in limine to not admit it. So |
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1 will formally admit it and move for its admission at

2 this point.

3 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. Your earlier
4 objection to the introduction of that exhibit is

5 noted. Over that objection, | will admit People's

6 Exhibit Number 1, and | believe the earlier statement

7 at the time was that Mr. Davis had no objection to the
8 admission of Defendant's Exhibit Number 1.

9 MR.DAVIS: Right. Respondent's1 isan attempt
10 to make the record more complete regarding what

11 compliance there may have been subsequent to the

12 guilty plea and the sentencing. It isin the form of

13 aletter to me and it says confidential settlement

14 negotiations, but it really -- that's because

15 something was in there that has been redacted. The
16 main thrust of the letter isto explain what the

17 attachments are.

18 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay.

19 MR.DAVIS: Asl understand it, Spirco was, at one
20 point, debarred from federal projects because of this
21 criminal prosecution and maybe you can explain it
22 better, but that status has been changed.
23 MR.BERRY: Yes. You also have the sentence that
24 was entered.

25 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Yes.
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1 MR.BERRY: According to the plea and that the

2 penalty was a penalty amount and probation. And that
3 triggered debarment under federal contracts. So

4 normally during the entire period of probation that

5 contractor is debarred. But with the steps that

6 Spirco took subsequent to the plea agreement, this

7 petition that is attached to the letter was successful

8 in having Spirco reinstated. So everything that Mr.

9 Davis said is accurate, and that's the purpose of

10 submitting this.

11 MR.DAVIS: Soitismy position that it isreally
12 abusiness record in the sense that the other federal

13 pleadings are business records.

14 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. Soweare
15 foregoing any formal authentication by any witnesses?
16 MR.BERRY: Right.

17 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay.

18 MR.BERRY: Sothatis1through 6. And| have
19 aso talked to Mr. Davis, and he has indicated that he
20 will not oppose the introduction of Defendant's
21 Exhibit Number 7, which are federal tax returns from
22 1993 through 1997, for Spirco Environmental. And
23 these are being submitted for the Board's
24 consideration on the ability to pay issue.

25 Thereisaso one document in here that is not a
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1 federal income tax return. It was a document that

2 appears -- that was prepared internally two years ago

3 that is a status report basically of the company's

4 financial status.

5 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: The People have no
6 objection?

7 MR.DAVIS: Taking them each in turn, Number 2 is
8 the OSHA report?

9 MR.BERRY: That'sright.

10 MR.DAVIS: Okay. We have taken the position that
11 that is a government document that the Respondent

12 obtained through FOIA, and that it is

13 self-authenticating and so forth. We wouldn't, of

14 course, waive any arguments as to the lack of any

15 weight. That goesto the weight, not the

16 admissibility.

17  Number 3 and 4 are the NESHAP notifications. No
18 objection.

19 Numbers 5 and 6 we believe contain -- Number 5

20 certainly contains hearsay regarding the substance --

21 the truth of the matter as to whatever inspection may
22 have been done for bidding purposes. So | would note
23 for the record that although thisis a document that

24 appearsto be a business record, that we are not

25 waiving any objections as to the accuracy and
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1 completeness, much less the confusing nature of the

2 notations.

3 And Number 6, no abjection at all. That is some

4 analytical reports on sampling. That's fine.

5  Number 7, the tax returns, certainly, the five

6 years of tax returns will be helpful to the Board.

7 They are business records, obviously, the same with

8 thefinancial statement that isin there, so no

9 objection.

10 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. All of the
11 Defendant's exhibits -- oh, | am sorry.

12 MR.BERRY: Asto Exhibit 2, | think Tom and |

13 talked about it when we came back from lunch that

14 there was another comment or agreement that we needed
15 to make asto that document. And that is that it does

16 reflect the OSHA inspection of thissite. Itis

17 dated, but it does not clearly specify where the

18 inspection occurred. | think that we both agreed that

19 we can stipulate that it is this site.

20 MR.DAVIS: Yes.

21  HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. That is so noted
22 for therecord. That isregarding Defendant's Exhibit
23 Number 2.

24 MR.BERRY: Yes, Defendant's 2. Asto Defendant's

25 Exhibit 5, as to the hearsay objection, | don't
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1 disagreethat it is hearsay. If admitted for the

2 truth of the matter asserted, which | am not -- | am

3 offering it for the limited purpose of proving the

4 fact that an inspection was done, and not the specific

5 numbers and such that are included within.

6 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: With that understanding,
7 then all of the Defendant's exhibits will be admitted

8 into the record.

9  (Whereupon said documents were admitted into

10  evidence as Defendant's Exhibits 1 through 7 as of

11 thisdate)

12 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Just to note,

13 Defendant's Exhibit Number 5 is, obviously, somewhat

14 confusing, as what brought out through some of the

15 testimony. So | think that the Board can consider

16 that based on the testimony that was offered and give

17 it whatever weight that they deem is warranted.

18 MR.BERRY: | would also hope that they would give
19 the calculations performed, based upon the contents of
20 it, the same limited weight.
21  HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: That is aso noted for
22 therecord.
23 MR.BERRY: Fair enough, Tom?
24  HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Did the State have any

25 rebuttal evidence?
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1 MR.DAVIS: No.

2 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Are there any other
3 matters that we need to cover before concluding these

4 proceedings?

5 MR.BERRY: Just the briefing schedule.

6 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: All right. Did either
7 party wish to make a closing argument on the record?

8 You may reserve closing arguments for your post

9 hearing briefs, if you so desire.

10 MR.DAVIS: | think what | would note, Ms. Hearing
11 Officer, isthat there may be a need to make amotion

12 to conform the pleadings to the proof, just to make

13 sure that the context that the Board considers the

14 evidenceis as accurate as possible. But asfar as

15 the allegations of violations, my closing remarks

16 would simply be that we have not at any time pleaded
17 the theory that Spirco came in and ripped the ACM off
18 the facility components.

19 Itisonly -- | shouldn't say only, becauseit is,
20 inour view, so serious. It iswhat happened after
21 they took control of the project and how the asbestos
22 containing waste materials were handled or
23 mishandled.
24  Sothat would be the extent of my closing

25 argument.
222

KEEFE REPORTING COMPANY
Belleville, Illinois



1 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Certainly, the Board
2 rules provide for motions to conform the pleadings to

3 proof. That has come out at hearing. So any such

4 motion the Board will consider.

5 Okay. Why don't we go off the record for just one

6 second.

7  (Discussion off the record.)

8 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Let's go back on the
9 record.

10  Pursuant to the Board's regulations |, as the

11 Hearing Officer, am required to make a statement asto
12 the credibility of the witnesses at hearing. This

13 statement isto be based on my legal judgment and

14 experience. Accordingly, | hereby state that | found

15 the witnesses testifying today to be credible, and |

16 do not see credibility as an issue in the Board's

17 determination of this matter.

18 Wehavejust been off the record for a brief

19 moment discussing a post hearing briefing schedule.

20 What we have agreed to and what | am ordering today is
21 that the Complainant's brief will be due on Monday,

22 October 26th, delivered to Respondent's Counsel by

23 5:00 p.m. on that date.

24 Respondent's brief will then be due on Monday,

25 November 16th, delivered to Complainant's counsel by
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1 5:00 p.m. on that date. And then Complainant's reply
2 brief will be due on Monday, November 23rd.

3  Closing arguments, except for what Mr. Davis has

4 dready stated on the record, will be reserved for

5 those post hearing briefs.

6  There have been no members of the public that have
7 joined us during today's proceedings. The sign was

8 posted outside so they knew whereto go. We will take
9 that as an understanding that there are no members of
10 public wishing to make comment on the record today.
11 I will state on the record that if any members of

12 the public do wish to submit post hearing comments to
13 the Board they may do so by submitting those written
14 comments to the Board's Chicago office within 30 days
15 from today's date, which is October 29th.

16  Thereisno further business we need to discuss on
17 therecord?

18 MR.BERRY: No.

19 HEARING OFFICER JACKSON: Okay. | will conclude
20 these proceedings. It is Tuesday, September 29th,

21 approximately 4:10 p.m. We stand adjourned. Thank

22 you.

23 (Exhibits retained by Hearing
24 Officer Jackson.)

25
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2 COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY)
3
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6 |, DARLENE M. NIEMEYER, aNotary Public in and for
7 the County of Montgomery, State of Illinois, DO HEREBY
8 CERTIFY that the foregoing 224 pages comprise atrue,
9 complete and correct transcript of the proceedings
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11 Second Street, Springfield, Illinois, in the case of
12 People of the State of Illinois v. Spirco
13 Environmental, Inc., in proceedings held before the
14 Honorable Amy L. Jackson, Hearing Officer, and
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18 1998.
19
20

Notary Public and
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